SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 11, 2016
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, February 11,
2016, in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20™ Street,
Oakland, California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from weating scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request o persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(hitps://public.govdelivery.com/accounts’ CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBA
RT _1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda
packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S, mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

,1,.,,,,,

CALLTOORDER o e e

A, Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C..  Introduction of Special Guests,

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of January 14, 2016 (Continued
from January 28, 2016, Board Meeting); January 28, 2016 (Regular);
January 28, 2016 (Special); and February 4, 2016 (Special).* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Project Application for the
Fiscal Year 2015-16 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program.* Board
requested to adopt.

C. Award of Contract No. 15NU-110, Station Access, Parking, Path, and
Wayfinding Improvements North Concord and Pittsburg/Bay Point
Stations.* Board requested to authorize.

D. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8974, Truck, Track Crew.* Board
requested to authorize.

E. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8978, Lining, Brake, Bonded Assembly.*
Board requested to authorize.

F. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8982, Motor, Condenser Fan A2/B2.*
Board requested to authorize.

. G. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8986, Truck, Weld, Heavy Duty.* Board

requested to authorize.

H. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8987, Regulators, Ballast, 66 Wide
(Gauge.* Board requested to authorize.

I. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8988, Turnouts, Concrete, Tie, #10.*
Board requested to authorize.

PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

* Attachment available 2 of4



ADMINISTRATION ITEMS

Director Saltzman, Chairperson

A. Warm Springs/ South Fremont BART Station Parking Fees.* Board

requested to authorize, (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED:.)
-~ B. -~ —Parking Control Fees at Coliseum Station during Events at O.Co—— -~~~

Coliseum and Oracle Arena.* Board requested to authorize.

C. Modifications to Parking Citation Fines at BART District Parking
Facilities.* Board requested to authorize.

D. BART Major Projects Stabilization Agreement.* For information.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS

Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. Escalator Status Report.* For information.

B. Station Maintenance Standards.* For information.

C. Quarterly Performance Report, Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2016 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS

Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station West Side Access Bridge.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. 2016 State and Federal Legislative Goals,* Board requested to authorize.

C. Draft Bond Expenditure Program 2016.* For information.

D. 2016 Regional and Local Funding Opportunities and Efforts.* For
information.

E. Development Opportunities at Balboa Park Station.* For information.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A, Review of the Draft Agenda for the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers
Board Meeting of February 17, 2016.* For information.

B. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Policy Regarding Divestment from Investments in Thermal Coal.* Board

requested to authorize, (Director Josefowitz’s request.)

* Attachment available

3 of4



~ B. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

~ C.  Roll Call for Introductions. N
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

D. In Memoriam.
{An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

{An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

10. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of Case: BART vs. General Reinsurance Corp., US Dlstrrct
_ Court 14CV 1866 JSC
Government Code Section: 54956.9(a)
B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -~ EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case; Alameda Superior Court Action No. RG14-733322
Government Code Section: 54956.9(a)
C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Freeman vs. BART, Alameda Superior Court Action
No. RG14-736843
Government Code Section: 54956.9(a)
D. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT/ APPOINTMENT
Title: Independent Police Auditor; Interim Independent
Police Auditor
Government Code Section: 54957 (b) (1)
E. CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATORS
Designated Representatives: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, and
Saltzman
Title: Independent Police Aud1t0r, Interim Independent
Police Auditor
Government Code Section: 54957.6

_ 11. OPEN SESSION

A. Compensation and Benefits for Interim Independent Police Auditor,

* Attachment available 4of4



DRAFT - REVISED
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
‘Minutes of the 1,749th Meeting
Jap}}ary 14,2016

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 14, 2016, convening at 9:03 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California; and Marriott Marquis Washington, DC,
901 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Washington, DC. President Radulovich presided; Kenneth A.
Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Directors present in Washington: None.
Absent: Directors Keller and Mallett,

President Radulovich called for a moment of silence to remember the victim of the recent
shooting on a train at West Oakland Station.

President Radulovich announced that an additional opportunity for Public Comment would be
provided at the beginning of the meeting., The following individuals addressed the Board.
Peter Tzifas '

Angel Leon

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of December 2, 2015 (Special);
December 3, 2015 (Regular); December 10, 2015 (Special); and
December 17,2015 (Regular).
2. 2016 Standing Committee and Special Appointments.

3. Revisions to Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and Prevention of
Sexual Harassment in the Workplace Policy.

4. Award of Contract No. 79NK-210A, Uninterruptible Power Supply
Procurement for Train Contrel Room.

5. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8942, Station Agent and Foreworker
Uniforms.

6.  Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8981, Window, Hinged Cab, C Car.
7. Reject Bid for Contract No. 09DJ-140, Repair and Maintenance of Anode

Cables, Anode Array Assemblies, and Cathodic Protection System.

-1-



DRAFT - REVISED
Director Blalock made the following motiors as a unit. Director McPartland seconded the
motions, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent —2: Directors
Keller and Mallett.

B 1. That the Minutes of the Meetings of December 2, 2015 (Special);

December 3, 2015 (Regular); December 10, 2015 (Special); and
December 17, 2015 (Regular), be approved.

2. That the Standing Committee and Special Appointments for 2016 be
ratified.

3. That the revised Equal Employment Opportunity and Prevention of Sexual
Harassment in the Workplace Policies be adopted.

4. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract
No. 79NK-210A, Procurement of Train Control Room Uninterruptible
Power Supply, to Power Innovations International, Inc., for the Bid price
of $1,546,183.00, subject to the District’s protest procedures. :

5. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8942, for the procurement of Station Agent and Foreworker Uniforms,
to M&H Uniforms, for the Bid price of $1,368,852.10, including all taxes,
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to
the District’s protest procedures.

6. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8981, to John Marron & Associates, of Danville, California, for the
Bid price of $329,422.50, including sales tax, pursuant to notification to
be issued by the General Manager, subject to the District’s protest
procedures. .

(The foregoing two motions were made on the basis of analysis by the
staff and certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available
for this purpose .)

7. That the single Bid tendered for Contract No. 09DJ-140, Repair and
Maintenance of Anode Cables, Anode Array Assemblies, and Cathodic
Protection System, be rejected, and that the General Manager be
authorized to re-advertise the work,

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, had no items.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Invitation for Bid No, 8960A, Procurement of Antenna’s MUX, before the
Board. Mr. Raul Millena, Manager of Train Control Engineering, presented the item, Director
Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid No. 8960A,
for the procurement of MUX antenna equipment, to LeeMAH Electronics, Inc., for the not-to-
exceed price of $3,138,660.00, plus applicable taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager. Director Blalock seconded the motion. The item was discussed. The motion

2-



: DRAFT - REVISED
carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, McPartland,
Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0. Absent —2: Directors Keller and
Mallett. (The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and certification
by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.)

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation

Committee, brought the matter of Resolution Requesting Funding of Additional BART Rail
Vehicles by County Congestion Management Agencies in Contra Costa, Alameda, and San
Francisco before the Board. Director Murray, General Manager Grace Crunican, and Ms. Deidre
Heitman, Manager, Special Projects, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Raburn brought the matter of Late Night Bus Service Update — Research Plan, before
the Board. Ms. Mariana Parreiras, Access Coordinator, Transit & Shuttles; and Mr, Aaron
Weinstein, Department Manager, Marketing and Research, presented the item. The item was
discussed. (Director Mallett’s written comments are attached and hereby made a part of these
Minutes.)

Director Raburn brought the matter of BART Accessibility Task Force (BATF) Annual Report
before the Board. Mr. Alan Smith, Chair of the BATF, and Mr. Clarence Fischer, Vice Chair,
presented the report.

President Radulovich called for the General Manager’s Report, Ms. Crunican gave a brief report
on the recent homicide on a train at the West Oakland Station, reported on steps she had taken
and activities and meetings she had participated in, and reported on open Roll Call for
Introduction items.

President Radulovich brought the matier of Resolution to Amend the Money Purchase Pension
Plan to Provide for Additional Contributions for the General Manager before the Board.
Director Murray moved adoption of Resolution No. 5307, In the Matter of an Amendment to the
Money Purchase Pension Plan. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by
electronic vote. Ayes - 5: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, McPartland, Murray, and Raburn.
Noes —2: Directors Saltzman and Radulovich. Absent —2: Directors Keller and Mallett.

President Radulovich called for Beard Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

Director Raburn requested the District not automatically provide paper receipts at ticket vending
machines, noting this request is a continuation of RCI'14-748 from June 12, 2014. Director
Josefowitz seconded the request.

Director Raburn reported he had attended a College of Alameda workforce development
program for transportation and logistics workers.

Director Blalock reported he had given a Better BART presentation at the California School for
the Deaf.

Director McPartland reported he had given a Better BART presentation in Pleasanton.

Director Josefowitz reported that he would have an item on an upcoming agenda regarding
divesting from thermal coal. Director Josefowitz reported that escalator outages were not
meeting District goals and requested some feedback on the matter.

3-



DRAFT - REVISED

Director Murray reported that she had attended the installation of the new Chairperson of the
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors,

President Radulovich called for In Memoriam. No requests were received.

President Radulovich called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the
Board. '

Jerry Grace

Wilfred Ussery

President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Items 9-A
and 9-B (Conference with Real Property Negotiators) of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the

Board would reconvene in open session at the conclusion of that closed session.

The Board Mecting recessed at 10:39 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 10:45 a.m.
Directors present: Directors Blalock, McPartland, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Absent:  Directors Keller and Mallett. Directors Josefowitz and Murray entered the
Meeting later,

Director Murray entered the Meeting.
Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting.

The Board Meéting recessed at 12:24 p.m, |

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 12:25 p.m.
Directors present:  President Radulovich.

Absent:  Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Saltzman.

President Radulovich announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Items
9-A and 9-B, and that there were no announcements to be made,

The Meeting was adjourned at 12:25 p.m.

Kenneth A, Duron
District Secretary



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ' DATE: January 13,2016

FROM: Director, District 7
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 5(B): Late Night Bus Service Update

I will not be present at the January 14 Board of Directors meeting, so am subm1ttmg my comments rclating to
the Agenda Item 5(B) (Late Night Bus Service Update) in writing.

Background
At the November 19 meeting of the Board of Directors, when the Board directed staff to return with a scope of

work for a survey and marketing effort related to our late night bus program, I expressed concern about

expending finances on marketing for the program given that we do not have a clear understanding of the

prospective clientele to target the marketing towards nor whether the marketing will provide a return on such
investment (i.c., more riders on the service). Several customers and constituents have expressed to me that the

late night bus service is not a viable alternative to BART overnight due to the limited speed of the service. This

suggests that many customers who “BART in” to San Francisco use a different means to get back to the East

Bay and that this service may only be viable for customers who rely on it as a lifeline service or who are going a

short distance into the East Bay such that the speed limitation of the service does not have a major impact on

their trip.

Proposal , .
For any marketing effort of our late night bus program to be effective, we need a better understanding whether a

reasonable increase in ridership can be expected from it and, if so, who to target the marketing towards. This
understanding can only be achieved if Marketing and Research staff incorporates into a survey a description of
the late night bus service (e.g., its fare costs, travel times, etc.), asks customers whether they would be inclined
to make use of the service or choose alternative options, and associates these answers with characteristics of the
survey participants (e.g., geographic location, whether or not they have access to alternative modes of
transportation, demographic information, etc.).

It is my preference that staff be directed to include the above components in any survcying effort done and that
the survey results be presented back to the Board of Directors pr1or to investment in any additional marketing of
the late night bus program.

I ask that my fellow colleagues on the Board of Directors consider this when providing feedback to staff about
the scope of work of their survey and marketing efforts on January 14.

Zakhary Mallett
cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff
Deputy General Manager
Chief Marketing Officer
Department Manager, Customer Access and Accessibility



DRAFT
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directots
Minutes of the 1,750th Meeting
January 28, 2016

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 28, 2016, convening at 9:02 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Radulovich presided,;
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman,
and Radulovich.

Absent:  None. Director McPartland entered the Meeting later.
President Radulovich announced that under the provisions of the Rules of the Board of Directors
of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District, this was the time set to hold a public
hearing on proposed parking fees for the new Warm Springs BART Station and for parking
control fees at Coliseum BART during events at the O.co Coliseum and Oracle Arena, that staff
would give a brief presentation on the items, and that the meeting would then be opened for
comments from the public. :
Mr. Bob Franklin, Department Manager, Customer Access, presented the item.
" Director McPartland entered the Meeting.
There being no public comment, the Public Hearing was closed.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of January 14, 2016.
2. Revisions to 2016 Standing Committee and Special Appointments.

3. District Base Pay Schedules.

4. Award of Contract No. 15TF-121A, Install Safety Barriers in Right-of-
Way System Wide Phase II.

5. Award of Contract No. 17DA-110, Oakland Shop Inspection Pit
Expansion.

Consent Calendar reports brought before the Board were:

1. Independent Auditor’s Report on the Basic Financial Statements and
Internal Control for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015.

2, Fiscal Year 2016 First Quarter Financial Report.

-1-



DRAFT
Director Mallett requested Item 2-A, Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of January 14, 2016,
be removed from Consent Calendar and continued to a future meeting,

Director Keller requested Item 2-B, Revisions to 2016 Standing Committee and Special
Appointments, be removed from Consent Calendar.

President Radulovich announced that Item 2-C, District Base Pay Schedules, would be removed
from Consent Calendar. :

Director Raburn made the following motions as a unit. Director Murray seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

1. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract
No. 15TF-121A, Installation of Right-of-Way Safety Barriers System
Wide, Phase II, to Golden Bay Fence Plus Iron Works, Inc., for the Bid
price of $1,039,416.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager, and subject to compliance with the District’s protest
procedures,

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract
No. 17DA-110, Oakland Shop Inspection Pit Expansion, to Valentine
Corporation, for the Bid price of $858,369.00, pursuant to notification to
be issued by the General Manager, and subject to the District’s protest
procedures.

President Radulovich brought the matter of Revisions to 2016 Standing Committee and Special
Appointments before the Board. The item was discussed and continued to a fuiure meeting.

President Radulovich brought the matter of District Base Pay Schedules before the Board.

Ms. Allison Picard, Assistant General Manager, Employee Relations, gave a brief presentation
on the item. Director Raburn moved that the base pay schedules in effect January 1, 2015, and
January 1, 2016, be approved. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by
electronic vote, Ayes - 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Radulovich, Noes — 1: Director Mallett.

President Radulovich announced that the order of agenda items would be changed.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Commitlee, brought the matter of Coliseum Transit Village Project — Phase I, before the Board.
Mr. Sean Brooks, Department Manager, Real Estate and Property Development, presented the
item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Honorable Latry Reid

Michael Johnson

Peter Woller

Sylvester Galsby

Clint Bolden



DRAFT
The item was discussed.

Director Raburn brought the matter of Resolution Requesting Funding of Additional BART Rail
Vehicles by County Congestion Management Agencies in Contra Costa, Alameda, and San

Francisco before the Board. Ms. Deidre Heitman, Manager, Special Projects; presented the item.
The item was discussed. Director Murray moved adoption of Resolution No. 5308, in the Matter

of Support for the Funding of Additional BART Rail Vehicles by the County Congestion
Management Agencies in Alameda, Contra Costa and San Francisco Counties, as amended.
Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 8: Directors
Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes — 1:
Director Blalock., '

Director Raburn brought the matter of Research on a Potential 2016 Funding Measure for
District Infrastructure before the Board. Ms. Kerry Hamill, Assistant General Manager, External
Affairs, and Mr. David Metz, President of Fairbank, Maslin, Maullin, Metz & Associates,
presented the item, The item was discussed.

President Radulovich brought the matter of Policy Requiring Inclusion of Affordable Housing in
Proposed Development Projects at BART Stations before the Board. Director Mallett gave a
brief presentation on the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Lily Gray

Joel Ramos

Amie Fishman

Jeff Levine

Nur Kausar

The item was discussed. Director Mallett moved adoption of the Affordable Housing Policy,
with amendments as proposed by the Board. Director Saltzman seconded the motion.

Discussion continued. Director Blalock made a substitute motion, to revise the second paragraph
to read as follows:

Each Request for Qualifications (RFQ) or Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by the
District relating to proposed residential development projects at BART stations shall
include the current percentage of affordable housing constructed at that station along with
the cumulative 20 percent goal of affordable housing units within one-quarter mile
walking distance of that station.

Director Murray seconded the substitute motion, which failed. Ayes - 4: Dirgctors Blalock,
McPartland, Murray, and Raburn. Noes —5: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Saltzman,
and Radulovich. :

The main motion carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 6: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes — 3: Directors Blalock, Murray, and Raburn.
(The Affordable Housing Policy is attached and hereby made a part of these Minutes.)

Director Saltzman, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matters of Warm
Springs Station Parking Fees and Parking Control Fees at Coliseurn Station during Events at

3-



DRAFT
0.Co Coliseum and Oracle Arena before the Board. Mr. Robert Franklin, Department Manager,
Customer Access, presented the items, The items were discussed.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

Director Saltzman brought the matter of Sole Source Procurement with Cubic Transportation

Systems, Inc., for Procurement of Ticket Vending Machine Transport Installation Kits with
Software Modifications to Dispense Clipper® Cards, before the Board. Ms. Patricia Nelson,
Project Manager, Clipper® Program, presented the item. The item was discussed. . Director
Josefowitz moved that the Board find, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20227, that
Cubic Transportation Systems, Inc., is the single source for procurement of ticket vending
machine transport installation kits with software modifications to dispense Clipper® cards, and
that the purchase is for the sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment in use at the
District; and that the General Manager be authorized to enter into direct negotiations and execute
a contract with Cubic Transportation Systems, Inc., for such procurement, in an amount not to
exceed $2,800,000.00, subject to certification by the Controller-Treasurer that funding is
available. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote by the
required two-thirds majority. Ayes - 9: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich. Noes - 0.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:59 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 1:31 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and
Radulovich.

Absent:  Director Saltzman. Director Keller entered the Meeting later.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Contract No. 59CT-120, Way Finding Improvements, Phase III, before the
Board. Mr. Tian Feng, District Architect, presented the item, The item was discussed.

Director Keller entered the Mecting.

Director Blalock moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract

No. 59CT-120, Wayfinding Improvements Phase IIL, to L.C General Engineering &

Construction, Inc., for the Bid price of $7,040,757.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager, and subject to the District’s protest procedures and Federal Transit
Administration’s requirements related to protest procedures. Director Murray seconded the
motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and Radulovich. Noes 0. Absent - 1: Director
Saltzman.

President Radulovich called for the General Manager’s Report. General Manager Grace
Crunican repotted on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she had participated in, and

4-



DRAFT
reported on open Roll Call for Introduction items. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General
Manager, Operations, reported on the service plan for SuperBowl week.

President Radulovich brought the matter of Policy Regarding Divestment from Investments in
Thermal Coal before the Board. Director Josefowitz presented the item. The item was
discussed.

President Radulovich called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.
Director Mallett reported he had attended the Transportation Research Board conference.

Director Keller requested an update on obtaining surveillance cameras for all train cars.
Mr. Oversier gave a brief report on the status.

Director Keller requested the creation of a Parking and Connectivity Subcommittee, to consist of
elected officials and staff from BART, Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority, Western
Contra Costa Transit Authority, Central Contra Costa Transit Authority, and Tri-Delta Transit,
to review the parking needs of riders from these areas and examine ways to provide alternatives
to improve connectivity between these agencies; and if agreed upon by all parties, the meetings
of the committee would be hosted on a rotational basis by each agency agreeing to participate;
with Minutes of the meetings to be adopted and approved by the members of the committee.
Director McPartland seconded the request.

Director Murray requested a report on the implementation of a plan for improved customer
communications authorized by the Board on July 23, 2015. Director Josefowitz seconded the
request.

Director Raburn reported he had attended the District’s Martin Luther King Jr. “Living the
Dream” event.

President Radulovich reported he had attended the District’s Martin Luther King Jr. “Living the
Dream” event.

President Radulovich called for In Memoriam, and requested that the Meeting be adjourned in
memory of Espinola Jackson.

Director Raburn requested the Meeting be adjourned in memory of Sylvia McLaughlin.

President Radulovich called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the
Board.

John Gallagher

Jerry Grace

Chris Finn

President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 9-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators) and Item 9-B (Conference with Real Property Negotiators)
of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in open session at the
conclusion of that closed session. '

The Board Mecting recessed at 2:49 p.m,



DRAFT

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 2:56 p.m.

__ Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Radulovich.

Absent: Director Saltzman.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:02 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 4:03 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and
Radulovich.

Absent: Directors Josefowitz and Saltzman.

President Radulovich announced that the Board had concluded its closed session on Item 9-A
and that there were no announcements to be made.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:04 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 4:35 p.m.
Directors present: Director Radulovich.

Absent;: Director Saltzman, Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, and Raburn entered the Meeting later.

President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 9-B
(Conference with Real Property Negotiators) of the regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board

would reconvene in open session at the conclusion of that closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:36 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 4:36 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and
Radulovich.

Absent:  Director Saltzman. Director Blalock entered the Meeting later.
-6~



DRAFT
Director Blalock entered the Meeting,

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:51 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 4:52 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Radulovich.

Absent; Director Saltzman,
President Radulovich announced that the Board had concluded its closed session on Item 9-B.

Director Raburn moved that the Board, acting on behalf of BART as the responsible agency for
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) purposes, having considered the City of
Oakland’s Findings, Conditions of Approval and Notice of Exemption as set forth in the City’s
Project Approval document dated January 5, 2014, in connection with the Coliseum Transit
Village Project — Phase 1, find that the Project is exempt from CEQA as an in-fill development
under Section 15332 of the CEQA Guidelines, and that no further environmental review is
required. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 7:
Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and Radulovich. Noes —1:
Director Keller. Absent - 1: Director Saltzman.

Director Raburn moved that the General Manager or her designee be authorized to execute an
Option Agreement with Oakland Economic Development Corporation and UrbanCore
Development, LLC, for the 66-year ground lease of approximately 1.32 acres of BART land at
7001 Snell Street, Oakland, California, for the development of a 110-unit (50 percent affordable,
50 percent workforce) rental housing project, with the option expiring December 31, 2016; and
that the General Manager be authorized to execute any and all actions in support of the
aforementioned motions. Director McPartland seconded the motion, which carried by roll call
vote. Ayes - 6: Directors Blalock, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, and Raburn. Noes —2:
Directors Josefowitz and Radulovich. Absent - 1: Director Saltzman.

Director McPartland moved that the General Manager or her designee be authorized to execute a
Shared Parking Agreement with the City of Oakland for approximately 112 spaces on a portion
of Snell Street and 71* Avenue in connection with the Coliseum Transit Village — Phase [
Project. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote. Ayes - 8:
Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and Radulovich.
Noes —{). Absent - 1: Director Saltzman.

The Meeting was adjourned at 4:59 p.m. in mémory of Espinola Jackson and Sylvia
McLaughlin,

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



AFFORDABLE HOUSING POLICY

It shall be the policy of the District that at each station where the District intends to pursue
development that the cumulative development consist of a number of affordable housing units

~—amounting to no-less than 20 percent of the total proposed housing units-on the property.— This

goal is for the total aggregate number of residential units on BART property at the station,
regardless of the planned phasing of the project.

Each Request for Qualifications (RFQ) or Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by the District
relating to proposed residential development projects at BART stations shall include the current
percentage of affordable housing constructed at that station along with the cumulative 20 percent
goal of affordable housing units per station. -

The percentage of affordable units and/or depth of unit affordability based on Area Median
Income (AMI) categorics in any residential developments at its stations shall be a part of the
District’s assessment of RFQ/RFP responsiveness. There shall be a priority on residential units
made available to very low (< 50% AMI) and low (51-80% AMI) income households. The
General Manager or his/her designee will develop an approach to evaluating respondents’
affordability housing proposals, that will consider a proposal’s quantity and depth of
affordability, as well as the proposal’s validity and feasibility with respect to this policy.

If a party responding to the RFQ or RFP determines that such a goal is not feasible, that party
shall provide an impact analysis, which will be assessed by the District to determine if the goal
cannot be attained.

Upon selection of a Developer, the District commits to working with the Developer throughout
the development’s negotiation process to achieve the pre-established affordable housing goal.

As the negotiations of the proposed development proceed, the General Manager or his/her
designee will provide periodic updates to the Board regarding the financial details of each
component of the development, culminating in a term sheet for Board approval.

BART also affirms its commitment to develop sustainable partnerships to achieve thriving
Priority Development Areas (PDA) at or ncar BART stations with housing opportunities for
residents of all income levels — particularly those populations most reliant on public transit - in
order to reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions (GHG), encourage use of public transit and active
transportation, and decrease reliance on automobiles.

On a project-by-project basis, the General Manager or his/her designee may request from the
Board an exception to this Policy if staff determines it is infeasible for a specific project.

This policy shall be prospective, and shall not be applicable to past or present development
projects for which exclusive negotiating agreements, option agreements for ground leases, or
ground leases have already been executed between BART and developers.

Adopted: January 28, 2016



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

. Board of Directors
e - ~Minutes-of the 1,751st Meeting — ———— - —
January 28, 2016

A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 28, 2016, convening at 4:04 p.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California. President Radulovich presided;
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Keller, Mallett, Raburn, and Radulovich.
Absent: Director Saltzman. Directors Josefowitz, McPartland, and Murray entered
the Meeting later.

President Radulovich called for Public Comment on Item 3-A only. No comments were
received.

President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 3-A
(Public Employment) of the Special Meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in

open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:05 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 4:07 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, and
Radulovich,

Absent: Director Saltzman. Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting later.
Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:34 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 4:35 p.m.
Directors present:  Director Radulovich,

Absent: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Saltzman.




DRAFT

President Radulovich announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Item 3-A
of the Special Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements to be made.

- ——The Meeting-was-adjourned-at-4:35 p.m.- -

Kenneth A, Duron
District Secretary



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors

“Minutes of the 1,752nd Meeting -
February 4, 2016

A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 4, 2016, convening at 8:38 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California. President Radulovich presided;
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary. '

Directors present:  Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, and Radulovich.

Absent: None. Directors Keller, Murray, Raburn, and Saltzman entered the
Meeting later. '

President Radulovich called for Public Comment on Item 3 only. No comments were received.
President Radulovich announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 3-A
(Public Employment) and Item 3-B (Conference with Negotiators) of the Special Meeting
agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed

session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 8:39 a.m,

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 8:42 a.m.

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Mallett, McPartland, Saltzman, and
Radulovich.

Absent: None. Directors Keller, Murray, and Raburn entered the Meeting later.
Director Murray entered the Meeting.
Director Keller entered the Meeting.
Director Raburn entered the Meeting.

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:29 am.,

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 1:02 p.m.



DRAFT

Directors present: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
' Raburn, Saltzman, and Radulovich.

Absent: None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 3:09 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 3:10 p.m.
Directors present: Director Radulovich.

Absent: Directors Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Saltzman.

President Radulovich announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under
Items 3-A and 3-B of the Special Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements
to be made.

The Meeting was adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



| ";.},‘Eliglble prOJects and prog :ams__mclude new or expanded bus or rall Serv1ces expanded
“intérmodal trans1t fac111t1es eqmpment acqmsltlon, fuehng, malntenance and other operatmg -

SRS BART eceives the fundmg directly from the state, once apphcatlons are approved Fm FY16 S _' S
S ,' BART is ellglble o, receive $4 476 845 nearly $3 m1111on more than 1n FYIS Fundmg 1s




* propose a project or project that utilizes the entire FY16 allocation.

Consistent with the BART Board-adopted FY15 budget, in April 2015, BART applied for and
used the FY'15 LCTOP funds ($1,596,049) for the Train Car Repair and Maintenance Project,

- which provided for weekend maintenance shifts at the Hayward Maintenance facility- These—— -
shifts were added specifically to increase the availability of cars each weekday. The FY15
LCTOP funds provided half the funding needed for the project; BART operating funds were used
‘fo fully fund the project for one year.

.. For the FY16 staff proposes to apply the grant funds to the Additional Rail Cars Project which is
the acquisition of 4 new rail cars (produced after the test cars) to be run as part of the mixed fleet
* adding needed capacity and therefore able to demonstrate green house gas emissions reduction.
- Further, staff proposes that starting with the FY 16 amount, 3 years of LCTOP funds (estimated at
- $14,000,000 subject to Cap and Trade auction proceeds) be banked until FY 19 when full
production of the new cars has commenced. The total amount banked is anticipated to offset, in
- part, the FY16, FY17, and FY 18 allocations to capital from the Operating Budget for the new car
program.

Fiscal Impact:

- If the proposed project is approved by Caltrans, the funds will be applied to the acquisition of the
new cars. BART will bank the LCTOP funds for 3 years and then utilize/draw down these funds
in the FY'19 budget year for the New Car program.

By’__édopting this Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Project Application for the FY 16
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program, BART may receive $4,476,845 on June 1, 2016.

" This action will have no fiscal impact on un-programmed District Reserves.

Alternative:
‘Do not approve the Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Project Application for the Train
- Car Repair and Maintenance Project for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP).
BART could choose another project.

Recommendation:
- Adoption of the following motion.

. Mdtion:
The BART Board approves adoption of the attached Resolution "In the Matter of Authorizing the
Execution of a Project Application for the FY 2015-16 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program:

Additional Rail Cars Project".

' Adoptio_n of a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of the Additional Rail Cars Project Application for the FY16 Low C:




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

- In the Matter of Authorizing the Execution of T B T
A Project Application for the FY 2015-16
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program -
Additional Rail Cars Project

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District may receive state funding for transit
projects from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) now or sometime in the future;
and

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional
implementing agency to abide by applicable regulations; and

WHEREAS, Scnate Bill 862 (2014) named the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
as the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and distributing
LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and :

WHEREAS, BART wishes to implement the LCTOP Additional Rail Car project,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BART Board of Directors that it agrees to
comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the applicable statutes, regulations and
guidelines for all LCTOP funded transit projects; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay

Area Rapid Transit District that it hereby authorizes the submittal of the Additional Rail Cars Project
nomination(s) and allocation request of $4,476,845 to Caltrans for FY 2015-16 LCTOP funds:

AGENCY BOARD DESIGNEE:

BY:




o PURPOSE' To obtarn the Board‘s authorlzatlon for the General Manager to award Contract
o No. 1SNU-110; Statlon Access, Parkmg, Path and Wayﬁndlng Improvements ‘North Concord
and Prttsburg/Bay Point to Sposeto Englneenng, Inc' ("Sposeto"), of leermore Cahforma for.j

"pr1ceof$l33150000 S R P L

e DTSCUSSION Th1s Contract 1s des1gnated as a M1cro Small Busmess Ent1ty ("MSBE“) Set
. Aside Contract under the D1str1ct's Drsadvantaged/Busmess Enterprrse Program Small - C
LA Busrness Elements (“SBE Elements") Bidders were informed that Bids hay only be'" .

L ‘;submrtted by firms’ certrfied as a MSBE, under the, Drstrlcts SBE. Elements, priot to the B1d
i '-opemng date The scope of this: Contract 1ncludes among other thrngs the furn1sh1ng all.

S flabor, equ1pment ‘materials ‘and services’ reqiired for the North Concord-and, P1ttsburg/Bay

- " Point Stations accessible: parkrng, sidewalk; and wayﬁndmg improvements, The Work

i ‘_-1ncludes two (2) bus sheltets and: concrete pavement at 4 bus loadrng area,’ asphalt and
- goncrete 'pavernent at the accesmble parklng areas, access1ble drop offs, mstallatmn of - o
R ‘signage; 'pavement marklngs and strlping, exterior hghtrng 1mprovements and nnscellaneous '_j
Lo work., Th1s scope of work addresses the ﬁndmgs of. non—complrance outlrned in the Federal
PR Tran31t Admlmstratron (FTA) Amerlcans ‘with Drsab111ty Act (ADA) Rail Station .~ -

Compl1ance Assessment report 1ssued in. September 201 1 wh1ch requ1res the correct10n of

N 'accessib1l1ty deﬁc1encres Nt PN s R R T A R -

% he "DIStI'ICt prowded advanced notlce to 107 prospectlve B1dders on November 5 201 5 a.nd
b Contract Documents weie sent to 22 plan roons.. ‘The Contract was advertlsed on November _j
Co 10y 2015 in local pubhcatlons ‘A total of seven (7) firms purchased copies of the: Contract
R Documents A pre-Bid: meetlng was conducted” on Decembet 1, 2015 and three (3) .’
o prospectlve Bldders attendéd the mieeting, Three (3) B1ds were. rece1ved and Bids publlcly
L -« opened-on January 12 2016 A tabulat1on of the Brds, 1nclud1ng the Engmeer S Est1rnate 1s
BT --.,'f"as follows e S R ‘ N




o Auqatdo'_f'Co_ntraet-:No.~15NU_—1"10,'zétatto'ri_'Acee_ss,’.ﬁa'rking_, Path d ,Wa'ytindi:rig3tmp'_roueme'nts, Norl'hboneo‘rdfandfFi:_‘:;_.

L ER I

ok :Bldder e RDCDE R o) ¢ o | Total Base Bid Price - |-
- |-~ Ghilotti Brothers Ino e '--'San Rafael CA L $1,286,300000. |
| Sposeto Engmsenng,;lnc. v | Livermore, CA o [ 1 $1,331,500.00: ¢ f
7| Bay Consfruction Co. - . oo Oakland, CA .~ |- - ""$.1'->346,000.00-',’:fvi )

Engmeer s Estlmate $1 244 999 00

L After rev1ew by Dlstrlct Staff the b1d by Ghllottl Brothers Ine ("Ghllottr") was: determmed
e fto be non: respohsive to the solicitation. Blds could only be stbmitted by f fitms cortified as a- o
o .MSBE prior to the Bid opemng ‘date and Ghllottl is not currently certified asa MSBE by | the :
o D1str1ct The District's reviéw of the: second apparent low bid by Sposeto was determmed to o
L be: responisive to the- sohc1tat10n Exammatmn of Sposeto s license, business experience and. -
T "ﬁnanmal capablhtles has resulted ina determ1nat10n that this Bidder is respon31ble Staff has
G '-':also determmed that the. b1d prlce of $1 331 500 00 is fa1r and reasonable '

S DlStrlCt staff has determlned that this work is categorlcally exempt from the prowsmns of the
o Cahforma Environmental Quallty Act (CEQA) pursuant'to Title 14, Cahforma Codeof
- -Regulations; Section 15301, Ex1st1ng Facilities;: because it consmts of minor alteratlons of
_ex1st1ng facﬂltles 1nvolv1ng no expansmn of use. : TR

L '_'.The project w111 rece1ve federal fundlng and is therefore subject fo the Nat10na1 e

o ';}Envn‘onmental Pohey Act (NEPA) The federal fundlng agency, FTA, has coneurred that

"+ implementatjon of the project will: not have a significant impact on the enV1ronment and

- _-_j_-quahﬁed fora categoncal exclus1on as. deﬁned under 23 CFR 771.117: (c) (15) for alteratlons
* to'facilities to- make them more acces31ble fot elderly and hand1capped persons. The ' -,

.-"categorlcal exclusion list. has smce been updated by FTA but the prq]ect would st111 quahfy
B as alcategorlcal exclusmn ’ PR S ERRIS -

. ','Pursuant to the Dlstrlct's Dlsadvantaged Busmess Enterprrse Program Small Busmess _
. Elements th1s Contract was advertised as a. M1cro Small Business Entlty (MSBE ): Set—A31de
AL prospectlve Bldders whoare interested in submlttmg a B1d on' MSBE Set-Aside Contracts
. _;_‘must be cettified first by BART's Office of Civil Rights as an MSBE The lowest respons1ve
. :';i_'b1dder Sposeto Engmeermg, Ine s aBART certlﬁed MSBE '. S

s B
N

o '-FISCAL IMPACT

. Fundmg of $1 331 500 for the award of Contract No ISNU 1 101s mcluded in the total
- project budget for FMS #ISNUOOI ADA Path DP/NC/PB/SB Statlons The Ofﬁce of
_ Controlier/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently avallable to meet this obllgatlon The
D fo]lowmg table depicts fundmg ass1gned to the referenced: prOJect and is included in. totahty _ L
~ .. ‘to track funding history against spending authority: As of January 15, 2016 $5 874 610ds . - ERTRE
P ava11ab1e for thls prOJect from the followmg sources: . . .- . _ S



.'_"Aitlar'd of Con'tr'act"fNo.-,jl 5NU1 10’.‘i-8tat_ioniﬂ_ccess, Parking; Path-and Waﬁind_ing-_I_mproir_erné'hts,.l\lonh Concord.and F. -

3,141,033 | .
320,000 |

T20200
110 209 o

X 354 530
‘j:-,._--,m,aﬁ? Rt
160,000 )
CeTedT)

aich M} o al2833] .
-~ [$01B7 " |Basic System Completion - s
(82027 . [Salés Tax Revenue Bond - Lo [BART . b0 36490
[esow - FYﬂO—OﬁCapﬁalAﬁecaﬁon L CBART |0 om0l
olestw FYD? iiCapﬂalABocanun ' L BART o)

L iBART has expended 2, 286,665, committed $521 417 anid reserved $0 to-date for other e
. actions. Thisaction'will commit $1, 331,500 leavmg an avarlable fund. balance of $l 735, 029
- .‘1n th1s pI‘Oj ect There isno ﬁscal 1mpact on avallable unprogrammed D1str1ct Reserves ‘

._‘:_.ALTERNATIVES

L ;‘.'jThe Board may elect to reject all B1ds and authorrze the Staff to re- advert1se the Contract
“Under this alternatrve, Staff would have to. reissue the Bid package and obtain new Bids. The |
o relssuance ‘process Wlll delay constructron six (6) more months into the 2016 rainy. season
s a,nd may- result in B1d prrces that ate hlgher than the! current bids. The Board cotild also
- "decline to-authorize award of the Contract, which will result in deferral.of cottection of
. jaccesS1b111ty deficiencies drscovered durlng an FTA audit at. the North Concord and 0
S P1ttsburg/Bay Point Stat1ons Add1t1onally, Staff costs mcurred to date may be requrred to be .V e
g '.frermbursed to the FTA el ‘-. DR : Gy

- RECOMMENDATION It 1s recommended that the Board adopt the followmg mot1on

' '-'_-'MOTION The General Manager is authorrzed to award Contract No 1 SNU 110 Statlon o
Access, Parkmg, Path and- Wayﬁndrng Improvements, North Concord and P1ttsburg/Bay
‘ '-Pomt to Sposeto Eng1neer1ng, Inc. for the Bid price of $1,331,500.00, pursuant to not1ﬁcat1on
. tobe 1ssued by the General Manager and subject to the Dlstnct‘s protest procedures and '
N FTA'S requ1rements related to protest procedures BEEES :

e



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Wiz AL

DATE:
26
[Status: Approved | Date Created: 01/29/2016 |
TITLE: ’
Award of IFB No. 8974, Truck, Track Crew

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Controller/Treasurer | District Secretary A ARC

(1 f1 ] U

NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE:

To request Board Authorization to Award Invitation For Bid (IFB) No. 8974 to Golden Gate
Truck Center, Oakland, CA, in the amount of $1,267,682.90, including all applicable sales tax,
for the purchase of four (4) Track Crew Trucks.

DISCUSSION:

Track Crew Trucks are used by the Right of Way, Track, and Structures Departments to move
crew and materials to various work sites throughout the District. They deliver tools, equipment,
cranes and power generation systems essential for performing right of way maintenance projects,
to job sites. These multi-purpose rubber tire and rail wheel (hi-rail) vehicles are critical to
completing track and infrastructure replacement and rebuilds which contribute to maintaining
track BART network structures in a state of good repair.

The truck consists of a crew cab with front and rear seats providing room for a driver and up to
four additional crew members, a heavy duty frame structure with truck bed, a four-thousand
pound capacity crane with twenty foot boom extension, and a diesel power-take-off system
(PTO) for running an onboard generator and air compressor. The PTO system supplies power to
a hydraulic tool circuit for to running track tools, such as rail saws, drills, spike guns and pullers.
The air compressor powers small pneumatic tools like impact guns, track wrenches and concrete
coring drills used during track and tie replacement activity. To reduce incidence of injury to
crew, mounted to the rear truck bed is a four-thousand (4,000) pound capacity crane that can
assist with loading and unloading heavy tools, and materials like kegs of rail spikes and bolts,
and grease buckets. All required safety lighting and bumper level scene lighting is included and
the vehicle is propelled by a tier four (4) final diesel engine, equipped with, air pollution and
exhaust emission control apparatus that meets all Federal and State of California requirements.
The only alternative fuel options currently available for class seven (7) original equipment
manufacturer (OEM) vehicles are: compressed natural gas (CNG), liquified natural gas (LNG)
and renewable natural gas (RNG). The use of any of these alternative fuels within BART's
underground tunnels would violate standing tunnel safety orders issued by the Division of
Industrial Safety which prohibits the use of fuel-burning or internal combustion engines for
mobile equipment underground except for diesel engines, and then only under conditions
specified in accordance with Federal regulations. (See 8 California Code of Regulations Section



8470.)

The District_ currently owns fourteen (14) Track Crew Trucks ranging from twenty-five (25) to
fifteen (15) years old. They have reached the end of their operating life cycle, are no longer

{Untitled)

feasible to maintain, and are experiencing excessive down time

A notice requesting bids was published on November 20, 2015 and bid requests were mailed to
five (5) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on December 8, 2015 and one (1) bid was
received. Other potential bidders who declined to bid responded they were unable to meet
BART wide gauge and on track clearance requ1rements for a small quantity order for this
vehicle, :

_ - ' Grand Total including
Bidder "~ Unit Price Quantity 9.5 % Sales Tax
Golden Gate Truck Center $316,920.72 4 $1,267,682.90

The.independent cost estimate by BART staff was: $ 1;160,700.00, including 9.5% sales tax.

Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Golden Gate Truck Center, Oakland CA, -
submitted a responsive bid. Staff has also determined the price to be fair and reasonable based
upon a market survey of qualified suppliers and the independent cost estimate by BART staff,

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for Inv1tat10n for Bid (IFB) contracts. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this
contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for 50% of the contract price ($633,841.45) (PR 10394) is included in the total budget
for project 15TD000, PROCUREMENT WAY SIDE EQUIPMENT FY06. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The
following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project since May 2007, and is
included in its totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet
this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

As of January 27, 2016, $49,066,480.70 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$13,405,351.43, has committed $5,753,866.95 and has reserved $28,461,769.07 to date for other
actions. This action will commit $633,841.45, thus leaving an available balance of $811, 651 80
remaining in fund resources for this project.



Funding of of the remaining $633,841.45 for executing this contract (PR 10901) will come from
project budget 79BJ001 Non-Revenue Vehicles Part II. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts
funding assigned to the referenced project since 11/07/2014, and is included in its totality to
__track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request willbe =
expended from a combination of these sources as listed. '

As of January 27, 2016 $ 5,275,315.39 is the total for this project. BART has expended
$831,756.79 and committed $904,251.70 and has reserved $144,603.78 to date for other actions.
This action will commit an additional $633,841.45 leaving an uncommitted balance of
$2,760,861.67 for this project.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

Reject the Bid and re-advertise the Contract. This is not likely to lead to increased competition
and would result in the District having to rely on antiquated equipment, generating high

maintenance cost, production inefficiencies and unacceptable down time.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 8974 for the procurement of -

Truck, Track Crew, four (4) each, to Golden Gate Truck Center, Oakland, CA in the amount of
$1,267,682.90, including all applicable sales tax, pursuant to notification to be issued by the

General Manager.

{Untitled) 3






SUIMAIL e JIY 277-/A
SIATUHS FWEvLSArTY &)

I \ugz. ~ RIA IV

: diLS NADT 04
w mzu w .m N Tnd HY3N

am oSz

SLINOAID 004 KIS &

LINTHID “H0L W4O0I <D

135 ¥3AYAT JO0 <OL3ND JI3HS E3XIH <D
SHILK3D 1.2 NO SHIMIALE /A

Wal NG 30I71S

: X MBS X HE T
% .. QL SUICIOH WEAGHS B 004 AN i INNEH GHY STOAGS JE11W
i =5 Sl CINTHA 2 9V D AT d34 b
SEIUNITF 2 ND . A
AUk ALx SIHODT 3N3IE EXL
e SHSTIAIL GNY 4D (/T A / W il ITT5d NTT13HA
[ . E ﬁ . i
! ¥ . - Fmi + T =
| inilel \\ _ H1NJK ooo 4 (OO
0 I f [ o | - . * ] I
1B i v === ——m i
= , r _ A == o 48
i " | B _"H —=I[t
! - === 2ol =
: i S i | i 1| — ~_ -
d — f==||l==i|| :
” 1 Py | pr—) | jo—— | | po———— | b2 .
_I»I. £ _ 2 _ v I (0
=y It
s 1l 1
S = 1l il I
o 4 -
, - _._| SIHAC~3T31 A0S AN
dvd LHOE —lshk
H1Z3 NIZHA

LLI
T
{1 It
L. I
Lo
||||||| i i
= L 1t
— 1
N
o |
n o i
ot I I
ok
i |
b i |
T L 1 d
A T T R A T
I T T
[ ﬁ. o
[T T TR T ioonow
[T T TR T [T T N
T T R 1 R | ook
u H u_u




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Inﬁritation for Bid No. 8978 - Procurement of 'Lining, Brake, Bonded Assembly
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To request Board Authorization to Award Invitation for B1d (IFB) No #8978 to Carhsle
Brake & Friction (Carlisle) of Sulon, OH in the amount of $882, 667.50 (includes all taxes) for the
purchase of Lining, Brake, Bonded Assembly.

DISCUSSION: The District’s fleet of revenue vehlcies has a fl‘lCthIl braking system which consists of a
brake caliper, pad and disc system on each railcar’s four (4) axles in order to provide braking as needed -
to ensure safe operation. The brake pads are consumable items and are condemned when they are no
longer useful. This procurement is for the routine replenishment of stock for these brake parts.

This is a three (3) year estimated quantity Contract. Pursuant to the terms of the District’s standard
estimated quantity Contract provisions, the District is required to purchase a minimum amount of 50
percent of the Contract Bid price from the supplier during the term of the Contract. Upon Board
approval of this Contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to purchase up to 150 percent
of the Contract Bid price, subject to availability. of funding.

A notice requesting Bids wes_publish_ed on November 4, 2015 and Bid requests were mailed to twelve
(12) prospective Bidders. Three (3) Bids were received and publicly opened on December 2, 2015. Staff -
determined the lowest B1d to-be non—responswe due to-exceptions | taken in the Bld documents.

Bldder Unit Price : Grand Total mcludmg
o ' ' 19,500 each : 10% Sales Tax

Scan Pac Man'l_lfacturing $30.76 ' $659,802.00 %

Carlisle Brake & Friction ~ $41.50 - | $882,667.20

Railroad Friction Products - $53.25 o $1,142,212.50

Independent Cost Estimate: $1,120,860. 00
(including 10% sales tax)

*Bid determined by staff to be non-responsive.



After a review, staff has determined that the second apparent low Bid submitted by Carlisle is responsive
to the solicitation and fair and reasonable based upon the Independent Cost Estimate. Furthermore,
stafl’s review of Carlisle’s license, business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in a

determination that Carlisle is a responsive Bidder.

The District’s Non Discrimination for Subcontracting Program does not apply to Emergency Contracts,
Sole Source Contracts and Contracts under $50,000 or to any IFB. As such, the Office of Civil Rights
did not set availability percentages for this Contract.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the District conducted an analysis and
determined that there are no certified Small Businesses available for bidding this Contract. Therefore, no
Small Business prime preference was set for this Contract.

Pursuant to the IFB provisions, Carlisle shall submit First Articles of the Lining, Brake, Bonded
Assemblies within four (4) weeks following a Notice of Award of this Contract. Upon approval of the
First Articles, the initial delivery of the assemblies to BART shall take place within sixty (60) days, with
a minimum of four hundred (400) to be delivered per month.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this Contract in the amount of $882,667.20, including sales tax, will be funded initially by
the General Fund, Materials & Supply Inventory build-up account (#140-010). Once the assemblies are

" issued to Operations, subsequent funding for this Contract will be provided under the Rolling Stock and
Shops (RS&S) Maintenance, Repair and Other account (#680-230). Funding for the out year portions of
the Contract will be requested in future RS&S operating budgets and proposed expenditures, which will
be subject to future board approval.

ALTERNATIVE: The alternative to awarding this contract would be to reject the bids received and
re-advertise the-Contract. Staff does not believe that this would result in a better price or increased
competition.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the following motion.

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award IFB 8978, an estimated quantity contract for
Lining, Brake, Bonded Assembly, to Carisle Brake & Friction for the bid price of $882,667.20 including
sales tax, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District’s

Protest Protest Procedures.

Invitation for Bid No. 8978 - Procurement of Lining, Brake, Bonded Assembly 2



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Award of InVItatlon for Bid No. 8982 - - Procurement of Motor, Condenser Fan A2/B2 Car

NAHHATIVE

PURPOSE: To request Boartd authorization to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 8982 to
Dahl-Beck Electric (Dahl), of Richmond, CA in the amount of $542, 850 00 (includes all apphcable sales
tax) for the purchase of Motor, Condenser Fan A2/B2

DISCUSSION: The District’s fleet of revenue vehicles each have a heating, ventilation and air
conditioning (HVAC) system that keeps the train car interior temperatures within a comfortable range.
Within each HVAC unit, there is an electric motor that operates a fan that moves air past the condenser
coil. These motors must be replaced periodically due to the finite life of the bearings. The District has
--439 A2/B2 train cars, each with six HVAC units that contain a condenser motor. This procurement will
allow the shops to replace the condenser fan motors to keep the systems operatlonal

~ This is a thirty month (30) estlmated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the District’s standard
estimated quantity contract, durmg the term of the contract the District is required to purchase from the
supplier a minimum amount of fifty percent (50%) of the contract bid price. Upon Board approval of this
contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to purchase up to one hundred-and fifty
percent (150%) of the contract bid price, subject to availability of funding.

A notice requesting bids was published on November 4, 2015 and bid requests Were.mailed to four {(4)
prospective bidders. Bids were opened on December 2, 2015 and three (3) bids were received.

Bidder ,  Unit Price Base Price

1500 each : Includmg 10% Sales Ta
Dahl-Beck Electric . $329.00 | - $542,850.00
Westcode, Inc | $404.74 $667,821.00
‘Magnatech Ind. Services. o .$440.0.0 ' _ -' : $726,000.00

. Independent cost cstimate by BART staff: $726 000.00
_ (mcludmg 10% sales tax)



Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Dahl-Beck Electric, submitted a responsive bid. Staff
has also determined that the bid pricing is fair and reasonable based on the independent cost estimate.
Furthermore, examination of Dahl’s business experience and financial capabilities shows a satisfactory
condition.

The District’s Non-Discrimination Program for subcontracting is not applicable to ITFB’s. Accordingly,
the Office of Civil Rights did not set Minority Business Enterprise or Women Business Enterprise
Availability Percentages for this Contract.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the District conducted an analysis and
determined that there are no certified Small Businesses certified by the California Department of General
Services available for bidding this Contract. Therefore, no Smalt Business Prime Preference was set for
this Contract. B

The first Article shall be submitted within six (6) weeks after award of the Contract.

Delivery of one hundred and fifty (150) units each shall be delivered within six (6) weeks after the
Districts approval of the first article. The second delivery of one hundred and fifty units each shall be
delivered one (1) month later, All additional deliveries will be seventy-five (75) units each per month,
until completion of the contract.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this contract in the amount of $542,850.00 will initially be funded by the General Fund,
Materials & Supply Inventory build-up account (140-010). Subsequent funding for this contract when
the materials are issued to operations will be provided by the Rolling Stock and Shops (RS&S)
Maintenance, Repair and Other account (680-230). Funding for the out year portions of the contract will
be requested in future RS&S operating budgets and expenditures will be subject to future board approval.
ALTERNATIVE: Reject the bids and re-advertise the Contract. This, however, is not likely to lead to
increased competition or lower prices and could result in severe operational delays within the District.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:
MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8982, for the procurement of Motor,

Condenser Fan A2/B2, to Dahl-Beck Electric for the bid price of $542,850.00 including all applicable
sales tax, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District’s

Protest Procedures.

Award of invitation for Bid No. 8982 - Procurement of Motor, Condenser Fan A2/B2 Car 2



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

DATE:

[ 5
etﬂmumsn APPD; f}, GENERAL MANAGER AGTION REGID:
h RS 7)1 Lee ,QA,

fl/ < I { (, ( BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

OrlglnatorlPrépar Leon .d nar, Controller/Treasurer | District Secretary /

:Z{}trr:ie 7‘/'7///6 6 11 Wé}/]{r L1

[

| Status: Approved . | Date Created: 01/29/2016 |

T!TLE

Award of IFB No. 8986, Truck, Weld, Heavy Duty (Weld Trucks)

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization to Award Invitation For Bid (IFB) No. 8986 to Golden Gate
Truck Center, of Oakland, CA, in the amount of $1,436,720.24, including all applicable sales tax,
for the purchase of four (4) Heavy Duty Weld Trucks.

DISCUSSION:

Right of Way, Track and Structures Weld Trucks are utilized to move crew with welding
materials and equipment to work sites around the District where special track work, or welding
of track, switch components, frogs and switch point, is required. The trucks are multi-purpose,
rubber tire and rail wheel (hi-rail) vehicles equipped with special tools, and power generation and
fire suppression systems needed to perform track and structure maintenance projects, The Weld
Truck includes a four-thousand pound capacity crane with twenty foot boom extension to reduce
injury to crew, and an underdeck diesel power-take-off (PTO) system for running an onboard
generator and air compressor. The truck engine meets all Federal and State of California clean
air requirements and the welder is powered by a tier four (4) final Deutz engine that delivers a
ninety percent (90%) reduction in particulate and nitrous oxide emissions. Rail maintenance and
infrastructure replacement and rebuild welding contributes significantly to maintaining track and
other BART network structures in a state of good repair. The only alternative fuel options
currently available for class seven (7) original equipment manufacturer (OEM) vehicles are:
compressed natural gas (CNG), liquified natural gas (LNG) and renewable natural gas (RNG).
The use of any of these alternative fuels within BART's underground tunnels would violate
standing tunnel safety orders issued by the Division of Industrial Safety which prohibits the use
of fugl-burning or internal combustion engines for mobile equipment underground except for
diesel engines, and then only under conditions specified in accordance with Federal regulations.
(See 8 California Code of Regulations Section 8470.)

The District currently owns two (2) small and two large (2) weld trucks, two (2) aged at
twenty-one (21) years, and two (2) aged at sixteen (16) and thirteen (13) years. AH have reached
the end of their operating life cycle and are experiencing unacceptable down time and
maintenance cost. Welding technology has advanced since the trucks were purchased and
demand for welding capacity in the District has grown with rail maintenance prioritization.



A notice requesting bids for IFB No. 8986 was published on December 22, 2015 and bid requests
were mailed to four (4) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on January 12, 2016 and only one
(1) bid was received.

Grand Total including
Bidder Unit Price Quantity 9.5 % Sales Tax

Golden Gate Truck Center $359,180.06 4 $1,436.720.24
QOakland, CA. .

The independent cost estimate by BART staff was: $1,314,000.00 including 9.5% sales tax.

BART Staff has determined that the sole bidder, Golden Gate Truck Center, Oakland CA,
submitted a responsive bid. Staff has also determined the price to be fair and reasonable based
upon a market survey of qualified suppliers and the independent cost estimate by BART staff.
Furthermore, examination of Golden Gate Truck Centers business experience and financial
capabilities demonstrates that the Bidder is also a responsible bidder.

Pursuant to the revised Disadvantaged Business (DBE) Program, the Office of Civil Rights is
utilizing race and gender neutral efforts for IFB contracts. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for
this contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $1,436,720.24 for executing this contract (PR 11103) is included in the total budget
for project 15TD000, PROCUREMENT WAY SIDE EQUIPMENT FY06. The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The
following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project since May 2007, and is
inctuded in its totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet
this request will be expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

37,099,023.67

|Local Area Bridge tolls including RM2  3,926,217.83
{BART Operating allocation to Capital | 8,041,239.20 °

As of January 27, 2016, $49,066,480.70 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$13,405,351.43, has committed $5,753,866.95 and has reserved $28,195,610.52 to date for other
actions, This action will commit $1,436,720.24, thus leaving an available balance of
$274,931.55 remaining in fund resources for this project.

ALTERNATIVE:

Reject the Bid and re-advertise the Contract, This is not likely to lead to increased competition
and would result in the District having to rely on antiquated equipment, generating high
maintenance cost, production inefficiencies and unacceptable down time. -

Award of IFB No. 8986, Truck, Weld, Heavy Duty (Weld Trucks) 2



RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8986 for the procurement of Truck, Weld,
Heavy Duty, to Golden Gate Truck Center, Qakland, CA in the amount of $1,436,720.24,
including applicable sales tax, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager.

Award of IFB No. 8386, Truck, Weld, Heavy Duty (Weld Trucks) 3



CRANE PEDESTAL
18X MAMUAL IN/DUT

DROP LEG

CRANK UP/DOWN
OUTRIGGERS

LINCOLY VANTAGE &00SD

HIOLDERS

\_ OXT/ACE BOTTLE

STREETSIDE

L PROPANE  TANK
HIRLDER

€ WQFT L/0 CABLE REELS
b LOOFT ¢3/4) HOSE REEL

f— 24

083

<1 10GPM
2 SEPM

PLLL OUT STEP




EXECUTIVE DECISION'DOCUMENT

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

e

%? L MANAGER ‘%:HTL - GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REGD:

()[uls son *tp @% ‘ Controllor/Tjeasurer Dislr[ctSecretaryp’<
. Z/}//é o/l 1 Wl’u ]

[Status: Routed - [Date Created: 01/29/2016

TITLE! : . - . .
' Award of IFB No, 8987, Regulators, Ballast, 66" Wide Gauge
NARRATIVE: o ‘ ' '
PURPOSE;

To request Board authorization to award Invitation For Bid (IFB) No. 8987 to Knox Kershaw
. Inc., Montgomery, Alabama in the amount of $978,720.60, including all applicable sales tax, for
7 the purchase of two (2). Regulators, Ballast 66" Wide Gauge,

D_IE"_CM

Approximately 77 miles of the District's 230 miles of main line track and ties are supported by
ballast, consisting of gravel, crushed stone or slag placed between and under the rail and ties, to
provide support, stability and drainage to the track structure, Ballast restrains the track structure
from lateral and vertical movement imposed by train traffic, thermal expansion and contraction
and precipitation. The Ballast Regulator, powered by a tier four (4) diesel engine, is an on rail
track machine with a plow on the front end, a broom on the rear end and wing plows on both
sides which operate to strategically distribute ballast in the trackway. Ballast Regulators work in
conjunction with Tamping Machines (Tampers), to regulate ballast rock among the middle and
sides of the track structure, filling in voids left behind by tamping impact, after the rail has been
raised to its proper elevation during track surfacing projects. Recently the District has-acquired
two (2) new Tamping Machines for track restorations. Purchasing two (2) new companion

Ballast Regulators will support the tampers, facilitate increased track surfacing productivity and -

provide improved maintenance technology to the Right of Way Group, Track and Structures
Departments, .

The District currently owns one (1) twenty-seven (27) year old Ballast Regulator which is
experiencing unacceptable down time due to outmoded technology and excessive maintenance
costs, '

~ A notice requesting bids was published on December 30, 2015 and bid requests were mailed to
six (6) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on January 19, 2016 and three (3) bids were
received.



Grand Total Including

Bidder - Unit Price 10 % Sales Tax.
Knox Kershaw Inc  '$48936030__  $978,720.60
Montgomery, AL : ‘ -
Progress Rail Servtces R $494,223.40 ' $ 988,446.80 ‘
- Albertville, AL - L
. Plasser American Corp. $1,361,415.00 ' $2,722,830.00
Chesapeake, VA ' ' '

The independent cost estim_ate by BART; staff was: § 1,044,720.00; including 10% sales tax.

Staff has deterrnine_d that the apparent low bidder, Knox Kershaw Inc., of Montgdrnery, AL
submitted a responsive bid, with a fair and reasonable price based upon a market survey of
_quahfied suppliers and the independent cost estlmate by BART staff.

Pursuant to the revrsed Drsadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, the Office of Civil ~
. Rights is utilizing race and gender neutral efforts for Invitation for B1d (IFB) contracts.
Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this contract.

FISCAL IMPACT: R

Fundrng of the $978,720.60 necessary for the purchase of these two Ballast Regulators (PR
11105} is included in the total budget for project 15TD000, PROCUREMENT WAYSIDE
EQUIPMENT FY06. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently
available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced
project since May 2007, and is included in its totality to track funding history against spending
authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended froma combmatlon of these
sources as llsted

37,099, 0.023.67

Local Area Bridge tolls mcludmg RM2 - 3,926,217.83
BART Operatlng allocatlon to Capital 8,041,239.20

"As of January 27, 2016, $49,066,480.70 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
.'$13,405,351.43, has commitied $5,753,866.95 and has reserved $28,617,330.76 to date for other
actions. This action will commit $978,720.60, thus leavmg an available balance of $311,210.95

remannng in fund resources for this pro_1 ect.

ALTERNAIIVE '

Regject all Bids and re-advertlse the Contract This is not hkely to lead to increased competition
- and would delay the replacement of the existing antiquated equipment, :

4

Award of IFB No. 8987, Regulators, Ballast, 66" Wide Gauge 2



' RECOMI\IENDATION
PR o

~ On the basis of analys1s by Staff and certlficatlon by the Controller—Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation For Bid No, 8987 for the procurement.of
- Regulators, Ballast 66” Wide Gauge, two (2) each, to Knox Kershaw: Inc Montgomery, AL in
the amount of $978,720.60, including all applicable sales tax, pursuant to notification to be
~issued by the General Manager, sub_]ect fo compllance with the District’s Protest Procedures and
' F'I‘A reqmrernents related to protests.

Award of IFB No. 8987, Regulators, Ballast, 66" Wide Gauge = _. o .3









EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Pl

FHAL MANAGER ARPROYAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
K0 M VTR Approve and forward to-the-February-11; 2016 E&O —
Committec meeting.
R BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes n
erg{ Cobns ControllariTreasurer | District Secretary  OARC !
w 0 Jl \\h
Wl w
le o3 W AN'TY [ . 1
) 1 \v‘ s L v
[Status: Routed | Date Created: 01/29/2016 ]
TITLE:
' Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8988 Turnouts, Concrete, Tie , #10
NARRATIVE:
PURPOSE:

To request Board Authorization to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No.8988 to Voestalpine Nortrak Inc.
(Nortrak) of Cheyenne, WY, in the amount of $873,508.87 including applicable sales taxes, for the
purchase of five (5) Turnouts.

DISCUSSION:

This IFB is for the purchase of five (5) turnouts to be installed within the A15 interlocking, a set of track

switches and crossover tracks located between Lake Merritt {A10) and Fruitvale (A20) stations. Turnouts
consist of switches that allow for trains to be guided from one track to another, Due to the A15
interlocking's close proximity to the Oakland Wye (A05), which is used by all trains in revenue service, the
Operations Control Center (OCC} frequently uses the A15 interlocking to reroute trains from one track to

another when delays occur or when scheduling conflicts arise.

~ The A15 interiocking consists of two (2) at grade hallasted-type crossover tracks, one (1) left hand and

one (1} right hand. Each crossover contains two (2) turnouts for a total of four (4) turnouts. The existing
turnouts were installed in 1970 and are designed with wood ties that are reaching the end of their life
expectancy. The new turnouts to be installed are designed with concrete ties with an estimated life span of
flfty (50) years.

I addmon to the A15 interlocking turnouts, the District plans to replace another mainline turnout serving

the Oakland Shops (OKS) north of these crossover switches. The A15 interlocking consists of a spur track
that will allow for maintenance equipment to move in and out of OKS as well as serve as a siding track for
special event trains and disabled trains.

A notice requesting Bids was published on January 6, 2016 and mailed to five (5) prospective Bidders.
Three (3) Bids were received and publicly opened on January 26, 2016. Staff determined two (2) of the
Bids . to be non-responsive due to exceptions taken in the Bid documents with regard to delivery and other
General Provisions.

. Bidder Unit Price Grand Total{including 9.5% sales tax)
*L.B. Foster $210,525.41 $1,052,627.06
Spokar_\e, WA,
Voestalpine Nortrak $174,701.77 $873,508.87

Cheyenne, WY.

?



*Progress Rail Services $148,554.27 . $742,771.35

Albertville, AL.
Independent Cost Estimate by District Staff; $9800,000.00

*These two (2) Bids submitted were determined by staff to be non-responsive.

After a review, staff has determined that the second lowest Bid, submitted by Nortrak for $873,508.87 is
responsive to the solicitation and fair and reasonable based upon the independent Cost Estimate.
Furthermore, staff's review of Nortrak's license, business experience, and financial capabilities has
resuited in a determination that Nortrak is a responsible Bidder.

Pursuant to the revised District Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, the Office of Civil
Rights is utilizing race and gender neutral efforts for this IFB. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this
Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT;

Funding of $873,508.87 for the purchase of five (5) Turnouts (PR 11586) is included in the totat budget for
Project 15CQ001, Rails, Ties, Fasteners 2.

The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.
The following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project since May 2007, and is included in
its totality to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from a combination of these sources as listed below:

\Various FTAGrants . 18,322,945.15 |
Local Area Bridge tolls including RM2 . 1,887,810.88

BART Operating allocation to Capital 2,942,666.90

As of January 27, 2016, $23,153,422.93 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$16,836,006.76, has committed $780,588.52 and has reserved $1,729,000.00 to date for other actions.
This action will commit $873,508.87, thus leaving an available balance of $2,934,318.78 remaining in fund
resources for this project.

ALTERNATIVE:

The Board may reject Bids and authorize staff to re-advertise the work of this Contract. There is no
assurance, however, that re-advertising wilt lead to increased competition or lower Bid prices and would
likely result in delay to the replacement of the existing A15 Interiocking turnouts, which are nearing the end
of their usefui lives.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by staff and cenrtification by the Controller-Treasurer that funding is available for
this purpose, it is recommended that the board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation for Bid No. 8988 for the procurement of 5 turnouts
to Voestalpine Nortrak Inc. of Cheyenne, WY. in the amount of $873,508.87 including sales tax, pursuant

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8988 Turnouts, Concrete, Tie , #10 2



to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District's Protest
Procedure and FTA's requirements relating to protests.

Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8988 Turnouts, Concrete, Tie , #10



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUNMENT

GENERAL MANA'GER.AGTI.ON REQD: -
BOARDINIT]ATEDITEM No SR
Controfler/Treasurer - Dlstrlct Secratary ~ {BARC )

-é!éﬁitiiréﬁingitféﬁ:" z2/3fzele AN L C g Q '1/17.[. ]

‘Routed , " [Date Created: 01/29/2016

‘Parking Fees for the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE

For the BART Board of Directors to set parking fees at the Warm Springs/South
Fremont BART Station. '

DISCUSSION

The new Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station is scheduled to open later in
2016. The Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station will provide 2,082 parking
spaces in surface lots adjacent and to the east of the new extension station 5.4 miles to
the south of the Fremont BART station. The District is proposing to charge parking fees
at parking facilities at the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station which are
consistent with those parking fees charged at adjacent BART stations and 27 of the 33
stations systemwide that have parking facilities.

The proposed Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station parking fees are as follows:
Daily Fee: $3

Monthly Reserved Permit: $105

Single Day Reserved Permit: $6

Airport/Long Term Reserved Permit:  §7

PERMIT and FEE areas will be designated within the parking area at the station.
Consistent with other BART stations with parking fees, parking fees will be required
from 4:00 am to 3:00 pm, Monday through Friday. Once the Warm Springs/South
Fremont BART Station parking fees are approved, future changes to parking fees at the
Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station will be governed by the parking policies
previously established by the Board for BART stations on February 28, 2013.

BART is obligated to ensure that its actions comply with federal and state law
prohibiting discrimination in its programs and activities. BART’s Office of Civil Rights
conducted an analysis of the proposed Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station
parking fees and has determined as of the date of the printing of this document
-(February 5, 2016) that the proposed fees will not disproportionately and adversely
affect minority and/or low-income populations at Warm Springs/South Fremont station.




At the Board meeting on January 28, 2016, a public hearing was held on these
proposed parking fees. No public comments were provided at that meeting, nor have
there been any written comments submitted or telephone calls been made to the Board

as part of the public hearing process. Consistent with BART’s Public Participation Plan
to provide meaningful opportunities for under-represented populations to participate in
transportation decisions, BART is also scheduled to present its proposed parking fees
at the Title VI and Environmental Justice Advisory Committee on February 8, 2016. Any
outcome from this advisory committee and any additional comments to the Board
between the printing of this document (February 5, 2016) and the BART Board meeting
when this issue is addressed will be distributed in writing to the Board prior to the
February 11, 2016 BART Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT

After the initial ramp up period until parking is fully utilized, parking fee revenues from
the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station are expected to generate about $1.5
million annually. For purposes of the station access fund, the $3 daily fee will be used
as a baseline, above which additional future parking fee increases may be subject to

© contribution to the station access fund, which earmarks revenues to station access and
station modernization and rehabilitation.

ALTERNATIVES
Do not implement parking fees or implement a different parking fee schedule.

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the following motion:

MOTIONS
Approve the attached resolution "In the Matter of Adopting Parking Fees for the BART

Warm Springs/South Fremont Station" (Two-thirds vote required.)

Parking Fees for the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting

Parking Fees for the

BART Warm Springs/ )

South Fremont Station Resolution No.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 29038, it is the duty and
responsibility of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District (“District”) to fix the rates and charges to be furnished by the District; and

WHEREAS, the Warm Springs Extension Project (‘Project”) adds 5.4-miles of new track
from the existing Fremont Station south to the new Warm Springs/South Fremont BART
Station, located in the Warm Springs district of the City of Fremont; and

WHEREAS, recommended daily and permit parking fees for the Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station are consistent with fees charged at the adjacent Fremont and Union City
Stations and the majority of BART stations in the rest of the system; and

WHEREAS, the recommended parking fees for the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station
are set forth in the attached Exhibit A entitled “Parking Fees for the Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station”; and

WHEREAS, to ensure compliance with federal Title VI requirements and state law
prohibiting disparate im‘pact‘in its programs and activities, District staff has conducted
public participation and BART’s Office of Civil Rights has performed an analysis to
determine whether the proposed parking fees would have a disparate impact on minority
riders or place a disproportionate burden on low-income riders; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on January 28, 2016 at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the Board to consider parking fees for the Warm Springs/South Fremont
Station; and

WHEREAS, the District will use parking fee revenue to pay for operating expenses at the
station and in the remainder of the BART system; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby makes the following findings:

(1) After careful study of staff recommendations, public comment, and due deliberations,
the Board determines, as required by Public Utilities Code Section 29038, that the
parking fees are reasonable; and that insofar as practicable, these parking fees are
calculated to result in revenue which will:

(a) Pay for the operating expenses of the District;



(b) Provide repairs, maintenance and depreciation of works owned and operated by the
District; ‘

(¢) Provide for purchases, lease, or acquisition of rolling stock, including provisions for
~7 the interest, sinking funds, reserve funds, or other funds required for the payment of
any obligations incurred by the District for the acquisition of rolling stock; and

(d) After making any current allocation of funds for the foregoing purposes and by the
terms of any indebtedness incurred under Public Utilities Code Articles 6
(commencing with Section 29240) and 7, (commencing with Section 29250} of
Chapter 8, provide funds for any purpose the Board deems neccssary and desirable
to carry out the purposes of Part 2 of Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code.

(2) The parking fees set forth in Exhibit A are for the purposes of:
(a) Meeting operating expenses such as employeec wage rates and fringe benefits;
(b) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials;
(c) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; and

(d) Obtaining funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within existing
service areas.

(3) The parking fees for the station are statutorily exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080
(b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines, 14 Cal.CodeRegs. Section 15273 and that Notices of
Exemption will be filed in the affected counties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District that:

(1) The parking fees for the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART station set forth in
Exhibit A are hereby adopted.

(2) The General Manager is authorized to implement the parking fees for the new Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station as set forth in Exhibit A.

(3) Following implementation of the parking fees for the new Warm Springs/South

Fremont Station as set forth in Exhibit A, the parking fees for said Station shall thereafter
-be subject to the parking fee program adopted pursuant to Board Resolution Number 5207.

HHHH



EXHIBIT A—PARKING FEES FOR THE WARM SPRINGS/SOUTH FREMONT
BART STATION ,

“—The parking fees at the Warm Springs/South Fremont BART Station shall beeffective upon
commencement of operation of the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station and are as '
follows:

Daily Fee Parking: $3 per day

Permit Fee Parking:

Monthly Reserved Permit: $105 per month
Single Day Reserved Permit: $6 per day
Airport/Long-Term Permit: $7 per day




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

[Satis Rowed . T T Thate Created:, 0
TITLE:

Parkinﬁ Control Fees at Coliseum BART Station Parking Facilities
NAR.RATIVE

Purpose
For the BART Board of Dlrectors to authorize the General Manager to establish Parking

Control Fees ranging between $7 and $30 at the Coliseum BART Station parklng facility
during large events at the adjacent Alameda County Coliseum and Arena.

Discussion

The Coliseum parking lot is routinely used as free parking by non-BART patrons when
they are attending events at the Oakland Coliseum andfor Arena. This use violates
BART Board Resolution #2495-4 (adopted 1976), which defines a District (parking)
patron as a person who parks a vehicle in a station parking facility and proceeds
directly into the paid area of the station for the purpose of riding BART. ‘

- The Coliseum BART Station parking lot currently has 954 total spaces. There is a daily |
parking fee in effect from 4am to 3pm, Monday through Friday. Because many large
events occur outside of these times, parking control fees are necessary in order to
preserve parking spaces for use by BART patrons. BART Board Resolution 1580
(adopted 1970) provides for parking charges to control use at Lake Merritt and
Coliseum Stations. The proposed policy allows individuals, even if they are not using
BART, to park for a fee on District property. The parking control fees would be
ca!c‘ulated in a manner designed to preserve parking spaces for passengers wishing to
utilize the BART system.

Proposed Policy

Initiate Coliseum BART parking control fees when events at adjacent Arena and/or
Coliseum will impact access to BART passenger parking lots. This would occur at all
Raider and Warrior games, most A’s games, and other large events as necessary.
The attendance and parking capacities at the Oakland Arena and Coliseum are listed
below:

¢ Raiders 64,200 people

e As ' 35,067 people
"¢ Warriors 19,596 people -

¢ Parking Lot 10,000 spaces



. There are also times when events occur at both the Arena and Coliseum.

Fdr_a parking control fee to be enacted, the following initiatives are needed:
¢ Authorization to retain an external vendor to staff events

s Initiation of patrols by BART Police and Community- Serwce Officers
¢ Rental of portable restrooms
o Cleanmg up and dl_sposal of trash after event

The proposed parking control fees will vary between $7 to $30, as determined by the
following factors: :

¢ The ability to preserve parking for BART patrons

e The cost of collection of parking control fees

e An event's projected attendance

¢ The current trend of utilization of BART parking facility durlng events

e Seasonal consistency of pricing

¢ Day of week and time of day of events, and how that timing lmpacts BART

passengers accessmg the parkmg facility

At the Board meeting on January 28 2016 a pubhc hearing was held on these
proposed parking control fees. No public comments were provided at that meeting, nor
were written comments submitted to the Board as part of the public hearing process.

Fiscal Impact _
.The primary purpose of this initiative is to ensure that BART passengers have access to
the parking facilities at the Coliseum BART station. In order to.set the parking control
fee in an amount that will help ensure the availability of parking facilities to BART
passengers however, there is a fiscal impact to the District that is directly determined by
the number and successes of the sports franchises that operate at the Arena and
Coliseum and the attendances of these events. If three sporting teams are having
successful years, the net annual revenue generated would be approximately $150,000.

Alternatives

‘Prohibit non-BART patrons from usmg this lot or |mplement a different parking control
fee schedule

Recommendation
Adopt the following motion:

Motlon
Approve the attached resolution "in the Matter of Adopting Parking Control Fees for the
Coliseum BART Station."

Parking Control Fees at Coliseum BART Station Parking Facilities 2



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting
Parking Control Fees for the
Coliseum BART Station Resolution No.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 29038, it is the duty and
responsibility of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District (“District”) to fix the rates and charges to be furnished by the District; and

WHEREAS, the Coliseum BART station’s 954 space parking facility is adjacent to the
Alameda County Coliseum and Arena and subject to event patrons avoiding the parking
fees at Coliseum and Arena and parking at the BART facility instead; and

WHEREAS the Coliseum and Arena events usually occur when BART does not
implement parking fees, which is after 3pm on weekdays and on weekends; and

WHEREAS, for a parking control fee to be enacted, the following |n|t|at|ves are needed:
Authorlzatlon to retain external vendor to staff events
Initiation of Patrols by BART Police and Community Service Officers
Rental of Portable Restrooms _
Clean up and Disposal of Trash after Event

WHEREAS, BART s Office of Civil Rights determined that parking fees would not result
in a disparate impact on minority riders or place a dlsproportlonate burden on low-
income riders; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on January 28, 2016 at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the Board to consider parking control fees for the Coliseum BART Station
during events at the Coliseum and Arena; and

WHEREAS, the recommended parking control fees for the Coliseum BART Station
during events at the adjacent Alameda County Coliseum and Arena are set forth in the
attached Exhibit A entitled “Parking Control Fees for the Coliseum BART Station”; and

WHEREAS, the District will use parking control fee revenue to pay for operating
expenses incurred by the District associated with events occurring at the Coliseum and
Arena, for the implementation of the parking control fees themselves, and in the
remainder of the BART system.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby makes the following findings:



(1) After careful study of staff recommendations, public comment, and due
deliberations, the Board determines, as required by Public Utilities Code Section
29038, that the parking control fees are reasonable; and that insofar as practicable,
these parking fees are calculated to result in revenue which will:

(a) Pay for the operating expenses of the District;

(b) Provide repairs, maintenance and depreciation of works owned and operated by
the District; :

(c) Provide for purchases, lease, or acquisition of rolling stock, including provisions
for the interest, sinking funds, reserve funds, or other funds required for the
payment of any obligations incurred by the District for the acquisition of rolling
stock; and

(d) After making any current allocation of funds for the foregoing purposes and by
the terms of any indebtedness incurred under Public Utilities Code Articles 6
(commencing with Section 29240) and 7, (commencing with Section 29250} of
Chapter 8, provide funds for any purpose the Board deems necessary and
desirable to carry out the purposes of Part 2 of Division 10 of the Public Utilities
Code.

(2) The parking fees set forth in Exhibit A are for the purposes of:
(a) Meeting operating expenses such as employee wage rates and fringe benefits;
(b) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials;
(c) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; and

(d) Obtaining funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within existing
service areas.

(3) The parking fees for the station are statutorily exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Public Resources Code Section
21080 (b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines, 14 Cal. Code Regs. Section 15273 and that
Notices of Exemption will be filed in the affected counties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District that:

(1) The parking controi fees for the Coliseum BART station during events at the
adjacent Coliseum and Arena set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted.

(2) The General Manager is authorized to implement the parking control fees as set
forth in Exhibit A for the Coliseum BART Station parking facility.

#HHH



EXHIBIT A—PARKING CONTROL FEES FOR THE COLISEUM BART STATION

The parking fees at the Coliseum BART Station shall be effective immediately as
follows:
Parking control fees aré proposed to vary between $7 to $30, and shall be determined
on an event by event basis based on the following factors:
The ability to preserve parking for BART patrons
The cost of collection of parking control fees
The parking fees at O.co Coliseum & Oracle-Arena
An event's projected attendance
The current trend of utilization of BART parking facility during events
Seasonal consistency of pricing '
Day of week and time of day of events, and how that timing impacts BART
passengers accessing the parking facility



LXECUTWE DEGESEC}N DOCUMENT

- GENERALMANAGERACHONREQD

Modifications to Parking Citation Fines at BART District Parking Facilities
NARRATIVE: ' ' L : -
PURPOSE: '
To obtain approval from the BART Board of Directors to modify parking citation fines at
District parking facilities in order to ensure compliance with the District's parking
program rules :

DISCUSSION: _ . o
BART currently has parking facilities at 33 of its 45 stations. California Vehicle Code
Section 21113 provides BART the authority to establish and enforce parking regulations
at its facilities. Enforcement and related parking fines are an important component of -
District's parking management program The BART Board determines the amount of
the parkmg citation fines.

The purpose of issuing parking citations is to encourage comphance W|th parklng
regulations and to deter inappropriate parking. The current fines, in place since 2008,
are $35 for a daily fee parking violation, $40 for permit parking and posted sign
violations and $100 for parking for more than 24 consecutive hours in areas not
designated for long term parking. Fines for parking in spaces reserved for disabled '
parking are assessed pursuant toa sep_arate-provision of the California Vehicle Code.

The current fines are ineffective in deterrmg violations of BART's parklng rules. Most
parking fees currently range from'$3 to $6, and go as high as $11 at West Qakland for
a single day reserved permit. It is often less expensive for a parker to pay for a parking
citation than it is to pay a bridge toll and downtown parking fees. The resulting abuse of
the fules interferes with BART’s ability to meet its obligations to reserved parking permit
holders and other BART patrons, as well as BART's ability to collect parking revenue.
Parking revenue is necessary to offset the cost of maintaining and operating parking
facilities and is also used to fund access and station modernlzatlon and rehabilitation
programs. -

- BART enforcement staff issued 61,41 0 parking citations in 2014 and 98,695 in 2015.
Approximately 50% of these parking citations were written for permit related violations,
41% for failure to validate their parking in a daily fee space and 9% for all other parking



i

violations. Approxmately 87% of |ssued parking citations are paid, with an apprommate
dusm|ssal rate of 13%.

BART staﬂ" is proposmg the five fo!lowmg modlflcatlons

$40 to $75.

- Increase the fine for daily fee parking violations from $35 to $55.

- For the above violations, increase parking fines to $100 if a patron has had more
than 5 parking citations for the same violation in a calendar year. For the above
violations and for parking for more than 24 consecutive hours in areas not
designated for long term parking, increase parking fines to $150 if a patron has
had more than 10 parking citations for the same violation in a calendar year.
Establish a $150 fine for displaying a fraudulent or falsified permit.

The proposed modifications would not affect citations relating to disabled parking
violations, which are governed by the California Vehicle Code. The amounts of the
proposed citation fines are consistent with BART's enforcement strategy and are
comparable with what other local cities and agencies have established. The table
below shows the fees that other agencies and cities charge for a citation.

Permit / : Meter / Fee /
- Posted Sign Violation Time lelt

. BART current $40 - $35

BART Proposed $75 $55

Alameda County - - _

Peralta $40 . $40
- Berkeley $48/$64 - $43

San Mateo/Calfrain- $48 S

Concord $40 ; $40
Fremont : $63 ' $63

Hayward ' $75 $35

Marin $50 $45

Oakland $83 $58

Richmond $50 ' $50

San Francisco $110 $66

San Leandro : $45 $31

San Jose ' $65 $40

San Rafael - $65 ' _ $35

Santa Clara $45 : $45

Modifications to Parking Citation Fines at BART District Parking Facilities ' 2



FISCAL IMPACT
" The primary purpose of requesting an increase in the fine for parking citations is to
ensure compliance to BART’s parking rules. |t is difficult to predict exactly what the

'*”"*change in-compliance -would be as-a result of the-higher parking citations: - Assuming— - e

that compllance does not improve, the new fines could increase citation revenue by
60%.

ALTERNATIVES o
Continue with existing fines, or |mp|ement an alternatlve fine schedule,

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that the Board adopt the fo!lowmg motion:

MOTION:

The BART Board of Directors hereby adopts the attached resolution, "In the matter of

amending Board Resolution No. 2495 to establish citation amounts applicable to
- vehicle parking in District parking facilities and to prohibit the display of a fraudulent or

. falsified parking permit".

Modifications to Parking Citation Fines at BART District Parking Facilities



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Amending Resolution No.
Board Resolution No. 2495
(as amended by subsequent
Resolutions of the Board of
Directors) to establish
citation amounts applicable
to vehicle parking in District
parking facilities and to
prohibit the display of a
fraudulent or falsified
~parking permit

WHEREAS, the BART Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District has adopted Conditions and Regulations Applicable to Vehicle Parking and Traffic in
BART Parking Facilities (the “Regulations™) as set forth in Resolution 2495 (as amended by
subsequent Resolutions); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to mlodify the Regulations to prohibit the use -
of fraudulent or falsified permits at BART Parking Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors further desires to establish the penalties for violations
of various provisions of Resolution 2495 (as amended by subsequent Resolutions).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby amends
Resolution No. 2495 to add a new Paragraph 13 to read as follows:

“13) No person shall display or otherwise utilize a fraudulent or falsified permit
in a vehicle parked in an area and at a time that a duly issued and valid
permit is required.”

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the following penalties
shall apply to violations of Board Resolution Number 2495 (as amended by subsequent
Resolutions of the Board of Directors):

1. The penalty for parking in a daily fee area without paying said daily fee shall be
$55. _



. The penalty for parking in a permit area without a valid and duly issued permit at
a time when such permit is required shall be $75.

. The penalty for utilizing a fraudulent or falsified permit in violation of Paragraph
13 of Resolution 2495 shall be $150.

. The penalty for parking in any District parking facility not de31gnatcd for the
Long Term Parking Program for a period longer than twenty-four consecutive
hours shall be $100. - ' :

. With the exception of violations relating to parking in spaces reserved for
disabled parking, the fine for violating any limitation or restriction indicated by
posted signs or other markings, including but not limited to curbs marked in red,
shall be $75 except where a different penalty amount has been separately
established.

. For violations having a penalty of $100 or less, any vehicle cited more than 5
times in a calendar year shall be subject to a penalty of $100 for the 6" through
10" such violations occurring within a calendar year, and shall be subject to a
penalty of $150 for the 11™ and all subsequent such violations within a calendar
year. .



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

__ MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 5,2016
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administration Item #4.D: BART Major Projects Stabilization Agreement — For
Information .

At the Board of Directors meeting on February 11, 2016, staff will discuss a BART Major
Projects Stabilization Agreement (BART-MPSA). The final terms of the BART-MPSA were
tentatively agreed to by the District and the County Building and Construction Trades Councils
of Alameda, San Francisco and Santa Clara on February 1, 2016. The final terms are still under
consideration by the County Building and Construction Trades Councils of Contra Costa and San
Mateo. |

A summary of the significant features of the BART-MPSA is attached. Nine enumerated
construction projects with full or pariial funding and planned bid dates through 2018 would be
covered, with an established process for adding projects by mutual agreement of the District and
the signatory Building Trades Councils:

Staff plans to return to the Board at your next meeting to request épproval of the BART-MPSA.
Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Grace Crunican / 2

Attachment

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Major Projects Stabilization Agreement
SF Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART MPSA)

February 11, 2016

The BART'—MPSA,_ applies fo nine enumerated constriction projects which ate €ithiet fully of pattially funded, and
ate scheduled for bid and award in 2016, 2017 and 2018. Additional projects may be added by mutual agreement. :
“The terms are modeled on the Oakland Airport Connector PSA and the Hayward Maintenance Complex PSA. The

following are the major features:

¢ WORK STOPPAGES, STRIKES, SYMPATHY STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS
© No sttikes, lockouts or work slowdowns
o Arbitration procedute to settle disputes, including work jutisdiction

¢ COMPLIANCE AND PREVAILING WAGE
o All conttactors & subcontractors are required to sign the “Agteement to be Bound”

o All conttactors and subcontractors are required to attend pre-job conferences
o . Contractors are not required to sign any other union agreement
0 The District will monitor and repott prevailing wage compliance to:

" Joint Administrative Committee 7

»  State Department of Industrial Relations

¢ WAGES AND BENEFITS: All workers will have fringe benefit payments made in to theit respective
Local Union Benefit Trust Funds with access to healthcare, pensions and training

e DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) & SMALL BUSINESS (SB) PROGRAM
o DBEs and SBs will have the option to utilize their existing wotkfotce (“core employees™)
* One core wotket for one union-referred worker up to five core employees pet trade

¢ COMMUNITY HIRING PROGRAMS: Parties will recruit, train, & employ residents

o Federally Funded Goals: Disadvantaged, Extremely Disadvantaged & underrepresented workers
* National Targeted Worker Program
*  Minotity (25.6%) and female (6.9%) hiring goals (per Office of

Federal Contract Compliance Programs

o Locally Funded Goals: 50% of all hours worked by Local Area Residents
" 25% by residents of County in which the project is located
*  Only Local Area Residents shall be utilized as apprentices
*  50% of all apprentices must come from the County whete the project is located

0 Helmets to Hatdhats: The parties to the BART-MPSA agree to employ refurning veterans

o Training Pund: $.10/work hour contributed by contractors to support community-based hiring

{Continued on back page)



Major Projects Stabilization Agreement (Cont.)
SF Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART-MPSA)

February 11, 2016

e JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
_ 6 Comprised of equal numbers of teptesentatives designated by the District and by the s1gnatory
Unions, maximum of ten members .
*  The District and the Unions will each appoint a membet to serve as a Co-Chair
" The JAC will meet quarterly or more frequently, as needed
0 The JAC has the authority to add projects to the Agreement
0 The JAC administers Training Fund

e MODIFIED SCHEDULE A AGREEMENTS: Contractors ate not tequired to honor non-standard
work rules contained within a particular construction industry collective bargaining agteement

e UNION SECURITY: Unions are the sole bargaining representatives of wotkets on the project and rnus.t
follow standard dispatch procedures

¢ TERM: Five-yeat term
o Either patty can propose new terms within 90 days of agreement termination
o An Option for an additional five-year rollover of the Agreement can be agreed to by the parties



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM!

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 5, 2016
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item #5.A; Escalator Status Report — For Information

In response to requests from Directors, staff will present the attached slides on escalator
maintenance and cleanliness issues at the Board of Directors meeting on February 11, 2016.

If you need additional information, please contact Paul Oversier, AGM, Operations at (510) 464-
6710.

Grace Crunican
Attachment
cc:  Board Appointed Officers

Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

- MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 5, 2016
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item #5.B: Station Maintenance Standards —~ For Information

At the Board of Directors meeting on February 11, 2016, staff will provide a response to Director
Mallet’s Roll Call for Introductions #14-752, which requests a “comprehensive overview of
station maintenance performance standards and corresponding accountability standards for Board

of Directors consideration on a future agenda.”

The presentation for this item will be emailed to the Board early next week. If you need
additional information, please contact Paul Oversier, AGM, Operations at (510) 464-6710.

~

Grace Crunican

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



B "i;._‘]{'f_JThe ;desugn for the futu‘

‘Innovatlon Dlstnct is focused 'on the prmmpals of smart growth ; ;':i-:; o

i. * muti-modal access and. connectlwty 1o the existing and: future employment centers. The = = e
- -proposed West Side Access Bridge (Brldge) and-adjacent Plaza will provide pedestrian:

- “ : and-bicycle access to the 5:4.million sq. ft. Tesla Factory and their 6,500 employees, -
" Thermo! Fisher Scientific Research and Innovation: Center wnth its 850 employees and

i the future 4,000 residential units. (min: 50 du/ac wfin % mile of transit), 9.6 million $q. ft. - :
d cle olog develo" ment to accommodat 20000 -'ob plus a new




u‘r’bén-éft&lé élé_mehté'ry_js_.__cﬁo;oil"a‘_fid-_-adjécen.t‘:ﬁéommL_iﬁ'i'ty;éa'f‘k:" iy

":;;’*__;West Side Access Brldge and Plaza prOJect to support BART costs to advance

"'|ty"events sonie future commUmty and transﬂ-focused retall blcycle parklng as;-_ o
urbsrde tran3|t patron drop off and plck-up : L L T

. discussions on the Agreement and related design review. - There will be ongoing:costs - s

- glevator, estrmated at 1!2 of a full tlme posmon

FR .__:'"'Recommendatlon Adoptlon of thefollowrng motlon

. to clean and maintain the bridge and associated equupment such as escalators and an

S *‘;"-’Z:‘Alternatlves Do not authorrze executlon of the Agreement

L Mo on The General Manager or her deS|gnee is authorlzed to execute an Agreement O
o with. the City of Fremont in connection with the:Design, Funding, Construction, ~ - - .. e
- Ownership, Operatlon and’ Malntenance of the Warm SpnngslSouth Fremont BART ORI
West Slde Access Brldge and Plaza Pl'OjeCt RO Lo O & R

*Waim Springs/South Fremont Station West Side Access Bridge and Plaza Project Lo 2



R - . : T _ H T T 1 TLINGOS: 1430M00 | S1/08/28
“ E-uuﬂ.wﬂ.mnl-ﬂa( ; k=11 A9 v | NI LR — SaSH TS | Fuva HIEOND TY DI~ OBASnb | m Py gt m i
CRMYIT TYNTRND ¥ 0 T TNY T i - —
—‘|< | B | sncpne |, saonmem) LINTWIAIVAEAT SHHOM D1T81d IVOVIDET | e AN —
Lo L o men TIAOWTY AONVO HOLVTVOSTHUMNVIY TENE | T
R e 73 e NOE it _
e 0 | o o TN, JOURSE SSIIIV LEIM L4V SONIMAS VM i hsstnd

_ﬁ\mﬁ_\mc NOLLONHISNOD mo_..J LON/L3S YO3HD Nv1d
{

\ H
> _ \ L
=i el = o B EO._.<>NJ_N i
e 3 , ! e
I 2 N % / !

T , N 4 ) i / AYM NOELVAONNI
S : ‘g \ SYOLVIVISI
! e o \ 3

NOLLVLS 1¥v8 INOW3YA
HINOS SONMAS Wyvm = &

" iy
i
i ™~
] .x,_\.\.%..\ ~ v
g 1 7 31¥9 ALINAD3S
A .
\
; AIVD ALIYND3S \ \
=) # - ’-
: A kY
: ; 5
| VAL RN )
] VZ71d AYLNT \ \ = \ &
P o Y i ,....W.. /e
\ / o /
/_ L

\ .ﬂr i

%
\
A

NYd TUVLdIINOD ~ ¥ L191HX3




° - m %ﬂﬂ .1 EBE«.wEn ARNpAE u?nﬁ §§|Em |E,B_ . ¢u§§.|ow§§“ ] o
| vty | ; - - - ~ - - N = a——
‘l< | EIsees | ecpose . assen| INUWILIVLAT SHE0M D140 MQ@.MH iIoI ] ! e i
’ e, i ! SNOILVAZTI HLNOS ONY HLHON L0 AL1D | o
.EE‘[’IZE@E: .1»....‘\ w - Ja.—um
o il O evmn 9018 SSIO0Y 1STM LHIVE STNINGS YA i o o i

L/9L/Z1) NOLLONULSNOD ¥0d | LON/L3S M03HO Nv1d
_ , NOLLYATT HIMON

"7 NDOY INIHOYIA HOLVAITA

{ONDAZE) 31¥D ALIMNDIS YOIVIVISE

A1¥D ALTHND3S SHIVILS

FYNSONDINT ALIHNDIS AIZIO NVdS SSNYL

NOTAd “H3LINVIA L €

NOLVAIII HLNOS .
WOOY 10Y.LNOD YOIVIVIST ’ i

T 31VO ALMNDAS ¥OLYIYISa

FUNSOTONI ALRND3S Q32v19

SHOIVIVOS3

NvdS SSNYL STBYD AYLS

NOTAd H3EIWVIC LS €

NY1d TYNLAAINGD - ¥V LISIHX3




EXECUT!VE DECISION DOCUMENT

T _GENERAL MANAGER AET 'ON RE Yo7

o /[Oaney Lok EOWnas . LController/Treasurer | Dlstrict Seoretary . | BARC -

o lStatus I'!outed i |Date Created 01/12/2016
TITEE! PR

2016 State and Federal Leglslatlve Goals o

- NARRATIVE

: PURPOSE To revrew and seek approval of the D1str1ct s 2016 State and Federal Leglslatlve
Advocacy Program '

| DISCUSSION In 2016 the State Leglslature and Congress both have entered the second year of ‘, : B

. their respectlve sessions. ‘In Sacramento;, the, Leg1s1ature now moves past a spe01al session

- requested by the Governor to ﬁnd ﬁnancmg for- “transportatlon infrastructure.” In Washlngton
~ late last year, Congress passed and the. Presrdent signed the “Fixing America’s Surface .
: 'Transportatlon”(FAST) Act which estabhshed afive-year $305 billion authorization program.

. In addition to addressing any specific BART conceins or problems that might arise in 2016,

.' BART staff offers the followmg outhne of proposed state and federal legrslatlve goals and

- objectwes for the year ahead

A Proposed 2016 State Advocacy Goals for BART

'-(1) Protect Transportatlon Fundmg |

' ‘_o "_';Protect ex1st1ng pubhc tran31t fundmg such as Cap & Trade, the State Transn A551stance
£ (STA), Trans1t Development Act (TDA) and ex1st1ng state general bond fundrng

“ '_.' "IFollow up on any progress or 1nact10n resultmg from the “Spe01al Sess1on on
,Transportauon Infrastructure to 1nclude transit fundlng m any package that seeks new: ..
o revenues to reparr the state S street and roads '

. _::Seek increases in ex1stmg state trans1t fundmg programs as outhned in the two- BART
© . supported bills: {Q)) ABX1 7 (Nazarian) & SBX1 8 (Hill), which would double the . -
‘availdble fundlng in the two Cap & Trade | programs for publlc transit and (2) ABXI 8
- (Chiuand Bloom) & SBXI 7 (Allen), wh1ch would increase the state diesel tax and thus o
o '-rncrease the amount of revenue going to the.STA program for publlc transrt _

. - .Momtor and respond 1f necessary, to legrslatlve efforts that could 1mpact BART fundmg —

i ey SR



— such as MTC governance, bridge toll fee increase authorization, regional rail
consolidation or General Obligation Bond measure preparation.

(2) Work to Pass Possible BART Sponsored Legislation

Based on requested input and suggestions from BART Directors, staff and advocates, the
following are legislative concepts being developed for probable legislative introduction in the
_ Capitol:

¢ Raising the $10,000 level for public works projects at BART to $100,000 before a
competitive bid process is required.

e Pursuant to AB 32, the Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, the California Air
Resources Board (CARB) created a Cap & Trade program as one of the strategies to
reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, Under the Cap & Trade program, an overall
limit on GHG emissions was established for specific sectors. Facilities subject to the cap
are allowed to trade “allowances” to emit GHGs. Allowances authorize the release of a
specified amount of GHG emissions (the right to emit) and the total number of
allowances is equivalent to the overall emissions cap.

The energy sector is one of the capped sectors and PG&E is subject to Cap & Trade
provisions with allowances determined by energy load and distributed freely by the state
and also traded via public auction. Allowances related to BART’s energy load were
administratively allocated to PG&E while BART has been required to purchase emissions
credits -- the cost of which BART staff believes should be covered by the allowances
directly related to BART’s energy load.

In order to avoid significant costs associated with purchasing emissions credits, BART is
seeking to remedy this situation through CARB or the California Public Utilities
Commission {CPUC) administrative processes. BART will, through this process, seck to
transfer the allocation of BART-related allowances from PG&E to BART. If
administrative efforts fail, staff should also consider legislation to correct this currently
unfair allocation of allowances.

(3) Support Regional Efforts that assist BART goals

e MTC has set forth its legislative program for the new session and has asked regional
transit agencies to possibly assist with efforts that could provide additional transit funding
from the state’s oil severance tax, extend the Regional Commuter Benefit program,
improve bike and pedestrian safety, and provide the MTC with authority to issue bonds
backed by federal formula funds in order to expedite funding local transit projects.

o Support and assist efforts to increase funding for affordable housing in the state and

2016 State and Federal Legislative Goals i



reduce barriers to construct new housing near transit through Cap & Trade programs and
others.

(4) Support GHG reduction efforts

e Coordinate legislative and advocacy efforts to prioritize reduction of GHG emissions
through public transit and BART Cap & Trade projects.

e The California Transit Association (CTA) has said it may prioritize a “BART Model”
renewable energy bill to assist transit agencies to procure more direct sources of clean
fuel. Such legislation could reduce air pollution in major metropolitan areas within the
state.

(5) Respond to BART Police Legislative Needs

e Respond to legislative needs that may be suggested by the BART Police including
exploring ways to address on-going problems of fare evasion.

(6) Respond to Legislation that Directly Impacts BART

e Ensure that the District’s needs and interests are represented in any legislative effort that
could directly impact BART -- including bills involving pertinent labor issues, transit
extensions, health insurance costs (PERS), CEQA, and safety.

(7) Continue Efforts Supporting Two year bills Endorsed by BART Board

e SB 321 (Beall) - STA Funding Formula

o ACA 4 (Frazier) - 55% Voter Threshold

B. Proposed 2016 Federal Advocacy Goals for BART

(1) Monitor and Participate in MAP-21 and FAST Act Implementation

o Safety: The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21" Century Act (MAP-21) authorized the
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to monitor the safety of the nation’s passenger rail
systems and restrict federal funding as a means of enforcement. The safety regulations
are still being formulated. The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act
requires a review of safety standards and protocols to evaluate the need to establish
federal minimum safety standards in public transportation and requires the results to be
made public. Specific federal regulations should be monitored and commented on as

2016 State and Federal Legislative Goals



made public. Specific federal regulations should be monitored and commented on as
appropriate,

¢ Transportation Enhancements/Livability: BART should continue its support of the
Obama Administration’s efforts to maintain “livability” programs which assist transit

access goals, and the enhancement of bicycle and pedestrian projects.

(2) Seek Continued Support for BART Capacity Grant Application

¢ Core Capacity: As part of the MAP-21 reforms, the New Starts Program was renamed
the “Capital Investment Grant” program to include a “core capacity” grant program
allowing for the renovation of an existing system with discretionary funding if the project
increases a corridor’s capacity by 10%. Encouraged by the FTA, BART worked closely
with the MTC to submit a Core Capacity grant application in December 2014, The
application was approved for the “development stage” in August 2015 and allowed to
proceed toward possible grant approval that could help fund a variety of projects to
alleviate growing capacity issues on the system. The project development phase is a
two-year period.

(3) Seek Appropriation Levels that Better Assist BART Goals

o Overall Funding: The FAST Act increased overall transit funding for the next five
years. However, BART should work with its congressional delegation and other
passenger rail systems to support the needs identified by FTA for State of Good Repair
{SOGR) needs. Additionally, BART should continue to work with the Metropolitan Rail
Discussion Group (MRDG) to seek higher funding levels to address the SOGR needs of
the nation’s passenger rail systems as identified in its report “The Need for Greater
Federal Investment in Metropolitan Rail.”

e Transit Security Needs: Last year, BART was awarded the second of two transit
security grants to help secure a critical structural asset involving the Transbay Tube.
BART security needs, however, continue to warrant additional funding to guarantee a
secure system for riders. This includes seeking specific funding for additional cameras to
be placed on railcars. BART should continue to work with congressional allies to resist
efforts to cut appropriations for transit security needs.

(4). Educate BART Delegation on Big 3 Priorities and Funding Needs

s As the new BART prototype rail cars begin to arrive for testing, BART should continue
to educate the Bay Area congressional delegation on the status of BART’s “Fleet of the
Future” and other top priorities that increase capacity. In addition, staff should keep the
congressional delegation updated on, and seek support for, the District’s efforts to
possibly place a local measure on the November ballot to seek local funding for BART’s
infrastructure needs. :

2016 State and Federal Legislative Goals 4



(5). Seek and Encourage additional Workforce Development Funding

s BART recently received an FTA workforce development grant and has increased its
internship programs. BART should support additional funds and grant opportunities for
the Departments of Labor and Transportation.to develop the next generation of transit
workers.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board approves the following two motions.

ALTERNATIVE:
The Board could decline to support the 2016 state and federal legislative program.

MOTIONS:
The Board approves the 2016 state advocacy program, as presented by staff at this time.

The Board approves the 2016 federal advocacy program, as presented by staff at this time,

2016 State and Federal Legislative Goals



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

'MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ' DATE: February 5, 2016
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda Item #6.C: ’Draﬂ Bond Expenditure Program 2016 - For
Information : ,

As part of a larger discussion on a draft bond expenditure program, staff will present background
information on the District’s Asset Management Program and critical infrastructure investment
needs at the Board meeting on February 11, 2016.

The Capital Reinvestment Committee has been meeting to review the process of developing a
draft expenditure plan and to facilitate Board consideration of a potential G.O. Bond Measure for
the November 2016 ballot. There appeared to be a consensus among the Committee on the
attached Revised Draft Summary of Investments which will also be discussed at the Board
meeting on February 11. This document is a revision of Page 7 in the Draft BART System
Renewal Program Plan 2016, which was transmitted to the Board on January 12, 2016 (copy
attached). ,

The Committee has also been working to draft a model for independent oversight of bond
expenditures for the Board’s consideration and have similarly expressed a consensus on the
attached BART Bond Citizens® Oversight Committee Proposal.

Please feel free to contact me, if you need additional information.

Oae e

/ Grace Crunican

Afttachments

ce:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Revised Draft Summary of Investments

REPAIR AND REPLACE

CRITICAL SAFETY $%,165 | 90%
INFRASTRUCTURE

Renew track $625 18%
Renew power. infrastruciure $1,225 | 35%
Repair tunnels and structures $570 16%
Renew mechanical infrastructure | $135 4%
Renew stations 4210 5%
Replace train control

and other major system o
infrastruciure to increase $400 12%
peak period capacity

RELIEVE CROWDING, REDUCE

TRAFFIC CONGESTION, ANDR $%35 10%
EXPAND OPPORTUNITIES TO '

SAFELY ACCESS STATIONS

Design and ehgineegr future

projects to relieve crowding,

increase system redundancy, $200 6%
and reduce traffic congestion

Expand opportunities to safely

access stations $135 4%
TOTAL $3,500 100%

Note on Governance: Governance measures will include an independent oversight committee, spending restrictions, and annual

audits. Funding cannct be taken away by the state.

MNote on Planned Expenditures: Spending in the two major investment categories is fixed, As BART taitors investments to respond
to system needs, actual spending within each of the two major categories may vary by up to 15% of the total. For example, if the
tunnels and structures repair projects need less of this funding, up to 15% of the grand total for the Repair and Replace Critical
Safety Infrastructure major category (15% of $3.165B) can be shifted to another of the projects within that category such as
renewing power infrastructure. However, BART cannot transfer that 15% savings to projects in the other major category of Future
Crowding Relief and Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations.

2/4/16



BART Bond Citizens’ Oversight Committee Proposal

This memo proposes key elements of a charter for a BART bond citizen’s oversight committee.
Purpose

The BART Bond Citizens' Oversight Committee (the “Committee”) shall provide diligent,
independent and public oversight over the expenditure of funds from the sale of District general
obligation bonds. The Committee shall report directly to the public.

The Committee shall focus its oversight on:

e assessing how bond proceeds are spent to ensure that all spending is authorized by the
ballot measure;

» assessing whether projects funded by bond proceeds are completed in a timely, cost-
effective and quality manner consistent with the best interests of BART riders and
District residents;

¢ if the projects funded by bond proceeds are not being completed in a timely, cost-
effective, sustainable and high quality manner, identify the reasons why and make
recommendations for corrective actions that can be taken at the project or the District
level.

The Committee is also charged with the responsibility of communtcatlng its findings and
‘recommendations to the District and the public.

CcmpositicnlAppc.intmchté -

The Committee shall consist of 7 members, who represent a diversity of expertise, geography,
and demographic characteristics, appointed as follows:

The BART Board of Directors (the “Board”) shall appoint:
1. one member nominated by the American Society of Civil Engmeers or its successor
“organization, who has expertise in civil engineering management and oversight;

2. one member nominated by the American Institute of Electrical Engineers, or its

successor organization, who has expertise in electrical engineering management and
- oversight; '

3. one member nominated by the American Institute of Certificate Public Accountants, or its
successor organization, who has expertise in audit or financial oversight,

4. one member nominated by the Association for Budgeting & Financial Management
section of the American Society for Public Administration, or its successor section or
organization, who has expertise in municipal finance;

5. one member nominated by the Project Management Institute, or its successor

~organization, who has expertise in construction project management

8. two members nominated by the League of Women Voters, Bay Area, or its successor
organization or chapter,;



Before being appointed by the Board, the League of Women Voters, Bay Area, shall interview
the nominees not nominated by the League of Women Voters, Bay Area and produce a report
recommending or not recommending that individual's candidacy. The.nominated members shall
then present their candidacy, along with the report from the League of Women Voters, Bay

Area, to the Board at a Board meeting.

Length of term

Committee members shall be appointed for 2 year terms and be eligible to serve forupto 6
years in total.

Conflict of Interest

Committee members: 7
¢ Shall not be a District employee or official, or be an owner, employee or consultant to a
District contractor,;
¢ Shall not participate or interfere in the selection process of any vendor hired to execute
" bond funded projects;
o Shall be required to sign a conflict of interest statement and to disclose any potential
conflicts that may arise in the course of their service.

Should a committee member, deVeIop a conflict of interest following their appointment, their
appointment to the Committee shall automatically end, effective on the date such conflict of
interest developed.

Frequency of Meetings

The Committee shall meet quarterly, or more frequently on occasions when the Committee

" determines that additional meetings are necessary. The meetings shall be held at the same
location as the Board mesetings are usuaIly held, and shall be recorded. The recordings shall be
posted for the public.

Members are expected to attend all meetings. If a member without good reason acceptable to
the President or the Vice-President of the Committee fails to attend either (a) two or more
consecutive meetings or (b) three or more meetings in a year, then the Member's appointment
to the Committee shall automatically end.

Reportihg

The District acknowledges that effective oversight by the Committee is essential to the District's
ability to accomplish the construction, repair and modernization the transit system. Therefore,
the District commits to support the oversight process through cooperation with the Committee,
by providing the Committee with access to information and with sufficient logistical support so.
that the Committee may effectively perform its oversight function. Further, the District will insure



that with regard to the_ Comnittee, all District personnel are committed to open communication,
the timely sharing of information and teamwork.

General

¢ [f the projects funded by bond proceeds are not being completed in a timely, cost-
effective, sustainable and high quality manner, the Committee shall identify the reasons
why and make recommendations in writing to the Board and District Staff for corrective
actions that can be taken-at the project or the District level.

Annual Reporting

e The Committee shall publish an annual report, which shall include the following:
A detailed account of the Committee's activities, including its expenditures
A detailed breakdown on the uses of bond funds in the previous year, and a
confirmation that they were expended legally and in compliance with the voters'’
will. The breakdown shall include an estimate of the impact to the BART system
, and to BART riders of the projects, including any consequences of construction;

o A detailed breakdown of the anticipated use of bond funds already received by .
the District to be used in the following years. The breakdown shall include an
estimate of the impact to the BART system and to BART riders of the projects,
including any consequences of construction;

o A detailed progress report on the projects funded by bond expenditures. The
progress report shall include whether the projects are progressing on time, on
budget, and in accordance with the District’s quality and sustainability standards.
The report shall lay out the original and current estimates for cost and
completion, and explicitly highlight any significant variances or risk or significant
future variances compared to estimates of the budget, timeliness or scope;

o Areport on any recommendations made by the Committee in the previous year,
and whether previous recommendations have been adopted;

o Areport on the results of any financial or performance audits, relevant to the
Bond and the Committee's work, performed by the District during the previous
year,

¢ The Committee shall determine how to compeliingly disseminate the findings in its
annual report, and the report itself, to the public. The Committee shall also determine
whether to disseminate portions of its findings maore frequently than on an annual basis,
where possible as part of the District's existing Open Data reporting.

e Allreports and public communications by the Committee shall be composed in easy to
understand language and not in an overiy technical format.

¢ The Committee shall also make an annual presentation to the Board summarizing the
annual report.

Authority |



The Committee shall review all audits performed by the District, relevant to the Bond and the
Committee’s work.

The Committee shall meet annually with the Controller/Treasurer and the District's Auditor and
make recommendations to the Controlter/Treasurer and the Board as to what changes could be
made to the scope of the audit in subsequent years to allow the Committee to fulfill its
responsibilities most effectively. '

The Committee, after reviewing materials provided by the District and meeting with the Generali
Counsel, by at least 5 votes, may make a determination that the bond proceeds were spent on
purposes hot authorized by the ballot measure. This determination shall include the
Committee’s reasoning and shall be forwarded to the Board and released publicly.

The Committee shall not have authority to set policy, nor shall it participate or interfere in the
selection process of any contractor hired to execute bond funded projects.

No member, except the Chairperson, shall speak in public on behalf of the Committee without
authorization of the Commitiee. '

Independence
* The Committee shall be staffed by the Controller/Treasurer’s Office.
Compensation

Committee members shall not receive monetary compensation except for reimbursement of
trave! expenses, in a manner consistent with other BART advisory groups.

Board Coordination

Efforts shall be made to avoid an excessive burden on District staff resources by duplicating
presentations for both the Board and the Committee, including implementing the following
guidelines:

e The Board Secretary shall alert the Committee to any Board Meeting agenda items that
are of particular relevance for bond oversight,

e The Committee, pursuant to an item agendized on the Committee’s agenda, may
request District staff briefings for any information beyond what was recently presented to
the board that is relevant to the Bond and necessary for the Committee to perform its
duties, and ' :

¢ The Committee should have access to any District reports and memos that are available
to the Board except in cases where there is good a clear reason for confidentiality.

Communication To The Public



The District commits to providing sufficient resources to allow the Committee to communicate its
reports to the public.

Review

The District and the Committee agree that to insure oversight by the Committee continues to be
as effective as possible, the effi icacy of the Committee’s Charter (ie this document) will be
evaluated on a periodic basis and a formal review will be jointly conducted by District Staff, the
Board, and the Committée every five (5) years following the initial constitution of this committee
to determine if any amendments to this Charter should be made. The formal review shall include
a benchmarking of the Committee’s activities and charter with other best-in-class bord citizen
oversight committees: Amendments to this Charter must be proposed by the Committee, and
may be-adopted or rejected by the Board.

If one of the nominating organizations noted above elects not to or is no longer capable of
nominating a member, the Committee may recommend to the Board specific changes in the
number of members and/or composition of the Committee, consistent with state law.
Amendments to the number of members and/or composition of the Committee must be
proposed by the Committee, and may be adopted or rejected by the Board

If the League of Women Voters is no longer capable of performing its recommending function,
the Committee may recommend to the Board an alternative regional good government
organization to perform that role. The Board may accept or reject the Commrttee §
recommendation for a replacement regional good govemment organlzatlon



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO:; - Board of Directors _ DATE: February 5, 2016
FROM: Interim Controller/Treasurer

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda Item #6.C: Draft Bond Expenditure Program 2016 — For
_Information :

To provide background for the discussion on the subject agenda item at the Board of Directors
meeting on February 11, 2016, attached please find information regarding a conceptual scenario
of tax rates for a $3.5 billion G.O. Bond. This information provides the average, minimum and
maximum tax rates that would be assessed per $100,000 of assessed valuation in Alameda,
Contra Costa and San Francisco counties.

Please feel firee to contact me at (510) 464-6070, if you need additional information.

(sl

i Rose Poblete

Attachments

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



S2U35 SEOR
S9135 SZOM

o ot ot

saues £E0M  Seuas [0 S3uAS 6ZOTM SaLS LZ07 @
salias EZ0M  SaS [ZOZM SIMAS GTOZA Sau9S L10Z M

o g0t 0t @St gt et gt et

—— . &

N
| 0

0s

00T

05T

11174

0s¢

0oe

J1AI3S 192Q D OMBUIIS G5 ES

WILNIAIINGD "LAvEd

05e

suoln

51|Nsay




ot
et
e
o
ot
St
ot
o
o |
ot
ot
et
&

™~
.
/ .
N
N
O
/ r\ﬂ\ﬂ\\ 00°0$
0028
/ 7\ 00vS
/\v\/\:\ 00°9%
| 0085
00°0TS
00°ZT$
00'vTS
00°9T$

Mo.ﬁw
0'0ZS

(000*
0
0T$/5) a1ey
Xep

R MR
W W

S —
BaJIOU| AY U
. 42 7
>
_ e
o nuu
..& 0
A olLie
.
2J§
-
\/ uo
_ 1d
! mmm

s3ynsay




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

__MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 5, 2016
- FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda Item #6.D: 2016 Regional and Local Funding Opportunities and
Efforts — For Information

At the Board of Directors meeting on February 11, 2016, staff will present an update on regional
and local funding opportunities that we plan to pursue for the District’s Capital Program needs in
2016.

The attached document provides a description of funding sources and advocacy processes staff is
participating in this year. It begins at the county level with the Congestion Management
Agencies, describing funding programs and capital planning processes in each District county. It
concludes with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, which focuses on the District’s
regional capital programs and projects with larger, more complex funding plans. Staff efforts will
range from long-term advocacy for the creation of new funding opportunities, to preparing grant
applications for specific projects within each county.

Please contact Kerry Hamill, AGM, Office of External Affairs at (510) 464-6153, if you have

questions.

~ Grace Crunican

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



2016 Régional and Local Funding Opportunities

ALAMEDA COUNTY
Comprehensive Investment Plan (CIP):

In‘June 2016, Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) will initiate a call for prOJects
for Alameda County’s Comprehensive Investment Plan (CIP). The CIP will serve as the funding
engine for the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP), and will be used to determine
allocations for all funding sources under ACTC’s purview, including Measure BB, Vehicle
Registration Fee (VRF), Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA), the county portion of
One Bay Area Grant (OBAG), and other sources. The CIPis a five-year funding plan with atwo-
year fund allocation. The CIP Allocation Plan will be adopted in May 2017.

Measure BB:

Alameda County voters approved Measure BB in November 2014. The County will collect a
half-cent transportation sales tax for Measure BB until 2022, which will increase to a full-cent
until the measure sunsets in April 2045, The CIP Allocation Plan will be adopted in May 2017, at
which time funding for Measure BB will be available to awarded projects.

" Direct Local Distribution:

BART receives annual direct distribution funds from Measure BB for Operations, Maintenance &
Safety. BART will receive $642,000 in FY15/16, which will be used to fill service revenue gaps in
Alameda County. In FY16/17, BART will receive roughly $650,000, which will partially fund

- custom, water-tight doors to replace the 40 year old cross-passage emergency doors on the
Alameda County side of the Transbay Tube.

-Direct Funding for Named Capital Projects:
Staff plans to submit CIP project applications in lune for the following projects:
e BART Metro/Bay Fair Connection
o 19™ Street/Station Modernization
o Gateway Station Modernization efforts for 2-3 Alameda County stations {under
consideration are Lake Merritt, DT Berkeley, Coliseum, and West Oakland) and/or
Systemic improvements at multiple Alameda County stations.
e Livermore {potential request)

BART will support the City of Fremont in their application for:
¢ Irvington BART Station (updated design)

W
Grant Development Department
February 2016 Pagel



Discretionary Categories:

BART staff will consider working jointly with cities to submit CIP apphcatlons for the followmg
Community Development investment projects or partnering opportunities {program total -
S300M):

o (Coliseum

e Fruitvale

e |ake Merritt

e San Leandro

e West Oakland

e Warm Springs Pedestrian/Bike Bridge

BART staff will consider working jointly with cities to submit CIP applications for the
discretionary Bicycle and Pedestrian Infrastructure & Safety Program {program total - 5651M):

e Fremont {secure bike lockers}

e Fruitvale {secure bike lockers)

e Lake Merritt (bike station)

¢ San Leandro (bike station)

e Dublin/Pleasanton (bike station}

BART staff may consider submitting CiP applications for the following discretionary Technology,
innovation, and Development Program (program total- S77M):

e Electronic Vehicles (EV) for Non-Revenue Fleet
o EV Charging Stations {shops & stations)
¢ Fare Barrier

Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF):

Measure F, Alameda County’s Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Program, was approved by the
voters in November 2010. Approximately $11 million will be generated annually from the $10
per year vehicle registration fee. Grant submissions for VRF will occur as part of ACTC's CIP
process in June. No match is required; however, matches will be considered favorably when
scoring discretionary programs. '

The goal of the VRF program is to sustain the County’s transportation network and reduce
traffic congestion and vehicle related poliution. The program includes four categories of
projects, of which the following three would be efigible for BART projects to apply:

o Transit for Congestion Relief: The program goal is to decrease auto usage and thereby
reduce congestion and air pollution. This program would make it easier for drivers to
use public transportation, make existing transit systems more efficient and effective,
and improve access to schools and jobs. Eligible projects include:

o Transit service expansion and preservation

o Development and implementation of transit priority treatments on local
roadways
Y B M A S I R SN LTS
Grant Development Department
February 2016 Page2



o Employer or schoot—éponsored transit passes

o Park & Ride facility improvements

o Increased usage of clean transit vehicles

o Passenger rail station access and capacity improvements

o Local Transportation Technology: This program would improve performance of road,
transit, pedestrian, and bike technology applications, and could accommodate emerging
vehicle technologies, such as electric and plug-in-hybrid vehicles and smart parking

~ solutions. _

o Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program: This program would seek to
improve the safety of bicyclists and pedestrians by reducing the conflicts with motorists
and reduce congestion. Eligible projects include:

o Improved access and safety to schools, such as “Safe Routes to School” programs
and other crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and signal improvements for students,
parents & teachers. '

o Improved access and safety to activity centers and transit hubs.

o Improved bicyclist and pedestrian safety on arterials, other locally-maintained
roads and multi-use trails parallel to congested highWay corridors.

BART staff plans to submit applications for bike stations at Lake Merritt, San Leandro,
and Dublin/Pleasanton.

Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA):
BART staff submitted an application in January 2016 for the following bike projects, with
determination expected in May or June 2016:

e Dublin/Pleasanton Station {eLockers) '

"o Union City Station (eLockers)

e Ashby Station (eLockers)

Minimum 10% match required from non-TFCA funds.

One Bay Area Grant (OBAG):

The next cycle of the OBAG program is currently under development and is anticipated to be
adopted in Fall 2016. Alameda County will receive between $68M and $71M in CMAQ and
Surface Transportation Block Grant Program {or STBGP, formerly STP) funds. BART projects
- submitted under Alameda County’s CIP application process would be considered, including
- Station Modernization projects and other station projects supporting TOD or Community
investment Development. Seventy percent {70%) of funds must be spent in Priority
Development Areas and projects will be competitively evaluated on their readiness-to-proceed
status. A local match of 11.47% is required.

Grant Development Department
February 2016 . : : Page 3



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Exlstmg Measure }:
In 2016 staff will seek allocation of programmed Measure J BART Parking and Access funds for:
e Concord BART Plaza redesign project (54.5 million)
o El Cerrito del Norte Station Modernization Project ($11.503 mlihon)
e Walnut Creek TOD Public Access Improvements ($3.85 million)
e Bicycle stations at Pleasant Hill and Concord BART stations
e Bicycle pavilion at the Walnut Creek BART Station

Approximately $3.5 million is available for BART parking and access projects in the Lamotinda
(Lafayette and Orinda BART stations). Plans are underway for a bicycle station and pedestrian
improvements at Lafayette BART station. In the later years of the measure, 2020 and beyond,
there may be additional funds in both the Central and West County sub-areas. To date,
Measure ] funds have been used to fund BART’s wayfinding program at all ten Contra Costa
BART stations, as a local match for projects at the three West County BART stations, including
the Richmond BART intermodal redesign project, and to expand the number of secure bicycle
lockers at most Contra Costa BART stations.

Future Transportation Sales Tax Measure:

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) is in the process of developing a
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) for an additional half-cent sales tax to be placed on the
November 2016 ballot. A current estimate of the additional half-cent, over the 25-year life of
the proposed tax, is approximately $2.3 billion. BART staff and directors have been working
with CCTA board members and staff as well as that of the four sub-regional transportation
planning committees, cities and counties, transit operators and other stakeholders to promote
BART’s needs. Over the past year, BART directors and staff met with elected officials from each
of the eight BART cities, the County and several other cities to educate them about BART’s
current condition and the plans for the future. BART directors have been very active making
Better BART presentations in the county. Over the past six months, BART has refined its
request to focus on providing funding to cover 75% of the cost of 102 new BART rail vehicles,
beyond-the 775 currently under contract. These negotiations are fluid and BART will continue
to provide advocacy and education to our transportation partners in Contra Costa County to
maximize the result.

One Bay Area Grant Program Round 2 (OBAG 2Z), Measure J Transportation for Livable
Communities (TLC) Program and Measure ) Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program:

CCTAis currently considering releasing a Call for Projects for a combined OBAG 2, Measure J
TLC and Measure ] PBT programs, for a combined total of over $100 million. At issue is how the
three programs overlap and complement each other. BART will submit competitive projects for
this Call for Projects, estimated to be released in the Spring, based on the Stations
Modernization Program (e.g., Concord and Richmond BART) as well as access and station
‘projects that support the development of TOD {e.g., El Cerrito del Norte, Walnut Creek,
Concord). BART will also work closely with our local jurisdictions on projects near our stations.

D A o YA LA S BN AENS
Grant Development Department
February 2016 Page 4



BART projects must be ready-to-go as the funding is time-limited and competitive. A local
match of 11.47% is required for the OBAG funds but CCTA is anticipating that Measure } TLC
and PBT funds could be used for that purpose.

Local Impact Fees:

BART is eligible for developer impact fees in both West and Eastern Contra Costa County. Due
to the recent recession and the collapse of the housing market, revenues to these programs
have been limited. In 2016, the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee
(WCCTAC) will be reviewing its impact fee program, including the list of eligible projects.
Because of the nexus to relieving traffic congestion, BART is in a good position to benefit from
the program, assuming that revenues grow as the housing market rebounds. In eastern Contra
Costa, BART has received approximately $35 miilion in local developer impact fees for the
eBART project.

Grant Development Department ,
February 2016 Page 5



SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY

Proposition K:

In 2016 staff will continue to seek allocation of programmed Prop K funds for Balboa Park
Station Geneva Avenue, Glen Park, and Daly City Station improvements along with bicycle
parking improvements at the two Mission Street stations. BART receives approximately $1M
per year starting in 2003 for 20 years for a variety of programs. The eligible categories are
station access, facilities, vehicles, guideways, transportation and land use. Prop K funds have
been used on projects such as platform edge tiles, 16th & Mission Station Plazas, Powell Station
waterproofing, and the Balboa Eastside & Westside Walkways.

Proposition AA:

With the availability of additional Prop AA funds and in coordination with SFMTA, BART has
submitted a 2016 application for $550,000 to construct a bus layover area at the Daly City
Station to accommodate service increases on the 14R Line as part of Muni Forward. Further and
in coordination with BART’s Station Modernization Program, staff will propose station area
projects in the next round of Prop AA programming beginning fate 2016. Vehicle License
Registration Fee is programmed every 5 years starting in FY12/13 and generates approximately
S5M/year. BART has received $1.5M to-date for 24" Street Plaza Renovation and the Civic
Center Bike Station, both of which are now open for service. ‘

Transportation Sustainability Program (TSP):

New fees for developers will be distributed based on an approved expenditure plan. BART,
Caltrain, and TJPA have been relegated to 2% of the total. Given the relatively smatt amount of
funds likely to be available to regional transit providers, the Mayor's Office may determine that
each operator can bank funds over a rolling 5-year period in order to accumulate sufficient
funds that can be timed to match project budgets and schedules. The SF Planning Department
will produce an annual projection of TSF revenue and provide this information to the SFMTA
and Mayor's Office for use in developing expenditure plans for the categories for which they
are responsible as shown in the table below. The Mayor's Office will share the revenue
projections for the Transit Service Expansion and Reliability Improvements - Regional Transit
Providers category with the SFCTA and regional transit providers.

‘Expenditure Catégory

Transit Capital Maintenance (Replaces SFMTA two-year budget guided by the Agency's
TIDF} maintenance needs

Transit Service Expansion and Reliability SFEMTA two-year budget guided by the Agency’s 5

Improvements — San Francisco year Adopted Capital Plan

Grant Development Department ‘ :
February 2016 ' . Page6



Complete Streets {Bicycle and Pedestrian) | SFMTA two-year budget guided by the Agency's 5
Improvements ' year Adopted Capital Plan

Program Administration SFMTA two-year budget

One Bay Area Grant Program Round 2 (OBAG 2):

In 2016 BART will submit competitive projects for this program; the call for projects is currently
anticipated for June 2016. Candidate projects will derive primarily from the Stations
Modernization Program including capacity and Gateway station improvements at Embarcadero,
Powell, Civic Center, and Balboa stations. SFCTA will have between 543M to $47M in CMAQ,
and STP funds for TLC, streets and roads maintenance, Safe Routes to Schools and CMA
planning functions. Seventy percent {70%) of funds must be spent in Priority Development
Areas. BART projects must be ready-to-go because the funding is time-limited and competitive.

Future County Sales Tax Extension/Augmentation & Vehicle License Fee Increase:

In 2016 BART will advocate for future funds from these sources to be applied towards the cost
of new cars. The Mayor’s Office anticipates that there willbe a ballot measure which would
increase the current sales tax rate by 0.5 percentage points producing an annual average of $73
million or $1.1 billion over 15 years. In addition, the Mayor's office will likely prepare a 2016
ballot initiativé to pass a Vehicle License Fee increase of 1.35% to generate just over §2.95
billion ($2013) in new transportation revenues between 2015 and 2030. The Sales Tax proposal
requires a 2/3 approval by the Board of Supervisors and then by 2/3 of San Francisco voters,
This tax could be administered by either the City or by the Transportation Authority. Staff will
continue to advocate via the BART/San Francisco Joint Strategy Working Group establlshed by
the BART & SFMTA General Managers for a fair share of any revenues.

m
Grant Development Department
February 2016 Page 7




REGIONAL - METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMIMISSION, ET AL

Advacacy:

BART continues to work closely with MTC Commissioners, executives and staff in advocating for
its funding priorities and in providing information on ongoing and long-term capital and
operating needs. Over the past several years, the BART General Manager and staff have made
numerous presentations to the Commission and staff committees on the rail car program, the
transit capital inventory system and needs, BART's core capacity program, cap-and-trade
implementation and other issues. In 2014, BART and MTC established an informal bimonthly
staff meeting to discuss ongoing financial programming, cash flow and future grant
opportunities; these meetings have proved valuable in resolving emerging issues and providing
continuity and reliability of information. BART staff has and will continue to participate in a
number of regional studies and initiatives, such as the Transbay Core Capacity Transit Study and
the Regional Means-Based Fare study. In 2016, BART staff's focus will be on developing closer
relationships with key Commissioners, identifying emerging issues and potential funding
opportunities, and in proactive advocacy of the Big Three capital projects.

Funding for Additional Rail Cars: .

BART is actively pursuing a strategy to secure funding for the additional 306 rail cars needed
beyond the 775’currently on order. Because BART is unable to neither fund these rail cars
through existing BART resources nor through a general obligation {(GO) bond, BART is actively
seeking all available fund sources including federal {Core Capacity) and state (cap-and-trade)
funds; these fund sources, however, are highly competitive and not guaranteed. As additional
rail cars are necessary to increase service and meet antici'pated ridership demand throughout
the district and across all BART counties, BART is looking to the three congestion management
agencies (CMAs) and MTC to assist in this funding.

On January 28, 2016, the BART board adopted a resolution calling for funding commitments by
the three congestion management agencies (CMAs) to each fund 75% of the cost of 102
additional rail.cars. BART needs additional rail cars, in conjunction with a new train control
system and additional maintenance facility, in order to meet future ri‘dership demand. We are
working with MTC to assist in funding the remaining 25% funding.

Cap-and-Trade: :

The State’s Cap-and-Trade legislation, passed in 2014, established several programs from which
BART will receive funding or is eligibie to apply for funding, including the Low Carbon Transit
Operations Program (LCTOP'), the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP} and-the
Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities {AHSC) program. Each of these programs is
administered by a different state agency and has an evolving set of regulations and
requirements. The funding of these programs, which is based on proceeds of the State’s Cap-
and-Trade auction of carbon credits, has varied considerably in the past two years and has been
difficult to predict. Despite the fact that MTC's role in the allocation of the state’s funds is
limited, MTC has attempted to develop a.consensus on regional priorities for these programs.
MTC also provides advocacy and support at the state level, in concert with BART legislative staff

]
Grant Development Department : _ .
February 2016 Page 8



and advocates, in needed changes and clarifications of the statutes for these programs. BART
staff has been actively involved at all levels of discussion — staff,; executive, elected officials — to
advocate for an adequate share of these programs. BART will continue to work with MTC on
legislative issues as they arise.

Low Carbon Transit Opérations Program (LCTOP)

LCTOP is a formula-based program with an annual allocation. Unfortunately, to date, the
funding and timing of this program has been difficult to predict, making budgeting and project
" management challenging. FY 14-15 LCTOP funds were used to augment maintenance shifts at
the Hayward Maintenance yard, Staff proposes to apply the nearly $4.5 million available in FY
15-16 funds to the rail car program.

Affordable Housmg Sustainable Communities (AHSC)

The AHSC program was established to support affordable housing and transportatlon

~ investments near transit stations and throughout urbanized areas in an effort to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions by encouraging walking, biking, and transit use. Unfortunately recent
changes to this already highly complicated program eliminate the requirement for affordable
housing applications to include a transportation component and replace the requirement wnth
bonus points in the application. BART, along with MTC and other transit partners are
vociferously advocating that transportation projects are a key element in meeting the program
goals of reducing GHG emissions. In FY 15, BART partnered with several affordable housing
developers on three successful projects and received over $900,000 for pedestrian and bicycle
improvements at projects in Hayward, Oakland and San Leandro. For FY 16, BART staff is
working closely with affordable housing developers, city staff and AC Transit on several
potential applications, the majority of which are in the City of Oakland, BART is also working
with regional, city and non-profit partners to find ways to take a more a more proactive role in
creating future AHSC opportunities. ‘Concept applications for the current round are due at the
end of March, 2016.

Transit Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP)

TIRCP is a statewide competitive program, estimated to generate approximately $6.25 billion
over the next 25 years. MTC, although it does not have a formal role in approving TIRCP
projects, {other than to certify that projects are compatible with the region’s Sustainable
Communities Strategy), has developed a $2.0 billion regional “framework” which largely
supports its Core Capacity Challenge Grant program. The framework includes 5250 million for
BART's train control modernization project, the funding for which BART anticipates applying in
2018. Current legislative proposals as well as the Governor’s proposed budget would
significantly increase funding for this program, and BART is considering projects to compete in
the current round. BART will continue to work with MTC and its allies to establish regional
priorities and advance our most competitive projects.

Grant Development Department
February 2016 - Page9



Future Transportation Tax Measures: -

in 2016 MTC will begin a regional “conversation” regarding the imposition of an additional toll
on the state-operated bridges in the San Francisco Bay Area. MTC anticipates introducing a bill
in the next legislative term to obtain the authority for this additional toll, with an eye to placing
“Regional Measure 3 (RM 3) on the ballot in November 2018. Influencing the expenditure plan
of a regional bridge toll measure is a high priority for BART in 2016 and beyond. An additional

' $1 toll on the state-owned bridges in the Bay Area could yield approximately $124 million
annually in new revenue.

In addition to a possible RM 3, MTC has considered other revenue-generating ballot measures
in the past including a regional gas tax and a vehicle license fee. Polling on a ten-cent regional
gas tax, conducted in 2012 (when gas prices were considerably higher), showed insufficient
voter support. MTC will include funding questions as part of its polling on the current regional
transportation plan, Plan Bay Area 2040, to be conducted later this year. In the interim, MTC is
taking a wait-and-see position on the various state proposals to increase the gas tax and vehicle
license fees before the State Legislature. BART will continue working with MTC, our transit
partners and our legislative delegation on these issues.

Grant Development Department _
February 2016 Page 10



‘SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

- MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors: DATE: February 5, 2016
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda ltem #6.E: Development Opportunities at Balboa Park Station —
For Information

At the Board of Directors meeting on February 11, 2016, staff will provide an update on the
proposed Balboa Park Upper Yard Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) project. This proposed
affordable housing project is being jointly planned and coordinated with the City and County of
San Francisco. The attached presentation provides context and background on the project.

Staff anticipates presenting a more detailed and refined TOD proposal for Board consideration in
the next few months. If you need additional information, please contact Bob Powers, AGM,
Planning, Development & Construction at (510) 874-7410.

Grace Crunican
Attachment

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday February 17, 2016

=] 10:00 a.m, A simultancous teleconference call will take place at:
% City Council Chambers San Jose City Hall — Tower Building
Suisun City Hall 200 E. Santa Clara Street, Room #T1853
(OF N> BXOIM| 701 Civic Center Blvd,, Suisun City, CA San Jose, CA
‘o{0]>{>]|pT@]>J| (seeattachcd map) o Bay Area Rapid Transit District
300 Lakeside Drive, Room 2301
Oakland, CA

DRAFT AGENDA
1. Call to Order

IL. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
III. ~ Report of the Chair
IV.  Minutes of the November 18, 2015 Meeting Action

V. Consent Calendar : Action
1. CalEOS FY 15-16 Safety/Security Project Program
VI.  Action and Discussion Items

1. Business Plan Update (FY 2016/17 —FY 2017/18) Action*
2. Legislative Matters/Governot’s Draft FY 16/17 Budget Action
3. Capitol Corridor Project List: FY 15/16 Cap & Trade Transit/Intercity Capital Rail Program Action
4. Auburm Station Facility Upgrades: Security Cameras and Wayside Layover Power Cabinet Action
5. Security Camera Installation — Rocklin, Roseville, Suisun And Fremont Stations Action
6. Managing Director’s Report Info
7. Work Completed : ' Info

a. Capitol Corridor Annual Performance Report (FY 2015)
b. CCJPA Annual Independent Audit (FY'15)
c. Capitol Corridor Service to Super Bowl 50 (Pre-Game Events and Game)
d. Marketing Activities (November 2015 — January 2016)
8. Work in Progress Info
Oakland — San Jose Phase 2 Project :
Sacramento-Rosevitle 3™ Track Environmental Project
Proposed Changes to San Francisco-Emeryville Connecting Bus Service (eff. Spring 2016)
Positive Train Control Update
Station Signage and Platform Safety Upgrades
Richmond Station Platform Improvements
Capitol Corridor Station Bicycle eLocker Project
- On-Board Information System Project
Vision Plan Implementation Program
Proposed Extension of Capitol Corridor Trains to Salinas
k. Upcoming Marketing Activitics
VII. Board Member Reports
VIII. Public Comments
IX.  Adjournment. Next Meeting Date: 10:00 a.m., April 20, 2016, at City Council Chambers, Suisun
' City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., City of Suisun City, CA

TIRE@ MO e o

Notes:
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item on this agenda. Please compleie a "Request to Address the Board” form (available

at the entrance of the Boardroom and at a teleconference location, if applicable) and hand it to the Secretary or designated staff member before the
item is considered by the Board. If you wish fo discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes for any item or matter. The CCIJPA Board reserves the right to take action on any agenda item.

Consent calendar items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for discussion or explanation is
received from a CCJPA Board Director or from a member of the audience.
*  Approval of the business plan requires an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (11) of the appointed membess.

The CCIPA Board provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities who wish to address Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of a Board meeting, depending on the serviee requested. Call (510} 464-6085 for information.

2 \CCJPA Board Meetings\20 16\agendal6.fcb draft cover page ‘ 1



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Boatd of Directors DATE: January 20,2016
FROM: - Director, District 8

SUBJECT: Draft Divestment Policy

Coal combustion for energy generation is the single leading cause of the pollution that causes
global climate change. Burning coal is a leading cause of smog, acid rain, and toxic air pollution.
Some emissions can be significantly reduced with readily available pollution controls, but most
U.S. coal plants have not installed these technologies.

In 2015, the California State Legislature joined a growing number of foundations and investment
funds, and directed the state pension funds to divest from thermal coal companies. As a result
SB1835, a bill authored by Senate President ProTem Kevin DeLeon, CalSTRS and CalPERS are
directed to divest from thermal coal companies, unless those companies are transitioning their
business away from burning thermal coal, by July 01 2017. Yes votes for SB185 among Bay
~ Area legislators include: Susan Bomnilla, Rob Bonta, David Chiu, Jim Frazier, Bill Quirk, Tony
Thurmond, Phil Ting, Steve Glazer, Loni Hancock, Mark Leno, Bob Wieckowski and Jim Beall,

Many reputable investment advisors and market data firms, like MSCI and FTSE, have produced
research that shows the effects of fossil fuel divestment on a portfolio are de minimis. In fact,
over the past five years, fossil free portfolios have outperformed the market while maintaining
low risk metrics. In fact, the coal companies to be divested from have been a drag on the
retirement system for the last decade. Since 2008 the market-cap of coal companies has
plummeted by over 65 percent.

Since the passage of SB185, President Radulovich and 1 have been working with BART’s
General Counsel and Interim Controller/Treasurer to develop a draft BART policy that would
mirror SB185’s provisions, and direct the Trustee of BART’s Retiree Health Benefits Trust to -
divest from thermal coal companies, uniess those companics are transitioning their business
away from burning thermal coal, by July 01 2017. Mirroring SB185’s language, the draft BART
policy would require the Trustee of BART’s Retiree Health Benefits Trust (currently the Interim
Controller/Treasurer) to report back to the Board on the progress towards divestment on a regular
basis. As with SB185, the draft BART policy would not require the Trustee of BART’s Retirce
Health Benefits Trust to take any action that is not consistent with their fiduciary duties as
Trustee. ' '

This draft policy is only targetéd at the BART Retiree Health Benefits Trust as other funds that
BART controls (such as the Retiree Life Insurance Trust) are already precluded from investing in
coal companiés (as well as many other risky securities) by state law.



Divesting from coal companies would not impose a significant burden on the Interim
Controller/Treasurer or on the BART Retiree Health Benefits Trust.

Divesting from coal is not only the right thing to do, it's the prudent and logical thing to do and is
in line with BART"s stated goals.

I have attached the draft policy and SB185 to this memo for your information. I will be putting
forward this policy for the consideration of the Board at our next Board meeting, on January 28,
and look forward to discussing it with you then, I am of course available to answer questions
beforehand, subject to the limitations of the Brown Act.

MJ@W J " Zc

e
o

Nicholas Josefowitz
Attachments
cc:  Board Appointed Officers

Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



N

i STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ugnivive AUTHENTICATED

BoRial TLECTADMIC LEGAL MATERAL

'

Senate Bill No. 185

CHAPTER 605

An act to amend Section 16642 of, and to add Section 7513.75 to, the
Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

{Approved by Govemor Oclober 8, 2015. Filed with
Secretary of State October 8, 20157)

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 185, De Ledn. Public retirement systems: public divestiture of thermal
coal companies. .

The California Constitution provides that the Legislature may by statute
prohibit retirement board investments if it is in the public interest to do so,
and providing that the prohibition satisfies specified fiduciary standards.

Existing law prohibits the Public Employees’ Retirement System and the
State Teachers’ Retirement Systern from investing public employee
retirement funds in a company with active business operations in Sudan, as
specified, and requires these retirement systems to liquidate any investments
in a company with business operations in Sudan. Existing law also prohibits
these retirement systems from investing in a company that has specified
investments in the energy sector of Iran, as defined, including in a company
that provides oil or liquefied natural gas tankers, or products used to construct
or maintain pipelines used to transpott oil or liquefied natural gas.

This bill would prohibit the boards of the Public Employees’ Retirement
System and the State Teachers’ Retirement System from making new
investments or renewing existing investments of public employee retirement
funds in a thermal coal company, as defined. This bill would require the
boards to liquidate investments in thermal coal companies on or before July
1, 2017, and would require the boards, in making a determination to liquidate
investments, to constructively engage with thermal coal companies to
establish whether the companies are transitioning their business models to
adapt to clean energy generation. The bill would provide that it does not
require a board to take any action unless the board determines in good faith
that the action is consistent with the board’s fiduciary responsibilities
established in the constitution. The bill would make related legislative
findings and declarations.

This bill would require, on or before January 1, 2018, these boards to file
a report to the Legisiature and the Govemor, containing specified
information, including a list of companies of which they have liquidated
their investments. The bill would provide that board members and other
officers and employees shall be held hammless and- be eligible for
indemnification in connection with actions taken pursuant to the bill’s
requirements, as specified.

94



Ch. 605 —2—

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 7513.75 is added to the Government Code, to read.

7513.75, . (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the following:

(1) The combustion of coal resources is the single largest contributor to
global climate change in the United States. :

(2) Climate change affects all parts of the California economy and
environment, and the Legislature has adopted numerous laws to mitigate
greenhouse gas emissions and to adapt to a changing climate.

(3) The purpose. of this section is to require the Public Employees’
Retirement System and the State Teachers’ Retirement System, consistent
with, and not in violation of, their fiduciary responsibilities, to divest their
holding of thermal coal power as one part of the state’s broader efforts to
decarbonize the California economy and fo transitjon to clean, pollution
free energy resources.

(b) As used in this section, the followmg definitions apply:

(1) “Board” means the Board of Administration of the Public Employees
Retirement System or the Teachers’ Retirement Board of the State Teachers’
Retirement System, as applicable.

(2) “Company” means a sole proprietorship, orgamzation association,
corporation, partnetship, venture, or other entity, or its subsidiary or affiliate,
that exists for profit-making purposes or to otherwise secure economic
advantage,

(3) “Investment” means the purchase, ownership, or control of publicly
issued stock, corporate bonds, or other debt instruments issued by a company.

4) “Public employee retirement funds” means the Public Employees’
Retirement Fund described in Section 20062 of this code, and the Teachers’
Retirement Fund described in Section 22167 of the Education Code.

(5) “Thermal coal” means coal used to generate electricity, such as that
which is bumed to'create steam to run turbines. Thermal coal does not mean
metallurgical coal or coking coal used to produce steel.

(6) “Thermal coal company” means a publicly traded company that
generates 50 percent or more of its revenue from the mining of thermal coal,
as determined by the board.

(c) The board shall not make additional or new investments or renew
existing investments of public employee retirement funds in a thermal coal
company. ‘

(d) The board shall liquidate mvestments in a thermal coal company on
or before July 1, 2017. In making a determination to liquidate investments,
the board shall constructively engage with a thermal coal company to
establish whether the company is transitioning its business model to adapt
to clean energy generation, such as through a decrease in its reliance on
thermal coal as a revenue source.

(e) On or before January 1, 2018, the board shall file a report with the
Legislature, in compliance with Section 9795, and the Govemor, which
shall mclude the following: :

94



4 Ch. 605

(1) A list of thermal coal companies of which the board has liquidated
its investments pursuant to subdivision (d).

(2) A list of companies with which the board engaged pursuant to
subdivision (d) that the board established were transitioning to clean energy
generation, with supporting documentation to substantiate the board’s
detérmination. :

(3) Alist of thermal coal companies of which the board has not liquidated
its investments as a result of a determination made pursuant to subdivision
(f) that a sale or transfer of investments is inconsistent with the fiduciary
responsibilities of the board as described in Section 17 of Article XVI of
the California Constitution and the board’s findings adopted in support of
that determination, .

(f) Nothing in this section shall require a board to take action as described
in this section unless the board determines in good faith that the action
described in this section is consistent with the fiduciary responsibilities of
the board described in Section 17 of Article XVI of the California
Constitution.

SEC. 2. Section 16642 of the Government Code is amended to read:

16642, Present, future, and former board members of the Public
Employees’ Retirement System or the State Teachers’ Retirement System,
jointly and individually, state officers and employees, research firms
described in subdivision (d} of Section 7513.6, and investment managers
under contract with the Public Employees’ Retirement System or the State
Teachers’ Retirement System shatl be indemnified from the General Fund
- and held harmless by the State of California from all claims, dernands, suits,
actions, damages, judgments, costs, charges and expenses, including court
costs and attorney's fees, and against all liability, losses, and damages of
any nature whatsoever that these present, future, or former board members,
officers, employees, research firms as described in subdivision (d} of Section
7513.6, or contract investment managers shall or may af any time sustain
by reason of any decision to restrict, reduce, or eliminate investments
pursuant to Sections 7513.6, 7513.7, and 7513.75.

94



[PROPOSED] District investment Policy Regarding Coal

1. The Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (‘Board”)
finds and declares all of the following:

a.

b.

The combustion of coal resources is the single largest contributor to globai
climate change in the United States.

Climate change affects all parts of the BART District's economy and ,
environment, and the District has taken numerous actions to mmgate greenhouse
gas emissions and to adapt to a changlng climate.

As codified in Section 7513.75 of the California Government Code, the State of
California’s Public Employees’ Retirement System and the State Teachers’
Retirement System have been required to, consistent with, and not in viotation of,
their fiduciary responsibilities, divest their holdings of thermal coal power as part
of the State’s broader efforts to decarbonize the California economy and to
transition to clean, pollution-free energy resources.

The purpose of this Policy s to direct the trustee of the BART Retiree. Health
Benefit Trust ("Trustee”, in a manner consistent with, and not in violation of, his
or her fiduciary responsibilities, to divest the holding of thermal coal power as

one part of the District's broader efforts to decarbonize the California economy
and to transition to clean, pollution free energy resources. '

2. As used in this section, the following definitions apply:

a.

Qe

"Company’ means a sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation,
partnership, venture, or other entity, or its subsidiary or affiliate that exists for
profit-making purposes or fo otherwise secure economic advantage.
“Investment” means the purchase, ownership, or control of publicly or prwately
issued stock, corporate bonds, or other debt instruments issued by a Company.
“Fund or Funds” mean the BART Retiree Health Benefit Trust.

“Thermal coal” means coal used to generate electricity, such as that which is
burned to create steam to run turbines, Thermal coal does not mean
metailurgical coal or coking coal used to produce steel. ’

"Thermal coal company” means a company that generates 50 percent or more of
ite revenus from tha mining of thermal coal, as determined by the Trusiee. The
Trustes may rely on the determination of the Board of Administration of the
Public Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Retirement Board of the
State Teachers' Retirement System.

3. The Trustee shall not make additional or new investments or renew existing investments

of funds In a thermal coal company, either directly or indirectly through a fund.

The Trustee shall liquidate direct or indirect investments in a thermat coal company on or
~ before July 1, 2017. In making a determination to liquidate investments, the Trustes shall
- constructively engage with a thermal coal company to establish whether the Company is

4.

transitioning its business mode! to adapt to clean energy generation, such as through a

decrease in Its rellance on thermal coal as a revenue source. Should the Board of

Administration of the Public Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers' Retirement

1



Board of the State Teachers’ Retirament System be constructively engaging with a
thermal coal company pursuant to Section 7613,75 of the CA Government Code, thg
Trustee may rely on their constructive engagement in making such a determination.

5. On or before January 1, 2018, and once a year thereatter, the Trustee shall make a
report to the Board, which shall include the following:

a. A list of thermal coal companies of which the Trustee_has liquidated its
investments, pursuant te subdivision (4). _

b. A list of Companies with which the Trustee engaged directly or which the Trustee
relied on the engaged of the Board of Administration of the Public Employees’
Retirement System or-the Teachers’ Retirement Board of the State Teachers’
Retirement System, pursuant to subdivision (4), that the Trustee established
were transitioning to clean energy generation, with supporting documentation to
substantiate the Trustee's determination.

¢. A list of thermal coal companies of which the Trustee has not liquidated its
investments as a result of a determination made pursuant to subdivision (6) that
a sale or transfer of investments is inconsistent with the fiduciary responsibilities
of the Trustee, and the Trustee's findings adopted In support of that
determination.

6. Nothing in this Policy shall require the Trustee to take action as described in this Policy
unless the Trustee determines in good faith that the action described in this Policy is
consistent- with the fiduciary responsibilities of the Trustee.




Elevator & Escalator
Issues & Solutions

Febr





Escalator Availability
July-December 2015

100.0%

98.0% -

96.0% -

94.0% -

92.0% -

90.0% -

88.0% -

ELEVATOR - STATION ESCALATOR - PLATFORM ESCALATOR - STREET

" Total System m M-line M Goal






Issues

» Certified Competent Conveyance Mechanic
requirement

» Retention of employees
» Employee burnout
» Age, condition and location of the equipment






The CCCM Issue

» 2012 BART complies with State of California CCCM
regulation

» Aggressive effort to recruit certified mechanics
» Attempts to get contractor help

» Supply and demand - Low availability of contractors
» Regional demand very high

» Expensive when we can get them
» $565 Hour Contractor

» Develop Apprentice Program

» Grow our own
» Legally minimum of 3 years

» Industry and state approved is 4 years






Retention of Employees Issue

Annual Base Salary

Local 8
UC Berkeley

State of California

|

BART

0 20,000 40,000 60,000 80,000 100,000 120,000 140,000 160,000

Working Conditions
» Hours 24/7 v. 9-5
» Social Elements






Social Elements





Retention of Employees Issue
Elevator/ Escalator Per Maintainer

BART

SEPTA 5.36 to

WMATA TR

MEN 547 to

il

NYCT 22to1l

o
N
I
[&)]
(o]

10 12






30

25

20

15

Employee Burnout Issue

Available Headcount

Over Time Request

July

August

September October

Overtime Filled in FTE

(based on hours)

November

December





Age, Condition and Location of
Equipment

» 177 escalators

» 54 street, 123 platform
» 120 units were installed prior to 1980
» Expected life 30 Years (most actually 40+)

» Last “overhaul” in 1998 (18 years ago)

» Limited not comprehensive





Solutions: Staffing

» Solution 1: On board and retain CCCM
» Priority for hiring
» Start CCCM Mechanics at top pay step

» Solution 2: Grow Our Own CCCM: Partner with SEIU 1021
» Train Non-CCCM employees for state test (17)

» Apprentice Programs (4 Years)
» Provide Upward mobility for MWII cleaners
» Currently five trainees beginning second year

» Six apprentices to start this spring

» Solution 3: Hire MWIII Mechanics and Partner with CCCM'’s
(Currently under consideration; adding up to 20 positions)

» Double the productivity of the Heavy Repair Crew
» Bring staffing ratio to 6 assets per mechanic

» Provide opportunity for mechanics to secure CCCM






Solution: Equipment

» Renovation Program
» Trespass Gates
» Reconfigure Entrances






Current Renovation Program
Segment 1 & 2 (Funded)

» Segment 1. SF O&K Street Units

» Replace & upgrade electronic controllers

» 12 Street escalators at Embarcadero, Montgomery, 16th St. and
24th St. stations

» Scheduled completion Fall 2017

» Segment 2. Downtown SF Units

» Replace/renovate (truss up)
» 3 Street escalators with canopies — Powell & Civic Center

» 9 Platform escalators

» Scheduled to bid Summer 2016






Renovation Program
Segment 3 (Not Yet Funded)

» Escalator - Truss Up Overhaul
» All remaining units Embarcadero — Civic Center
» Street Units at 16" and 24" Street Stations
» All Units at 12t and 19" Street Stations






Solutions: Equipment

» Solution 2: Trespasser Gates
(prior to installation of canopies)

» Install at downtown station entrances

» Embarcadero complete
» Montgomery in progress
» Enhances Station Agent Safety
» Reduces escalators abuse during non-service hours
Entrance Week of Week of Week of Week of Week of Week of
12/21/15 [12/28/15 |1/4/16 1/11/16 1/18/16 1/25/16
Beal 45 32 2 6 7 2
Pine 46 36 6 7 3 6
Main 36 26 3 8 6 5
Davis 39 8 6 9 5 11
Spear 25 20 1 2 5 2
Drumm 41 8 0 4 5 1

Number of Homeless When Station Opens











Solutions: Equipment

» Additional Options Under Consideration

» Reduce the number of exits at some downtown stations

» Covert some escalators to stairs

» Engage San Francisco homeless program






Elevator Floor Update

» Program Stopped in

» Issues with floor structures, oil canning effect,
appearance

» Restart: Objective

» Structurally Sound
» Clean and Attractive
» No Smell of Urine

» Comprehensive evaluation of 127 Elevator

» Divided into Three Groups
» No New Floor
» New Floor Only
» Total Structural Rebuild






Elevator: No New Floor

» 44 Units
» Typically newer units, low traffic areas or parking

units
No New Floor

1|Lake Merrit Platform 12(MacArthur Parking 23|Richmond Parking 34|San Bruno |Parking
2|Lake Merrit Platform 13|W. Dublin Parking 24|Richmond Parking 35/San Bruno  |Parking
3|Fruitvale Parking 14{W. Dublin Parking 25|Richmond Parking 36|San Bruno |Parking
4{Fruitvale Parking 15(W. Dublin Parking 26|Colma Parking 37|Millbrae Street
5|Pleasant Hill Parking 16|W. Dublin Parking 27|Colma Parking 38Millbrae Platform
6|Pleasant Hill Parking 17|Dublin Parking 28|Colma Parking 39|Millbrae Platform
7|Pleasant Hill Parking 18|Dublin Parking 29|S.San Francisco Platform 40Millbrae Platform
8|Pleasant Hill Parking 19|Dublin Parking 30/S.San Francisco  |Parking 41Millbrae Parking
9|Concord Platform 20|Dublin Parking 31/S.San Francisco Parking 42Millbrae Parking

N. Concord Platform 21|Ashby Platform 32|S.San Francisco Parking 43|Millbrae Street

MacArthur Parking 22|Ashby Street 33|San Bruno Platform 44Millbrae Parking






Elevator: New Floor Covering

» 50 Units
» Generally Located Moderately Heavy Use Stations

New Floor Covering

1|Fruitvale Platform 14|Orinda Platform 27|Pitts/Bay Point Platform 40|Daly City Platform
2|San Leandro  |Platform 15|Lafayette Platform 28|Pitts/Bay Point Overpass 41|Daly City Parking
3|San Leandro  |Platform 16(Walnut Creek Platform 29|MacArthur Platform 42|Daly City Parking
4| Hayward Platform 17|Walnut Creek Platform 30|MacArthur Platform 43|Daly City Parking
5| Hayward Platform 18|Walnut Creek Parking 31|Castro Valley Platform 44|Ashby Platform
6| Hayward Parking 19(Walnut Creek Parking 32|Castro Valley Parking 45|Ashby Platform
7| Hayward Parking 20|Pleasant Hill Platform 33|Dublin Platform 46|N. Berkeley Platform
8|S. Hayward Platform 21|Pleasant Hill Platform 34|West Oakland Platform 47|Plaza Platform
9|S. Hayward Platform 22|Pleasant Hill Parking 35|24th Street Platform 48|Plaza Platform

Union City Platform 23|Pleasant Hill Parking 36/|24th Street Street 49|Del Norte Platform

Union City Platform 24|Pleasant Hill Parking 37|Glen Park Platform 50|Del Norte Platform

Fremont Platform 25|Concord Parking 38|Balboa Park Platform

Rockridge Platform 26|Concord Parking 39|Daly City Platform

19






Elevator: Total Rebuild

» 25 Units
» Generally located in busy urban stations
» Two Stage Process

» Immediate Remedial Action - Install new flooring

» Pilot Long Term Solution - Total Structural Rebuild

Elevators Identified For Total Structural Rebuild
1 Lake Merritt Street 13 Embarcadero Street
2 Fruitvale Platform 14 Montgomery Platform
3 Coliseum Platform 15 Montgomery Street
4 Coliseum Overpass 16 Powell Platform
5 Bay Fair Platform 17 Powell Street
6 12th Street South 18 Civic Center Platform
7 12th Street South 19 Civic Center Street
8 12th Street North 20 16th Street Platform
9 19th Street South 21 16th Street Street
10 19th Street South 22 Berkeley Street
11 West Oakland Platform 23 Del Norte Platform
12 Embarcadero Platform 24 Del Norte Street
25 Daly City Parking lot






Dealing With The Smell

» Currently Prototyping Solutions

» Civic Center Platform: Self Flush & Sanitizing System

» Embarcadero Street: High Pressure Wash and Seal

» Best Solution will be fully developed

» Separate Contract

» To extent practical tie to floor replacement
schedule






		Elevator & Escalator�Issues & Solutions

		Escalator Availability�July-December 2015

		Issues

		The CCCM Issue

		Retention of Employees Issue

		Slide Number 6

		Retention of Employees Issue

		Employee Burnout Issue

		Age, Condition and Location of Equipment

		Solutions: Staffing

		Solution: Equipment

		Current Renovation Program�Segment 1 & 2 (Funded)

		Renovation Program�Segment 3 (Not Yet Funded)

		Solutions: Equipment

		Slide Number 15

		Solutions: Equipment

		Elevator Floor Update

		Elevator: No New Floor 

		Elevator: New Floor Covering

		Elevator: Total Rebuild

		Dealing With The Smell




-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing?

<

Quarterly Service Performance Review
Second Quarter, FY 2016
October - December, 2015

Engineering & Operations Committee
February 11, 2016





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

AN

: How are we doing? | |

FY16 Second Quarter Overview...

Weekday average ridership (431,339) up 2.0% from last quarter;
however, total trips were 0.9% below budget.

Service reliability goals not met

Reliability: Car and Transportation met; Train Control, Computer
Control System, Track and Traction Power not met.

Availability: Fare Gates and Ticket Vendors met; Garage
Elevators, Street Escalators, Station Elevators, Platform
Escalators, not met.

Passenger Environment indicators stable: 2 met, 6 not met;
2 iImproved, 4 worse (3 by 0.01), 2 unchanged

Customer complaints down nearly 30% from last quarter; all
categories recorded reductions except for AFC and Train
Cleanliness





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? :[

450,000
440,000
430,000
420,000
410,000
400,000
390,000
380,000
370,000
360,000

350,000
340,000

Average Weekday Trips

Customer Ridership
K\ ,/./‘\/”\“/M\\\
N ——

A4

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

—o— Results

e Goal

v" Average weekday ridership (431,339) up 2.0% from same quarter last year
« Core up 2.1%, SFO Extension up 1.2%

v’ Saturday and Sunday down by 1.9% and 6.0%, respectively, over same
quarter last year

v Total trips for the quarter 0.9% below budget






=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

On-Time Service - Customer

100%

90% - \\V/ \// I

[ Results
80% 1

e Goal

70% A

On-Time Service- Customer

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April May June  July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 90.85%, 95.00% goal not met, down 0.93%

v’ Biggest delay events of the quarter:

» Dec 22 — Overnight rail work at West Oakland interlocking, installation issues - 150 late trains
* Nov 10 — Sink hole formed under running rail near South Hayward - 126 late trains

« Nov 10 — 3" rail insulator smoking at Civic Center - 101 late trains

* Dec 17 — Undercar rail car panel struck near West Oakland interlocking - 101 late trains

* Nov 17 — Communication equipment arrestor board failure near Fruitvale - 93 late trains

* Nov 23 — Person on trackway near Oakland Wye - 69 late trains

* Nov 10 — 34.5kV cable fault near Union City - 61 late trains

3





: How are we doing? :[ . . -
On-Time Service - Train
100%
£
S
|—I 90% — ——
(c}z)) 80% A 3 Results
[«B)
E e Goal
S 70% A
60%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 86.75%, 92.00% goal not met; down 1.64%

v' Late trains by category:

1. Miscellaneous (patron loading, passenger transfer,
congestion, multi-cause delay,
person on trackway, weather)

. Police

. Train Control

Wayside Maintenance Work

Revenue Vehicle

Vandalism

Operations

Sick passenger

©NOUAWN

5799 Total Late Trains

1,221 late trains (21.1%)

1,087 late trains (18.7%)
738 late trains (12.7%)
617 late trains (10.6%)
434 late trains (7.5%)
306 late trains (5.3%)
252 late trains (4.3%)
246 late trains (4.2%)





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing?

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

5.0
4.5
4.0
35
3.0
2.5

2.0 1
1.5 1

1.0

0.5 1

0.0

]

Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

C—IResults

/ N

e (50al

N

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar  April

May June July Aug Sept

Oct Nov Dec

v' 1.33, 1.00 goal not met but continuous improvement over previous quarters

v Major and repeating delay incidents

October-December: Repeating intermittent false occupancy at the Balboa Park
interlocking. All associated wayside and room equipment have been replaced.
Systematically eliminating wayside grounding and infrastructure deficiencies.

November 17: Richmond switch correspondence issue

5





=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing? | |

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Computer Control System

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

1.0
0.9
0.8
0.7
0.6
0.5
0.4
0.3
0.2
0.1
0.0

v’ Goal not met because of one incident in November: wayside

/
AN /
/ |\

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

cable fault caused sectionalizing breakers to trip.

=3 Results

= Goal






=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing?

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

15

1.0

05

0.0

Traction Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,

Third Rail Trips, Substations,

Delays Per 100 Train Runs

/

X

.

— —

e

Oct

T

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

v Goal not met
v Multiple 34.5kv cable faults on Lower A-Line

v Multiple flash insulator incidents

April

May June  July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov Dec

C—JResults

e Goal

v Handover issues associated with assuming responsibility
from Train Control for certain electrical responsibilities






Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing? :[

15

10

0.5

0.0

Transportation

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

EEEEERSSuNERER

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v' 0.46; Goal met

C— Results
e Goal

v’ Continued emphasis on employee awareness and attention to detail

= Counseling and re-training






Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

: How are we doing? :[
Track
Includes Rail, Track Tie,
Misalignment, Switch,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

) M
3(5) / \ C Results
1'5 / \ /\ — G0dl
T /| /(N
10 \ /| \
00 — ).\. ./ \. ———F Ji/

Ot Nov Dec Jan2015 Feb  Mar Aprl  May June July Aug Sept

Qct

Nov

Dec

v Permanent repairs to Nov 10 Lower A-Line sink hole completed,
required extensive work.

v December jump due to rail installation issues around the West Oakland

Interlocking

v West Oakland interlocking (Labor Day TBT closure) made fully
functional in January!






=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Mean Time Between Failures (Hours)

Car Equipment - Reliability

6500

6000

5500

5000 - \

4500 A

\

4000 A
3500 A
3000 1

\

\

\—

2500
Oct

Nov  Dec Jan Feb Mar  Aprii  May June July Aug Sept Oct

v' Goal Met — Fleet = 4228 Hours

Concord = 4787 Hours
Daly City = 3642 Hours
Richmond = 4003 Hours

10

Nov Dec

1 Results

e Goal






=== BART
=iz

S== R T EEmIW
Bw wra - =

: How are we doing? :[

Number of Cars

Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

625
600
575

550 A
525 A
500 A
475
450 A
425

400

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v" Goal Met — 582 Actual vs. 573 Required
v" Higher car availability and longer, more consistent train
lengths made possible by FY16 budget initiative

11

I Results

e Goal






ttrEi=SiiiS AT =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

100%

95% A

90% 1

85% 1

80%

Elevator Avalilability - Stations

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April May June  July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v' 98% Goal, 97.87% Actual
v" Goal not met due to two vandalism incidents:
= Door glass shattered at Powell (75 hours downtime)

[ Active

e Goal

= Vandalized outer hatch doors at 16" Street (81 hours downtime)

v Two significant repairs at Powell, including a motor overhaul

12






=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

Elevator Availability - Garage

100%

/ —/\/—( |

95% - N

90% A

85% -

80%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v Goal 98%, Actual 95.70%
v Numerous problems with one unit at El Cerrito del Norte

v" Long term outage of one unit at Pleasant Hill due to controller problem

13

1 Results

e (Goal






-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? | |

Escalator Availability - Street

100%

— |
90% Q >/ I Results
//
\/ e Goal
80% 1
— Weighted
70% A Availability
60%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprili Mav June Juv Aua Sept Oct Nov Dec

v' 95% Goal, Actual 91.20%, down from last quarter
v Multiple contributors to downward trend: Rain, Staff, Heavy Repairs, PM Compliance.

Heavy rains exposed substandard sump pump and drainage system

Heavy rains washed significant debris into pits. (contracted for drain cleaning)

3 CCCM’s resigned during the 2" quarter to take other jobs in the industry.

Long term rebuild of unit at Glen Park strained CCCM resources, now back in
service

Revised Preventative Maintenance approach to achieve a higher completion level

14





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Escalator Availability - Platform

100%

90% 1

80% 1

70% A

60%

m—

—

Oct

Nov

Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept

v" 96% Goal, Actual 94.33%

Oct Nov Dec

v Aforementioned heavy repair at Glen Park strained

resources and required 106 day outage

v" Four other heavy repair jobs: Civic Center, Powell,

Daly City and 16™ Street
v" Contractors unavailable to assist

15

C—JResults
e (504l

— Weighted
Availability






Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

AFC Gate Availability

90% A

1 Results
80% 1

e Goal
70% 1
60%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v'99.14%, 99.00% goal exceeded

16





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing?

]
AFC Vendor Availability

100%

90% 1

80% - I Results

e Goal

70% A

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v" Ticket Vendor Availability - 95.9% - exceeded goal
v Add Fare Availability — 97.9%

v Add Fare Parking Availability — 97.7%

v' Parking Validation Machines Availability — 99.79%

17





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D
p—

: How are we doing? | |

Environment - OQutside Stations

4

Ratings guide: 3 — 1 Results
4 = Excellent 27 278 2174 2173

3 =Good 22_72 0 = Goall
2.80 = Goal

2 = Only Fair

1 = Poor 1

FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.64
BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%) 2.95
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%) 2.70

v Overall goal not met, although Landscaping sub-category improved
slightly and met its sub-goal

v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Walkways/Entry Plazas: 61.6%  Parking Lots: 77.1%
Landscaping Appearance: 63.7%

18





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

Environment - Inside Stations

Ratings guide: 3
4 = Excellent 27T 5 274 2|73 2473
3 =Good 5 | — Results
3.00 = Goal — G0al
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor 1
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2
Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%) 2.87
Other Station Areas (20%) 2.68
Restrooms (10%) 2.25
Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.47
Goal not met

AN

Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Platform: 73.1% Other Station Areas: 62.7%
Restrooms: 42.7% Elevators: 53.9%

v Focus on downtown San Francisco stations showing some results,
3 of 4 M Line indicators improved

19





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? :[

Station Vandalism

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent 3 — Results
3.19 = Goal 208 2.p7 301 301 3/04
3 = Good e Goal
2 = Only Fair 2 1
1 =Poor

1

FY2015Qtr 2  FY2015Qtr3 FY2015Qtr4 FY2016Qtr1l  FY2016 Qtr 2

Station Kept Free of Graffiti

v Goal not met, improved rating
v" 80.3% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

20





S W EEmIw
e vwr - = =

=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3.06 = Goal

3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Station Services

4
3

2.96 2.93 2.98 2197 197 | T Results
2 1 e Goal
1

FY2015Qtr 2 FY2015Qtr3  FY2015Qtr4  FY2016Qtr1  FY2016 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:

Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.94
Brochures Availability (35%) 3.02

v Goal not met
v" Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Station Agents: 76.2%

21

Brochures: 78.4%






S== R T EEmIW
B vrivew ™ -

: How are we doing?

4 = Excellent
3.17 = Goal
3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

=== BART
=iz

~Train P.A. Announcements

4

3 _’ _—

309 3.15 312 3/09 3008 | == Resuis
2 - e Goal
1

FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.04
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.00
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.19

v" Goal not met

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Arrivals: 76.7% Transfers: 75.7%
Destinations: 83.1%

22





: How are we doing?

4 = Excellent
3.00 = Goal
3 =Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

=== BART
=iz

]

Train Exterior Appearance

2,88

1
FY2015 Qtr 2

v" Goal not met

v 77.5% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

FY2015 Qtr 3

FY2015 Qtr 4

23

FY2016 Qtr 1

1 Results

e Goal

FY2016 Qtr 2






=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Train Interior Cleanliness

4 = Excellent
3 =Good
3.00 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

Ratings guide:

1 Results

= Goal

4
3 y — L
292 2.97 301 3/03 3{00
2 .
1
FY2015Qtr2  FY2015Qtr3  FY20150Qtr4 FY2016Qtr1  FY2016 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:

Train interior cleanliness (60%)

2.715

Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.37

v Goal met

v Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Cleanliness: 67.6%

24

Graffiti-free: 92.6%






-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? :[

Train Temperature

4
Ratings guide: —
4 = Excellent 3 1 C—J Results
3.12 = Goal 308 3.19 313 312 3[16
3 =Good e Goal
2 = Only Fair 2
1 =Poor
1
FY2015Qtr2  FY2015Qtr3  FY2015Qtr4  FY2016 Qtr1  FY2016 Qtr 2
Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train
v' Goal met

v 85.3% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

25





= Customer Complaints

Complaints Per 100,000 Customers

AN

ER R AT %l'
: How are we doing?
o 14
e 12
e
7 10
O
o 8
o
o
S 6
o
—
— 4 A
(6}
o
2 -
0

AN

ANERN

—

1 Results

e Goal

—

4.20, 5.07 goal met
Total complaints decreased 560 (29.9%) from last quarter, up 65 (5.2%)

when compared with FY 15, second quarter.

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Complaints down in all categories except for AFC and Train Cleanliness.
Compliments are down with 90 compared to 143 last quarter (one year
ago these numbered 74).

26






EZL 5 S =E=i=is
TILAYER W T _T SIS -

: How are we doing?

Station Incidents/Million Patrons

P N W b~ OO N 00 ©
] ] ] ] T

=
o

]

Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

[ Results

e Benchmark

0
FY2015 Qtr 2

FY2015 Qtr 3

FY2015 Qtr 4

v Goal met

27

FY2016 Qtr 1

FY2016 Qtr 2





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing?

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons

Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

1 Results

e Benchmark

4
3
2
L
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr4 FY2016 Qtr1
v Goal met

28

FY2016 Qtr 2





: How are we doing? | /| Em p I Oyee Safety
Lost Time Injuries/llinesses

per OSHA Incidence Rate

16
[5]
S
< 14
T
n
O 12
)
o
§ 10 — Results
[
> 8 7
2 e Benchmark
>
£ 6 1
[«B}
IS
(== 4 1
1]
(@]
-l 2 A {

0 1
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

v Goal met

29





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? | |

OSHA Recordable Injuries/Ilinesses/OSHA rate

Employee Safety:

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/IlInesses

per OSHA Incidence Rate

24

20

16

e ———

12 A

I

1 Results

e Benchmark

0 T T
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1

v Goal not met

30

FY2016 Qtr 2






-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? :[
Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1.000
0.900
0.800
0.700 I Results
0.600
0.500
0.400 e Benchmark
0.300
0.200

0.100 - | | I_\

0.000 T f T
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr4 FY2016 Qtr1 FY2016 Qtr 2

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v Goal met

31





T aT =5 .A.'
LTAD

: How are we doing? :[

Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

— Results

e Benchmark

e a—

FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4

v Goal met

32

FY2016 Qtr 1

FY2016 Qtr 2





: How are we doing? .

]
BART Police Presence

4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.50 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

Ratings guide:

4

3

231 2.87 239 2.38 2,38

C— Results

e Goal

1

FY2015Qtr 2  FY2015Qtr3  FY2015Qtr4  FY2016Qtr1  FY2016 Qtr 2

Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:
Stations (33%) 2.35
Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.47
Trains (33%) 2.33

v" Goal not met

v Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Stations: 47.2% Parking Lots/Garages: 51.2%
Trains:  45.9%

33






=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing?

Crimes per Million Trips

250

“Quality of Life*

200

150

100

O Results

50 A

0

FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

4 Quality of Life incidents are up from the last quarter, and up from the
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

34





- —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D
p—

: How are we doing? | |

Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

4

wn

o
—

—

c 3
S
— C— Results
= 2

cT> e Goal
o

<

- ]

—

@)

0 |
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2
v" Goal met

v Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter, and down from the
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

35





=<7 BART
=
—

: How are we doing? | |

Auto Theft and Burglary

(7p)
S
< 12
o
)
o 10
=
- [ Results
< 8
(ol
o
o 6 e Goal
o ——
—
o 4 1
o
<
2 -

-
—
O 0

FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

v Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter, and up from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year.

36






mLsat T as =S4 .A.'
SSEATEEE

: How are we doing? | |

Average Emergency Response Time

Response Time (in Minutes)

[EEN
o

1 Results

e (Goal

0
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4

FY2016 Qtr1

FY2016 Qtr 2

v" The Average Emergency Response Time goal was met for the quarter.

37





=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing? :[

Total Quarterly Bike Thefts

Bike Theft

300

250

200 1 I Results
150 \ /

100 1 = (oal
50 1

0
FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3 FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2

v Goal not met

v’ 201 bike thefts for current quarter, down 22 from last quarter and down
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

* The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which
resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3.

38











A. PROPOSED 2016 STATE ADVOCACY GOALS

S.
6.
1.

Protect Transportation Funding
Work to Pass BART Sponsored Legislation
Support Regional Efforts that assist BART goals

. Support Efforts that Encourage Reduction of GHG
through Transit & Other Methods

Respond to BART Police Legislative Needs
Respond to Legislation that Directly Impacts BART

Continue Efforts to Pass BART-Supported Two Year
Bills






STATE: BART SPONSORED LEGISLATION?

Working to develop legislation that would:

« Improve BART procurement process by raising the $10 thousand
level for public works projects to $100 thousand before a
competitive bid process would be required - thus saving BART
about $50,000 a project.

» Rectify unfair policy where BART pays for Greenhouse Gas
Emission (GHG) allowances that PG&E is in charge of. Presently
seeking administrative ways through CARB or the CPUC to correct
the situation. But also should consider legislation if
administrative efforts fail to correct regulations which add costs

to BART.






STATE: SPECIAL SESSION BILLS BART SUPPORTED

*ABX1 7 (Nazarian) & SBX1 8 (Hill)

Public Transit Funding; Cap & Trade Program
*ABX1 8 (Chiu & Bloom) & SBX1 7 (Allen)

Diesel Sale and Use Tax
*ABX2 6 (Cooper) & SBX2 5 (Leno)

Electronic Cigarettes






STATE: ON-GOING BART-SUPPORTED 2 YEAR BILLS...

= SB 321 (Beall) - STA Funding Formula
= ACA 4 (Frazier) - 55% Voter Threshold






B. PROPOSED 2016 FEDERAL ADVOCACY GOALS

1. Monitor and Participate in FAST Act Surface Transportation
Implementation

2. Seek Continued Support for BART Capacity Grant Application
3. Seek Appropriation Levels that Best Assist BART Goals:

= Transit security funding

= Security cameras

4. Educate BART Delegation on Big 3 Priorities and Funding
Needs

5. Seek and Encourage additional Workforce Development
Funding






Additional State & Federal Information






STATE: GOVERNOR’S 2016 -17 BUDGET

General Highlights

$170 billion total budget; $122 billion General Fund.

Additional $2 billion to Rainy Day Fund above required
$1.5 billion.

New tax reform package to extend federally allowable
managed care organization tax.






STATE: GOVERNOR’S TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL
- $36 BILLION OVER NEXT 10 YEARS

Mirrors proposal offered to Transportation Infrastructure Special Session
Funding sources:

o $2 billion from $65 fee on all vehicles for road improvement

e Stabilize Gasoline Excise Tax - $500 million

e Cap-and-Trade - $500 million in additional cap and trade proceeds
for transit and complete streets.

e Accelerating loan repayments - $879 million over the next four
years.

e Diesel Excise Tax - $500 million from an 11-cent increase






STATE: TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL

State Transit Assistance (STA)

2016-17 projections are down significantly to $315 million, due to the continuing
drop in fuel prices

Cap-and-Trade
The Governors proposal for fiscal year 2016-17 assumes no change to revenue

projections for the continuously appropriated Cap-and-Trade programs.
$500 million - High Speed Rail.

$100 million - Transit Operations Program.

$200 million - Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program.

$400 million - Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities.






STATE: TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL
Cap-and-Trade 2016 Budget Allotments

$400 million - Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program ($600
million total, including continuous appropriation of $200 million).

$100 million - Low Carbon Road Program, for improvements that
encourage active transportation, such as walking and bicycling,
transit, and other road investments.

$500 million - Low Carbon Transportation Program, to provide
incentives for low carbon freight and passenger transportation.

$25 million - Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle
Technology Program, to provide incentives for in-state biofuel
production.






FEDERAL: FAST ACT HIGHLIGHTS
“FIXING AMERICA’S SURFACE TRANSPORTATION”

Overall Funding: $305 billion over 5 years.
Transit Funding: 18% growth by 2020 to $10.15 billion.

 CA transit agencies = $1.32 billion total in 2016 -
growing to $1.43 billion in 2020

* SOGR = $510 Million total increase = 24% increase over 5

years
* Urbanized Formula Grants = 10.6 % increase over b5 years

* Bus & Bus Facilities = $3.7 billion over 5 years; $1.5 billion
for competitive bus grants






FEDERAL: TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES

FAST Act repealed the sections of law authorizing the
TAP program. However, bike, pedestrian, trails, safe
route to schools programs are eligible for funding
through the new “Surface Transportation Block Grant

Program:
* $835 million for ‘16 & '17
* $850 million for ’18, ‘19 & ‘20
* Fast Act gives MPQO’s new flexibility to use up to 50% of this
funding for Surface Transportation Eligible projects.






FEDERAL: “CAPITAL INVESTMENT GRANTS”

e The FAST Act increases funding for the New Starts
program from $1.9 billion in 2015 to $2.3 billion in
2016 and each additional year through FY20.

e With $2.3 billion each year over next 5 years - a 20.7
% increase -- this can support BART's Capacity Grant
project goal.






FEDERAL: FY16 APPROPRIATIONS & TAX PACKAGE

* Transit Security Grant Funding at $100 million. (Same as FY15
Level)

e Capital Investment Grants at $2.18 billion; $57 million more than
FY15. Within that, Core Capacity Grant Funding at $50 million.

 TIGER Funding at $500 million. (Same as FY15 Level)

e Early Earthquake Warning System funded at $8.2 million to
transition from demonstration project to operational capability for
the West Coast. (The FY15 level was $5 million)

« Commuter Tax Benefit Permanent Fix - provision was included in
major tax package. Retroactive to January 2015 and permanent
parity with parking pre-tax benefit.

(=)





		BART  2016  State & Federal Advocacy Program 

		�A.  Proposed 2016  STATE  Advocacy goals 

		STATE:  BART sponsored Legislation?

		STATE:  Special Session bills BART Supported

		STATE:  On-going BART-supported 2 year bills…

		�B.  Proposed  2016  FEDERAL  Advocacy goals

		Slide Number 7

		STATE:  Governor’s 2016 -17 Budget

		�STATE:   governor’s Transportation Proposal �– $36 billion over next 10 years  �

		 ��STATE:  Transportation Proposal �  �

		STATE:   Transportation Proposal

		FEDERAL:   FAST Act highlights�“Fixing America’s surface transportation”

		FEDERAL:  Transportation alternatives

		FEDERAL:  “Capital Investment Grants”�

		FEDERAL: FY16 Appropriations & TAX Package




BART

System Renewal
Program Plan | 2016

BUILDING A BETTER BART BART
) (dn b





ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

BART System Renewal Program Plan | 2016

BART BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELECTED OFFICIALS
COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS

BART STAFF

CONSULTANT STAFF

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting

BUILDING A BETTER BART

RAFT VERSION: JANUARY 2016
: 09C





CONTENTS

Letter From the General Manager and
Board of Directors

Introduction

Program Summary
Program Development
Program Investments

Repair and replace critical safety infrastructure

Relieve crowding, increase system redundancy, and reduce
traffic congestion

Improve station access and safety

Benefits of the Plan
Organizational Structure
Implementing Guidelines

(o))

10

10
15

18

20
24
26





....r‘____ |

,’
t..f

_r “ .,_;

/






LETTER FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER

Dear Bay Area Residents,

BART has served the Bay Area for 44 years, delivering efficient
transportation that supports the region’s economy, reduces
traffic, and protects the environment. BART’s around-the-clock
preventative maintenance practices have sustained the system’s
original infrastructure far longer than expected, but even well-
maintained infrastructure eventually reaches the end of its useful
life and must be renewed. For the BART system, the time has
finally come for a major overhaul.

In consultation with stakeholders from across the region in
more than 200 meetings, BART has developed a program of
investments that will take a major step towards renewing the
BART system. This detailed plan will repair and upgrade critical
infrastructure, including tracks, power systems, tunnels, and
mechanical systems. It will add capacity to the core of the system
in order to continue to support the region’s growing economy
and reduce traffic. Finally, it will improve safety and access to
the BART system, renewing stations, improving accessibility of
stations for seniors and people with disabilities, and adding new
station access opportunities.

This plan benefits both those who ride the BART system and
those who travel on other modes. Through these investments, the
plan will support the region in the following ways:

* Improve safety: BART has no higher
responsibility than to keep its riders safe. This
program will help to preserve BART’s safety

record, enhance earthquake preparedness, and
maintain the region’s confidence in the system.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016





on reliable BART service to connect them to
work, school, airports, sporting events, the arts,
shopping, family, and friends. Renewing the
system’s critical infrastructure will keep BART
trains in service and running on time. Modeling
suggests the program plan will result in 40%
fewer delays caused by mechanical issues than
occur today, a savings of 250 hours of delay each
year.

@ e Improve reliability: Bay Area travelers depend

* Relieve crowding and reduce Bay Area traffic
congestion: Over BART’s 44-year history, system
ridership has grown with the regional economy,
relieving pressure on the region’s crowded
highways and supporting the emergence of
thriving regional employment centers. Today,
however, BART ridership is at or above the
system’s maximum capacity in its busiest
segments. Investments to increase BART’s
capacity will relieve crowding and allow BART
to take more cars off our crowded roads in
continued support of the region’s growth.

The plan includes strict accountability measures to ensure that funds
are spent only on approved projects. It requires annual independent
audits, an independent oversight committee made up of people who
live in the BART district, and annual compliance reports distributed
to the public that detail costs and how specific performance
measures are met. This Plan will help to Build a Better BART for the
Bay Area’s Future.

Sincerely,

Grace Crunican, General Manager / Cosigned: BART Board Members





» BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016
4 —= e

4 > 1S
14 M'(A el plEmlw R RNy





Introduction

BART is Critical
to the Bay Area

Since its opening in 1972, BART has become
essential to the mobility, economy and
livability of the Bay Area, for riders and non-
riders alike. A functioning BART system

is essential to the health of our region—
connecting workers and businesses, and
relieving regional traffic congestion. BART
provides access to many of the region’s most
important destinations for work, school, and
recreation and accommodates people of all
income levels as well as youth, seniors, and
people with disabilities. By reducing the need
to drive, BART reduces emissions and air
pollution, supporting a healthier environment.

BART currently carries 440,000 passengers
on a typical weekday. During peak periods,
BART carries more people from the East Bay
to San Francisco than are carried on the Bay
Bridge. On the yellow Pittsburg Bay Point line,
BART carries nearly as many peak hour riders
as are carried through the Caldecott tunnel.
BART is an essential part of our regional
infrastructure, and demand for BART service
is growing. Forecasts suggest that demand for
BART will increase as the region grows, with
600,000 daily riders projected to use BART by
2040.

BART Faces
Major Challenges

After 44 years of service to the region, BART
faces major challenges.

* As the economy has grown and more
people have chosen to ride BART,
the system has grown increasingly
crowded during peak commute hours.
To meet the demand, BART must
invest to provide more service in the
highest-demand times and places.

e At the same time, important parts of
the infrastructure that make up the
BART system were installed in the
early 1970’s and require replacement
or major overhauls.

* Finally, BART must consider its
stations and how an influx of
additional riders will access BART
stations.

Without action to address BART’s aging
infrastructure and crowded conditions,
BART’s ability to perform its important role
in the region will suffer: delays will increase,
crowding will grow more acute, and the
risk of unsafe conditions will rise. These
consequences would affect not only BART
riders, but everyone who lives in the area
served by BART. Without a reliable BART
system, the region would face worsening
traffic congestion which would also reduce
economic competitiveness.

Funding from currently available sources is not
sufficient to meet these growing needs. BART
must seek new funding sources to continue

to serve its important role in the region. This
program plan is designed to address these
challenges.





BART’s Transbay Tube Riders vs.
Bay Bridge Drivers

AM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC (WESTBOUND)

30k~

@
b2

14,200

people in cars* per hour
move over the Bay
at rush hour

People Traveling

10k |-

o
Bay Bridge Transbay

R “Assumes average of 1.7 persons per vehicle (Caltrans)

28,000

people per hour
move under the Bay
at rush hour

BART’s Yellow Line Riders vs.
Caldecott Tunnel Drivers

AM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC (WESTBOUND)
10k

8k~

6k~

4k |-

People Traveling

9,700

people in cars* per hour move
through the Caldecott Tunnel
at rush hour

2k~

o
Caldecott BART
Tunnel Yellow

- e
R “Assumes average of 1.1 persons per vehicle (Caltrans)

people per hour
move on the Yellow Line

Source: BART Operations Planning, Caltrans at rush hour

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016





BUILDING A BETTER BART

Program Summary

The 2016 BART System Renewal Program (referred to
throughout this document as the Program) responds

to the San Francisco Bay Area’s transportation needs

by investing in the renewal of the BART system. In
consultation with stakeholders from across the region in
more than 200 meetings, BART has developed a program
of investments that will:

* Repair and replace critical safety
infrastructure: BART will renew the basic
infrastructure that comprises the core of
the BART system, including tracks, power
infrastructure, tunnels, and mechanical
infrastructure. BART will also perform critical
earthquake safety upgrades to the Berkeley
Hills Tunnel. After 44 years of service, this
infrastructure requires a major overhaul to
allow BART to continue to meet performance
expectations.

* Relieve crowding, increase system
redundancy, and reduce traffic congestion:
BART will implement a package of projects
that will allow it to meet soaring demand,
continue to support the region’s growing
economy, and get more cars off the road.
Projects include modernizing and upgrading
major portions of the aging train control
system, upgrading power infrastructure that
limit BART’s ability to provide service, and
expanding maintenance facilities to store and
service a larger fleet of rail cars.

* Improve station access and safety: BART will
invest in improving and modernizing stations
by improving station safety and security,
adding elevators, and overhauling escalators
to ensure fast and convenient access to
platforms. BART will also make investments
to improve accessibility of stations for people
with disabilities and add more station access
opportunities via upgraded bus facilities,
bicycle facilities, and parking.






Summary of Investments

Benefits

)] @

$ Millions :
Reliability | Crowding

EE

REPAIR AND REPLACE

CRITICAL SAFETY $2,555 | 73%
INFRASTRUCTURE

Renew track $625 18%
Renew power infrastructure $1,225 | 35%
Repair tunnels and structures $570 16%
Renew mechanical infrastructure | $135 4%

RELIEVE CROWDING, INCREASE
SYSTEM REDUNDANCY, AND $610 18%
REDUCE TRAFFIC CONGESTION

Upgrade train control and other
major system infrastructure to $400 12%
increase peak period capacity

S S KKKK LS

SRS SIS KKKK LS

Design and engineer future

SKLSTS (IS (S

projects to relieve crowding, $0- o

increase system redundancy, $210* 6%

and reduce traffic congestion

IMPROVE STATION ACCESS 9%

AND SAFETY $310 o \/
Renew stations $210 6% \/
Expand opportunities to safely $0- .

access stations $100* 3%

TOTAL $3,475 100%

* Percentages are based on the high end of the range.

Note on Governance: Governance measures will include an independent oversight committee, spending restrictions, and annual
audits. Funding cannot be taken away by the state.

Note on Planned Expenditures: Spending in each of the three major investment categories is fixed, however planned spending on
the individual line items listed above are estimates. Actual spending in each line item may vary by up to 15% of the total for the
corresponding major category, as BART tailors investments to respond to system needs as they arise.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 7





BUILDING A BETTER BART

Program Development

BART is a
responsible steward
of bond funds

Bay Area voters last approved

a bond measure for BART in
2004 to fund BART’s Earthquake
Safety Program. Funds from
that bond have been invested

in maintaining the safety of the BART system, including its
elevated structures, stations, maintenance facilities, and other
buildings. The program has upgraded critical elements of BART
infrastructure to current seismic design standards to support
the safety of BART riders and BART employees. The Earthquake
Safety Program has also achieved $350 million in construction
savings that BART was able to reinvest in the program to further
strengthen the system.

To date, 58% of bond funds have been expended, and the
program has completed 91% of planned station upgrades, 95%
of planned elevated structure upgrades, and 100% of planned
upgrades to parking garages, maintenance facilities, and other
infrastructure. The majority of the remaining resources wiill

be dedicated to planned work on the Transbay Tube, which

is ongoing. Independent oversight and annual audits have
proceeded as planned. While the Earthquake Safety Program is
achieving its objectives, additional earthquake safety investment
is required to address seismic safety needs that have been
identified since the program began.

An economic analysis of the 2004 Earthquake Safety Program
shows that the program has not only improved safety but

also helped to grow the region’s economy. The investment of
$1.27 billion over 18 years (2004-2022) is projected to yield
approximately $2.2 billion in total economic activity and create
nearly 13,000 direct and indirect jobs.






Projects are carefully
selected and prioritized

BART uses a Strategic Asset Management
Program (AMP) to guide decisions about
system reinvestment, minimize risk, and
maintain financial stability. The AMP relies on
detailed, ongoing data collection about each
asset in the system, and follows international
best practices to assess the likelihood of near-
term failure for each asset and understand the
impact that such a failure would have on the
BART system, its riders, and the region.

The AMP was used to select the investments
included in the program. It will also be used
on an ongoing basis to guide decisions about
the appropriate timing of the projects funded
by this program. The process will guide annual
prioritization of investments.

COLLECTION

This plan was developed
with broad public
participation

This program plan was developed with
extensive public involvement through the
‘Better BART’ Initiative. BART has held more
than 200 meetings with diverse stakeholder
groups throughout the Bay Area, including
elected officials, businesses, labor groups,
environmental organizations, users of

all modes of transportation, senior and
disability advocacy groups, community based
organizations, social justice advocates, and
many others. These meetings have been
designed to educate the Bay Area public
about BART’s 44-year-old system and the
critical infrastructure investments needed to
keep the system safe and reliable, and to get
feedback on participants’ needs and priorities.
BART has distributed survey questionnaires to
all meeting attendees and received over 1,500
responses to date.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 9





BUILDING A BETTER BART

Program of Investments

This program includes three categories of investment, which together are
designed to keep BART safe and reliable. Each investment category is
described in detail below, including the types of infrastructure projects it
includes. Specific individual projects will be selected for funding through
a detailed process of risk assessment as documented in BART’s Strategic
Asset Management Plan. More information on project selection and
implementation process can be found in the Implementing Guidelines
section of this document.

Repair and replace
critical safety Addresses Goals
BART was the first modern rapid transit
system in the US: construction began in 1968
1972. To ensure responsible stewardship SAFETY RELIABILITY
of public funds, BART staff has dedicated
has allowed some system infrastructure to last
far longer than expected. However, even “best o
in the business” maintenance cannot keep o

infrastructure 0 @
and the system has been in operation since
themselves to strategic maintenance, which
obsolete infrastructure functioning forever.

of Program

The core of the program is a major investment
to refurbish and replace BART’s most critical
infrastructure. There are thousands of
infrastructure elements in the BART system,
and most are largely invisible to passengers, 2 555
but they are fundamental to BART’s daily ,

operation and the experience of every

passenger depends on them. M | | | ion

10





RENEW TRACK
Estimated at 18% of Program; $625 M

BART tracks are worn down from 44 years of
use and require major repairs. BART is already
working aggressively to address issues with
tracks and structures with currently available
funding. For example, during summer 2015,
BART undertook a major effort to renew

the tracks and structures west of the West
Oakland Station. However, to maintain system
performance for the long term and reduce
the risk of major failures, additional funds

are needed to refurbish and replace track
infrastructure. Examples of projects in this
category include:

* Replace 90 miles of rails: BART
crews will replace 90 miles of
original rails that have been worn
down from 44 years of use. They will
replace hundreds of original rail ties
supporting those rails.

* Rebuild major interlockings:
Interlockings allow BART trains
to cross from one set of tracks to
another safely. This infrastructure must
be rebuilt to allow BART to continue
to operate safely and at normal
speeds.

¢ Replace critical supporting track
infrastructure: Critical infrastructure
that supports BART’s rails is more
than 40 years old and must be
replaced for both reliability and
safety reasons. For example, the steel
fasteners that connect BART’s rails
to the concrete trackways below
require replacement. The program
will fund replacement of this critical
infrastructure. BART forecasts
that the planned investments wiill
result in fewer track-related delays,
improving service on a daily basis
as well as substantially reducing the
risk of major failure that could affect
passenger safety.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 n





RENEW POWER INFRASTRUCTURE

Estimated at 35% of Program, $1,225 M

BART trains run on 100% electric power.

The infrastructure that distributes electricity
throughout the system and delivers power

to trains is aging and in need of major
refurbishment. This program will fund
refurbishment and replacement of BART’s
power infrastructure to maintain and improve
service reliability. This investment category will
fund the following types of projects:

* Replace original power distribution
infrastructure. A network of power
cables distributes electricity
throughout the BART system. Many of
these cables are original to the system
and are at growing risk of failure. In
addition, key locations in the system
lack redundancy; failure at any of
these locations will result in long-term
delays in BART service and extended
periods of increased regional traffic
congestion. This program funds repair
and replacement of approximately 90
miles of original power distribution
infrastructure.

12

e Refurbish and replace electrical
substations. BART has 62 substations
that convert electricity to the proper
voltage and deliver it to the third
rail to power trains. Many of these
substations are original to the system
and require constant attention to
keep them operational and safe.

This program funds replacement of
high-priority electrical substations
to maintain and improve service
reliability.

* Replace and upgrade backup power
supplies. Safe, reliable train operations
require an uninterrupted supply
of power at BART facilities. The
program will allow BART to replace
the aging emergency generator at
its central operations control center,
and the backup power supplies that
ensure continuous power to train
control equipment, communication
equipment, and emergency lighting at
multiple BART stations.

Renewed power infrastructure will make
service more reliable and more resilient. These
investments will significantly reduce the risk
of severe BART service disruptions that could
impact regional traffic for an extended period
of time.





REPAIR TUNNELS AND
STRUCTURES

Estimated at 16% of Program, $570 M

BART tracks are supported by a range of
structures and tunnels to provide service
throughout the region. Like much of the
system’s infrastructure, these tunnels and
support structures have been in use for
decades and some are in need of major
rehabilitation. Repairing damage to key
structures will support continued passenger
safety and reliable BART operations. This
investment category will fund the following
types of projects:

* Repair damage from water intrusion
in the Market Street tunnels. BART’s
aging Market Street tunnels have
suffered significant damage as a
result of water intrusion. Over time,
water leaks damage the tunnel walls
as well as the rails inside, increasing
the risk of both service delays and
potential safety problems. For
example, in May 2015 track damage
due to water intrusion caused a track
failure near Civic Center Station that
delayed BART service for several
hours, severely impacting regional
traffic congestion. This program
funds repairs to water intrusion in the
tunnels, reducing the risk of major
safety problems and improving service
reliability.

¢ Repair damage from water intrusion
in stations. Water intrusion has also
damaged structures at BART stations,
including platforms and trackways.This
program will fund repair to structures
at 16 stations.

¢ Repair Hayward Fault Creep within
the Berkeley Hills Tunnel. The

continuous movement of the Hayward for safety reasons. This realignment
Fault near the western edge of the will involve modifications to the
Berkeley Hills Tunnel has caused concrete interior and walkway inside
the tunnel to shift from its original the tunnel.

position. BART must realign the tunnel

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 13





RENEW MECHANICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE

Estimated at 4% of Program, $135 M

BART service relies on critical mechanical
infrastructure, including fire suppression
systems, tunnel emergency ventilation
systems, heating, ventilation and air
conditioning systems, water pumps, train
repair shop compenents, generators, fueling
facilities, and others. Most of these systems
are over 40 years old. While invisible to
passengers, they are vital to keeping trains
running normally. This program will fund
renewal of this mechanical infrastructure to
ensure safety and reliability. This investment
category will fund the following types of
projects:

e Refurbish and replace fire safety
systems. A network of pumps and
sprinklers throughout the BART
system helps keep people safe and
protects important equipment from
fire damage. This infrastructure is
aging and must be replaced. The
program will fund replacement of
sprinklers as well as the complex
fire suppression infrastructure that
protects train control rooms.

14

¢ Refurbish and replace water
management infrastructure. BART’s
water management infrastructure
prevents flooding of important
facilities, including the Transbay Tube,
and allows the system to comply with
environmental regulations. Excessive
flooding can result in closed stations
or trackways. The program will allow
BART to refurbish and repair water
infrastructure that is aging and at
risk of failure, protecting critical
infrastructure and maintaining the
safety and reliability of the train
system under all conditions.

¢ Refurbish and replace repair
shop infrastructure. BART’s repair
shops have specialized mechanical
infrastructure that is necessary to
keep trains running. The program will
allow BART to refurbish and replace
this aging infrastructure, improving
the efficiency of maintenance work
and keeping more rail cars on the
tracks.

Repairing mechanical infrastructure will
reduce risks to passenger safety, improve
service reliability, and help to minimize future
maintenance costs.






Relieve crowding,
increase system
redundancy, and
reduce traffic
congestion

Over the last decade, daily ridership on BART
has increased 36%, closely tracking growth in
regional employment. Growing ridership has
already begun to place extraordinary demands
on the BART system. Today, trains between
Oakland and San Francisco exceed BART’s

standards for crowding during commute hours.

Responding to this trend, BART has used

all available resources to relieve crowding,
including keeping 89% of its rail fleet in service
at all times and adjusting schedules to provide
service when and where it is needed most.

However, as the economy continues to
expand, growth in demand for BART service
will soon outpace the system’s resources. To
meet growing demand, BART must be able to
provide more service at the highest-demand
times and places. These crowding relief
elements of this program will allow the BART
system to accommodate regional growth and
provide an alternative to increased driving on
the region’s already crowded roads.

Addresses Goals

090

SAFETY RELIABILITY CROWDING
RELIEF

18%

of Program

$610

Million

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 15





UPGRADE TRAIN CONTROL
AND OTHER MAJOR SYSTEM
INFRASTRUCTURE TO INCREASE
PEAK PERIOD CAPACITY

Estimated at 12% of Program, $400 M

To meet growing demand, BART must increase
train service at the highest-demand times and
places. However, several important elements
of the BART system, including the train control
system, rail car storage and maintenance
facilities, and power systems, are already
operating at capacity. The program will allow
BART to upgrade this infrastructure enough

to increase BART’s peak period passenger
capacity. This investment category will provide
funding for the following types of projects:

¢ Upgrade major train control system
infrastructure. A train control system
consists of both hardware and
software that are used to control
speed and movement on the rail

network, keeping trains running
smoothly and eliminating any
possibility of a collision. The system
BART uses today is a modified version
of the original system put in place

44 years ago, and it has two major
limitations. First, errors in the aging
system are a major cause of train
delay. Currently, more than half of
BART’s infrastructure-related delays
are due to errors in the train control
system, causing BART riders to

suffer from more than 400 hours of
delay annually. Second, the system
was not built to handle the demands
of 2015 and beyond; it can safely
accommodate no more than one

train every 2.5 minutes on all lines
combined through the Transbay Tube.

This program (and other funding
sources leveraged through the
program plan) will replace important
train control infrastructure with up-
to-date technology, allowing trains

16





to operate at more closely spaced
intervals and at faster speeds,
permitting 25% more trains through
the Transbay Tube. At the same

time, the upgraded train control
system will improve BART’s reliability,
decreasing train control-related delays
and enhancing safety by upgrading
the reliability of the technology that
prevents train collisions.

Upgrade traction power capacity.
When BART’s power infrastructure
was designed in the late 1960’s,
today’s level of demand for service
was not envisioned. To enable BART
to run more train service, the system
must have more electrical power in the
Transbay Tube and in downtown San
Francisco than the system is designed
to handle. The program will allow
BART to add needed traction power
cables and electrical substations to
supply more electrical power in these
critical parts of the system, allowing
BART to fully utilize the upgraded
train control system.

Expand vehicle storage and
maintenance capacity. To take
advantage of the capacity offered

by the upgraded train control system
and added traction power capacity,
BART must also prepare to operate a
larger fleet of rail cars. New cars will
be acquired through BART’s Fleet of
the Future program, which is separate
from this program and includes a
significant amount of federal funding.
However, BART will not be able to
operate this larger fleet without
expanded maintenance facilities.

This program funds expansion and
reconfiguration of BART’s existing
maintenance facility in Hayward,
giving BART the ability to service the
existing fleet more efficiently, and to
store and to maintain the larger Fleet
of the Future, which is essential for
providing more service than is offered
today.

BART Operations Planning staff estimates that
these investments, combined with the planned
increase in the rail car fleet, will work together
to increase BART’s peak period passenger
capacity in the Transbay corridor by 36%; this
is equivalent to adding another three lanes in
each direction on the Bay Bridge.

DESIGN AND ENGINEER
FUTURE PROJECTS TO RELIEVE
CROWDING, INCREASE SYSTEM
REDUNDANCY, AND REDUCE
TRAFFIC CONGESTION

Estimated at 6% of Program, $0-$210 M

As early as the 1950’s, forward-thinking Bay
Area residents had the vision to anticipate
the region’s growing need for safe, reliable,
efficient transportation and created the BART
system. In the years since, BART system
ridership has grown in parallel with the
regional economy. BART has absorbed a large
share of new travel demand, keeping hundreds
of thousands of cars off the region’s crowded
roadways every day and helping major job
centers to emerge and thrive in places that
would not have otherwise been possible.

This program sets aside a small percentage
of the overall bond investment to make the
core system more efficient and resilient, to
provide redundancy to speed up recovery
from delays, and to prepare for the next
generation of regional transportation needs.
In the near-term, these projects could include
rail crossovers, storage tracks, turnbacks,
station platform doors, and ultimately, a

2nd Transbay crossing. Investments in this
category will be used to evaluate, design,
engineer, and perform environmental studies,
subject to funding eligibility requirements,
for infrastructure projects to help meet the
growing demand for BART service.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 17





W8 Improve station
Rcﬁ@ access and safety

BART’s stations are the gateways
to the system. However, like much of the rest
of the system, many of BART’s stations are
more than 40 years old and are in need of
renewal. Key stations, such as Montgomery
and Embarcadero, have substantial crowding
issues on platforms and escalators during
peak times. As demand for BART has grown,
crowding has also increased for those trying

to access BART. Parking for both vehicles and
bicycles reaches capacity early in the morning

at many BART stations. At the same time,
aging and out-of-date facilities at original

stations limit many BART riders who might like

to reach stations on foot, on buses, or using
emerging ride-sharing services.

The program plan will improve safe and
reliable access to the BART system by
renewing BART stations and by enhancing
opportunities to access those stations.

RENEW STATIONS

Estimated at 6% of Program, $210 M

The program plan will allow BART to renew
its aging stations, improving comfort, safety
and security, and overall station capacity. By
inviting more riders into the BART system,
these investments will also help to keep cars
off the road. Examples of projects in this area
include:

* Invest in safety, security, and reduced
fare evasion. BART will invest in
enhanced station lighting and better
sight lines to improve passenger
safety and security, and invest in new
infrastructure to improve security and
reduce fare evasion.

* Repair, replace, and upgrade
escalators and elevators to increase
capacity and improve stations for
people with disabilities. BART will
invest in replacing, and providing

18

Addresses Goals

000

SAFETY  RELIABILITY CROWDING

9%

of Program

$310

Million

canopies to weatherproof system
escalators to ensure fast and
convenient access to and from
platforms, with a particular focus

at the busiest subway stations on
Market and Mission Streets in San
Francisco, and in downtown Oakland.
BART will also add new elevators
and reconfigure existing elevators.
These investments are crucial both
for enhancing the capacity of the
most crowded stations, and for
providing safe, comfortable access for
all, particularly seniors, people with
disabilities, and families with strollers.

Upgrade stations to better reflect and
connect to surrounding communities.
BART stations are gateways to
existing communities and targeted
sustainable growth areas. These





funds will leverage planned station
renovation projects, for example at
Balboa Park, Civic Center, Concord
Downtown Berkeley, Richmond,

and West Oakland, to install design
elements, and art that will improve the
experience of stations for passengers
while better connecting those stations
to surrounding communities.

EXPAND OPPORTUNITIES TO
SAFELY ACCESS STATIONS

Estimated at 3% of Program, $0-$100 M

The goals of BART’s access program include:
a healthier, safer, and greener BART system;
more riders; a more efficient and productive
system; a better rider experience; and
equitable services.

BART will leverage funding from the program
plan with funds from several sources, including
BART parking fees as well as state, local,

and regional grant funds, to enhance access
opportunities throughout the BART system

in a way that best addresses these goals.
Examples of projects in this category include:

¢ Enhance access for seniors and
people with disabilities. The program
will fund projects to enhance station
accessibility and ensure that stations
are available to all. BART will make
improvements to escalators and
elevators to increase reliability for
seniors and people with disabilities.
BART also has plans to replace
handrails and guardrails at 34
stations, upgrade the public address
systems so passengers can better
hear important announcements
and improve customer safety by
renovating the fire alarm system to
include flashing strobe lights designed
to alert those with hearing issues
during an emergency.

* Improve parking availability. The
program will fund projects to improve
the availability of parking systemwide.

Improved parking management
strategies will be combined with
efforts to increase the supply of
parking for BART riders at stations
where it can be done cost-effectively
and in partnership with local
communities.

¢ Expand bicycle facilities. The program
will fund implementation of BART’s
Bicycle Capital Plan, which focuses
on enhancing secure bicycle parking
throughout the system. BART’s plan
calls for adding 6,000 secure bicycle
parking spaces to help achieve the
goal of accommodating bike parking
for 8% of BART passengers. New
secure bicycle parking facilities are
now planned at Pleasant Hill, Concord,
MacArthur, and Lafayette Stations.
Stations that will required secure
bicycle parking facilities in the next
five years include Lake Merritt, San
Leandro, West Oakland, Rockridge,
Glen Park, North Berkeley, Del Norte,
and Dublin/Pleasanton Stations. BART
will also partner to help implement
the expanded Bay Area Bike Share
program and other important bicycle
projects.

* Renew bus intermodal facilities. Many
of BART’s bus intermodal facilities
were designed and built decades
ago. The program will fund projects
to upgrade these facilities to be
more efficient for passengers and
bus operators, to feel safer and more
comfortable, and to better fit into
surrounding communities. Added real-
time arrival information will make bus
ridership more convenient. BART will
also invest in projects to meet growing
demand for drop-off and pick-up
zones.

Access planning will be carried out on a
station-by-station basis, with a focus on a
cost-effective package of investments that
respond to the local context and the needs of
BART customers.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 19





BUILDING A BETTER BART

Benefits of the Plan

Building a Better BART

BART modeling shows that without reinvestment, the condition of
BART’s essential infrastructure will worsen over time.® A study lead by

UC Berkeley professor Elizabeth Deakin found that with a decline in the
reliability of the BART, thousands of riders would choose to drive, causing
major daily bottlenecks along Highway 24, [-80, |-880 and [1-580.

Through this program, BART will work to halt and reverse the
deterioration of system infrastructure. Among the goals of the program
will be to reduce risk to BART and its riders, and to achieve as system that
is less costly to maintain than it would be without the program.

20





Safety: Keeps riders safe
and secure

BART has no higher responsibility than
keeping its rider safe. Over its 44 years of
service to the Bay Area, BART’s safety record
is as strong as any transit service in North
America. That record is maintained by the
vigilance of BART system workers and sound
system management practices that have
prevented collisions, derailments, and other
major system failures. By contrast, other transit
systems of similar age have already begun to
experience major safety incidents related to
aging infrastructure.

The program plan will help to preserve BART’s
strong safety record and maintain the region’s
confidence in the system. For example:

* Rail renewal will allow BART to
continue to safely operate at normal
speeds throughout the system.

* A new, modern train control system
will allow BART to operate more
frequent service safely.

* Repairs to tunnels and structures will
ensure that these structures are safer
for riders and workers.

* Investments in improved lighting
and other facilities at BART stations
will help to enhance the passenger
experience, facilitate easy access to
the system, and improve personal
security in and around BART stations.

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 21





Reliability: Keeps BART
dependable

After more than four decades of service,
reinvestment to repair and replace the
system’s critical infrastructure is essential to
restoring the high level of reliability that Bay
Area travelers have come to depend on from
BART. The program plan will yield a system
with 40% fewer delays caused by mechanical
issues than occur today, a savings of 250
hours of delay each year. For example:

* The new, modern train control system
will cause fewer delay incidents than
the current aging system, which was
responsible for more than half of all
infrastructure-related delays in 2014.

* Replacing 90 miles of original rails
and rebuilding the system’s major rail
merges will reduce delay incidents
caused by track failures. Even more

22

importantly, these projects wiill
substantially reduce the risk of major
failures that could cause the system to
encounter severe, ongoing delays now
faced by other rail systems around the
country.

Renewing BART’s power
infrastructure will reduce delays. By
adding redundancy to the power
infrastructure, BART will be far less
likely to suffer severe and ongoing
delays that could have major impacts
on regional traffic.

The elements of the program plan
that enhance system capacity also
play a role in making the system more
reliable. With less crowding on trains
and platforms, BART will be able to
recover more quickly from any delays
that do occur.





Crowding relief: Reduces
traffic, protects the
environment, and makes
room for the economy to
grow

Over BART’s 44-year history, system ridership
has grown in step with the regional economy,
relieving pressure on the region’s crowded
highways. Today, however, BART ridership is
at or above its maximum capacity in major
segments of the system during peak commute
hours. Investments in BART capacity will
relieve crowding and allow BART to continue
to take more cars off the region’s roads. For
example:

¢ A set of investments in system
capacity, including a modern train
control system, an expanded train
car maintenance facility in Hayward

to accommodate a larger fleet of rail
cars, and more power capacity, will
provide space for approximately 36%
more riders in the Transbay market -
equivalent capacity to another three
lanes in each direction on the Bay
Bridge.

BART’s proposed station investments,
including the overhaul of station
escalators and reconfiguration of
platform elevators, will be important
to relieving crowding at the busiest
stations and allowing BART ridership
room to grow.

By providing an alternative to driving
for many trips, BART helps keep cars
off the road, reducing emissions and
improving the region’s air and water
quality. By keeping BART safe and
reliable while making space for more
riders, the program will preserve these
environmental benefits for future
generations.

550K — —2.0M
BART Ridership vs. Employment in San Francisco,
Alameda, and Contra Costa Counties

~ ~
(2] [2]
2 5
§ 450K |- 175M =
3 £
g Il BART Daily Ridership =
4 Il BART District Employment GE’
3 3
& 350K —{15M &
> - €
3 i
X -
: :
3 @
[ (a]
2 =
L 250K —125M %
Z [

150K L | | | | — 1.0M

1986 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015

Source: BART Ridership Reports; US Census, Bureau of Labor Statistics

Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 23





| Organizational Structure

Governing body and
administration

In enacting this measure, voters will authorize
BART to administer the bond proceeds in
accordance with all applicable laws and

with the program. Funds collected may be
spent only for the purposes identified in the
program, as it may be amended as described
in the implementation guidelines. Under no
circumstances may the proceeds of this bond
measure be applied to any purpose other
than for investment in the BART system.
Under no circumstances may these funds be
appropriated by the State of California or any
other governmental agency.

BART is governed by the BART Board of

Directors, which is comprised of nine members

elected from the nine BART districts in Contra
Costa, Alameda, and San Francisco Counties.
Board members serve a four-year term.

Independent oversight

There will be an Independent Oversight
Committee (I0C), which will have the
responsibility of reviewing and overseeing
all expenditures of program funds. The
Independent Oversight Committee reports
directly to the public and has the following
responsibilities:

¢ |OC will track progress and effective
use of funds. The IOC will meet
quarterly to review project progress
and monitor effective use of funds.

24

* The IOC meetings must be open
to the public and must be held in
compliance with the Brown Act,
California’s open meeting law, with
information announcing the hearings
well-publicized and posted in advance.

* The IOC will have full access to an
independant auditor supplied by
BART and will have the authority
to request and review specific
information regarding use of program
funds and to comment on the
auditor’s reports.

* The IOC will publish an independent
annual report, including any concerns
the committee has about audits it
reviews. The report will be published
in local newspapers and will be made
available to the public in a variety
of forums to ensure access to this
information. IOC members are private
citizens who are not elected officials
at any level of government, nor public
employees from agencies that either
oversee or benefit from the program.
Membership is limited to individuals
who live in the BART District.
Members are required to submit a
statement of financial disclosure
annually, and membership is restricted
to individuals with no economic
interest in any of BART’s projects or
programs.





DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 25





Implementing Guidelines

Duration of the Plan

BART anticipates that the 2016 System
Renewal Program Plan will be implemented
over the course of twenty-one years,
commencing in Fiscal Year 2017 and
concluding in Fiscal Year 2038. Projects will
be accelerated as practical to maximize the
benefit of planned improvements as quickly as
possible.

Project Selection and
Prioritization

BART uses a Strategic Asset Management
Program (AMP) to guide decisions about
system reinvestment, minimize risk, and
maintain financial stability. The AMP relies on
detailed, ongoing data collection about each
asset in the system, and follows international
best practices to assess the likelihood of near-
term failure for each asset and understand the
impact that such a failure would have on the
BART system, its riders, and the region.

The AMP process will be used to guide
decisions about the appropriate timing of the
projects funded by this program. The process
will allow BART’s staff and Board of Directors,
with input from the Independent Oversight
Committee, to take a systematic, risk-focused
approach to guide which investments will be
undertaken and in what order.

The process for selecting investments from
this program will be closely coordinated with
BART’s larger capital program.

The process will proceed as follows:

26

e Understand critical reinvestment
needs as they arise: On an ongoing
basis, BART staff will use the Strategic
Asset Management process to rank
the highest-priority reinvestment
needs.

* Prioritize reinvestment projects every
year: Annually, BART staff and Board
of Directors will use the prioritized
list of needs from the Strategic Asset
Management process to develop a list
of key system reinvestment projects to
be funded in the following year.

* Review investments with the
Independent Oversight Committee:
The Independent Oversight
Committee will review the identified
project list.

¢ Integrate projects with the larger
BART capital program: The selected
projects will be integrated into BART’s
larger Capital Improvement Plan and
associated capital budget.

¢ Adopt the capital program in a
publicly noticed hearing: The capital
budget will be reviewed and adopted
by the BART Board of Directors
following a publicly noticed hearing.

* Review project implementation
with the Independent Oversight
Committee: The Independent
Oversight Committee will meet
throughout the year to review
progress on project implementation.

Because it is impossible to know the exact cost
of renewal projects before implementation,
bond resources have been divided into three
major spending areas:





¢ Repair and replace critical safety
infrastructure ($2,555 M, 73% of
Program)

¢ Relieve crowding and reduce Bay Area
traffic congestion ($610 M, 18% of
Program)

* Improve safety and access to the
BART system ($310 M, 9% of Program)

Spending in each of these categories is fixed
and will be allocated each year according to
the process outlined above. Spending in each
of the three major investment categories

is fixed, however planned spending on the
individual line items listed above are estimates.
Actual spending in each line item may vary by
up to 15% of the total for the corresponding
major category, as BART tailors investments to
respond to system needs as they arise.

Taxpayer Safeguards,
Audits, and Accountability

Accountability is of utmost importance in
delivering public investments with public
dollars. BART is committed to transparency
and accountability as a public agency. Many
safeguards are built into this measure to
ensure voter accountability in expenditure of
funds.

¢ Annual audits and independent
oversight committee review: BART’s
financial reports are subject to an
independent audit by a Certified
Public Accountant (CPA) firm, on an
annual basis. Expenditures are also
subject to an annual review by an
Independent Oversight Committee.
The Independent Oversight
Committee will prepare an annual
report on spending and progress in
implementing the Plan that will be
published and distributed throughout
the BART district. On a periodic basis,
the Independent Oversight Committee
will review the performance and

benefit of projects and programs
based on performance criteria
established by BART as appropriate.

¢ Annual Capital Budget: Each year,
BART will adopt a capital budget
that includes an estimate of bond
proceeds, other anticipated revenues
and planned expenditures. The
budget will be adopted at a public
meeting of the BART Board of
Directors.

¢ Capital Improvement Program
Updates: Project descriptions
will be detailed and fully defined
for inclusion in BART’s Capital
Improvement Program, which will be
updated every two years. The Capital
Improvement Plan will be adopted at
a public meeting of the BART Board
of Directors.

Restrictions on Funds

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District has the authority to expend these
funds, if approved by the voters, only as
permitted by the California Constitution.
They may only be used for the acquisition

or improvement of real property and would
not, therefore be able to fnance transit
vehicles and other equipment used for BART
operations.

¢ Expenditures are restricted to
investment in the BART system:
Under no circumstances may the
proceeds of bond measure be
applied to any purpose other than
for investment in the BART system.
Under no circumstances may these
funds be appropriated by the State of
California or any other governmental
agency.

* No general operating expenditures:
The proceeds of the bond measure
cannot be used to support BART’s
general operating needs, but must

DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 27





be dedicated to the capital program
outlined in this Program Plan.

Environmental and equity reviews:
All projects funded by the bond
measure are subject to laws and
regulations of federal, state and local
government, including but not limited
to the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),
and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, as
applicable. All projects and programs
funded in this Plan will be required to
conform to the requirements of these
regulations, as applicable.

Project Financing
Guidelines

28

e Fiduciary duty: The authorization

of this Bond measure gives BART
the fiduciary duty of administering
the proceeds for the benefit of the
residents of the BART district. Funds
may be accumulated by BART over
a period of time to pay for larger
and longer-term projects. All interest
income generated by these proceeds
will be used for the purposes outlined
in this Plan and will be subject to
audits.

Leveraging funds: Wherever possible,
BART will use bond proceeds to
leverage or match funds from outside
funding sources, including state,
federal, and regional funds.

Fund allocations: Should a planned
project become undeliverable,
infeasible or unfundable due to
circumstances unforeseen at the
time this Plan was created, or
should a project not require all
funds programmed for that project
or have excess funding, funding for
that project will be reallocated to
another project or program of the
same type, such as repair and replace

critical safety infrastructure, relieve
crowding and reduce Bay Area traffic
congestion, or improve safety and
access to the BART system, at the
discretion of BART.





DRAFT BART SYSTEM RENEWAL PROGRAM PLAN | 2016 29











Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update h]
BART Board

February 11, 2016






Station Area Context

Gity.College of
eSRnFranc]

TR u'ce!aﬁ. u%‘ﬁa? .

§ Weaboa Hif school O
o . I N

* Serves Southern San Francisco + Northern Peninsula
* Major intermodal hub with 3 Muni Metro, 7 Muni bus lines

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update
Bp P + 3 shuttles ~ 46% transfers to BART






Shared Station Area Investments

Balboa

Partnership with Mayor’s Office,
SFMTA, Public Works, Planning
and Sup. Avalos’ office

Station Modernization Plan

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update 3





aglp I“’Vape

Do

b
e
w
2
=

@

any

aly sainr

Balboa Park Stat

lon Area Plan

- -
& & = Fivera Theatre  Visual Arts Building
=) ative Arts Extansion
= :
Z G iy S AN AREA PLAN OF THE GENERAL PLAN
® Ld Cir
Clous
k. Havelock St OF THE CITY AND COUNTY DF SAN FRANCISCOD
%
2 fe
& & )
o o, e
= = =
= 25
o
Bungalows 601-623
L3
Chasing Lions Cafe I Department
;! Multi - Use Building g
L=
& S
c o "
A Resenberg Library
£ Ly OCTOBEER 2008 |
}:‘; 4 Ocean Ave & Student Union
w & 1 Miramar Ave lon Dcean Avenue " =
Z ) Cean 2
@ = | Conlan Hall | !
= ¥ Phelan Loop 5 SliHal i/
De Montfort Ave o = O, &
De Mo o E o Cean Ava £ Extended Oppariunity
£ 2 ey n Ave & Lee St > Program & Services. .
@ S McDonaldsg Z ; cea
= ES T 1 Beepis Bligers Tropi-Gala " X
= o g SoEmvAvECCS o / o Ogean AYe i
& 4 Pedestrian Bridge / 5 o
i Sl Qcean Ave Ocean Ave / Ocean Ave & &
> (%Fv < | ,5'% S 2%
3 3 =y i &0 -5
" 'ql’ﬁ § Lick Wilmerding o ) V‘} ’75‘;‘% &
T High Schaol @i ] ATM. I & Al
'39,», o | &
Bruce Ave 57 o
A4 i3
Tl e
Holloway Ave m 5
- |:§ W/ § | @ 5én Miguel Child
= H i m o s .~ Development Genter james Denman Balboa High School
S = =] = A e e Middle School =
: 2 24
o Z g San Jose Ave o €
= ? & & Geneva Ave
3 Crazy Pepper
@
£ Vi
A & s & !
& & Ty il San Jose Ave £
F & 3 .S' & Geneva Ave <3
5 &+ & P 4
& .
! 5
Grafton Ave Grafton Ave S
- (qra 3 +
= @ 2 Ey 5 ot T 5, <
5 : < 5 4 Sl e B
3 @ 3 = = & &
5 5 = g fi z & s s
z z > z i ML = g :
& P = g S @ S

Balboa Park Upper

ard TOD Update






Balboa Park Upper Yard

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update





BART Project Objectives

—
T ! R — T I S

! Bt M BWMR UMTS
] - - “ _h_____--____‘_:._'_ 3 Bitrsy

amtATion ‘.mmmw
ALY onl commiwtS FAv-
Mow l'l-ﬂﬁm-l'o'd-. SE BART O1GCTan §

I,x'/?r,aG,L.J Okt Preilr dc:w.f"*"rf\.l
\1o/e/ts &

"""-.\_\ I". e L : \ : ‘;‘. - \ p 5\.:\\
Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update 6





Lease Agreement / Development Program

* Partnership between BART and SF

« 24-month option lease agreement, with 12-month extension option

* 60 years

* 80 - 100% affordable units (incl. 20% formerly homeless)

* Ground floor community / retail use

« Children play area, bicycle parking, other community benefits

* Open space amenities (completed through community design process)

* % of Net Operating income on commercial use

» 0 parking for housing, up to 5 parking spaces for BART staff

« City $3$ for BART plaza and City streetscape improvements

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update 7





: : L)
Other Urban Design / Station Improvements JPT'?

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update 8





Immediate Next Steps

Joint Release of BART Passenger Drop- Community Design
BART/City RFQ off Study Charrette

(Early Spring 2016) (Underway) (Early Summer 2016)

Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update 9





		Balboa Park Upper Yard TOD Update�BART Board�February 11, 2016

		Station Area Context

		Shared Station Area Investments

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		BART Project Objectives

		Lease Agreement / Development Program

		Other Urban Design / Station Improvements

		Immediate Next Steps



